
ITKIN
OU NTY

-E5r 

1E 5 7

What: Aitkin County

When: January23,2024

Where: Government Center Board Room

The public is invited to join the meeting remotely by phone call:

Phone: 1415-655-000'l Access Code: 2557 7767638 Meeting Password:7282

Wedel, Gounty Board Chair
A) Gall to Order
B) Pledge of Allegiance
C) Approval of the Agenda

2l

Health & Human Services HHS

Citizens Publac Comment- Comments from visitors must be informational and not exceed (5) minutes per person (when there is a
large number of speakers to be heard, the Board of Commissioners may shorten this time). The County Board generally will not
engage in a discussion or debate in those give minutes but will take the information and finds answers if that is appropriate. As part of
the County Board protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in character assassination at a public board
meeting. Anyone attending virtually wishing to speak during the public comment period should notify the County Administrators office at
218-927-727 option 7 no later than 2:30 P.M. on the Monday before the meeting.

Consent Agenda- All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and have been made available to the County Board
at least two days prior to the meeting; the times will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items
unless a Board member or citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and considered under
separate motion.

A) Gorrespondence File- N) Approve-
January 2, 2024 - January 22, 2024 Appointment for District 2 Board of Adjustment

B) Approve County Board Minutes- O) Approve-
January 2,2024 Appointment for District 2 Planning Commission

C) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers P) Approve-
EFT through January 15,2024 Appointment for District 3 Planning Commission

D) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Gorrections- O) Approve-
Manual Wanants 12-29-2023 Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Wanant

E) Approve Gommissioner"s Vouchers
Commissioner Warants 12-29-2023

F) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants 1 2-29-2023

G) Approve Gommissioner's Vouchers
Commissioner Warrants 0 1 -05-2024

H) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Gorrections-
ELAN 12-21-2023

l) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Sales/Use Tax and Diesel Tax: December 2023

J) Mopt Resolution-
Set Public Hearing Date for Land Classification April 9,2024

K) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Gorrections-
Manual Warrants 01 -1 2-2024

L) Approve Gommissioner"s Vouchers
Commissioner Wanants 0 1 -1 9-2024

M) Adopt Resolution-
LG 200 Application Exempt Permit - Friends of Don Sather, lnc



3) Mike - Gounty Assessor

4l

Schedule Board of and

Bobbie Danielson - Human Resources Director
A) Approve Job Re-evaluations
B) Approve Non-union Salary Adjustments

5)

Personnel Committee Recommendations

Andrew Garlstrom - Environmental Services Director
A) Wealthwood RV Resort Expansion Final Board Approval
B) Deer Lake Farmstead Gampground Final Board Approval

Second - Amendment to Vacation Short-Term Rental Ordinance

6) Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Goordinator

7l

Revitalization Grant Award

Jessica Seibert - Gounty Administrator
A) Approve Commiftee of the Whole Meeting
B) Adopt Resolution - Elected OfficialSalaryAdjustment

Administrator

8) Board of Gommissioners
Gommittee



ITKIN 2B

,
OUNTY

r!1 18 5 7

AITKIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
January 2,2024 9:00 a.m Government Center Board Room

Regular Session Minutes

1.A CALL TO ORDER
Chair Wedel called the meetin to order at 9:00 a.m

1.8

1.C

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion to: the amended

'1.D Citizens Public Comment by:

Jeremy Paquette, addressed Board regarding Short Term Rental ordinance

CONSENT AGENDA2

Motion to: rove the Consent

J

A) Correspondence File-
December 19,2023 -January 1,2024

B) Approve County Board Minutes-
December 19,2023

G) Approve County Board Minutes-
2024 Budget Hearing 12-12-23

ADJOURN 2023 Board

4 Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
A) Call to Order 2024 Board Meeting
B) Nomination for Board Chair and Vice Chair

Board Chair
Commissioner Sample nominated Commissioner Wedel for Board Chair. No other nominations.
Roll Call Vote: all Commissioners vote Yes

Vice Chair
Commissioner Kearney nominated Commissioner Sample for Vice Chair. No other nominations.
Roll Call Vote: all Commissioners vote Yes

Attendee Name Title Status
J. Mark Wedel District #1 Present
Laurie Westerlund District #2 Present
Travis Leiviska District #3 Present
Bret Sample District #4 Present
Michael Kearnev District #5 Present
Jessica Seibert County Administrator Present
April Kellerman Administrative Assistant Present

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Travis Leiviska
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

MOVER

items 9l and 9J

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Michael Kearney

LT:
MOVER:
SEGONDER:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Travis Leiviska



APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Michael Kearney
Commissioner Bret Sample

RESULT:
MOVER:

s CONSENTAGENDA
Motion to rove the Consent a.

A) Adopt Resolution-
License to Sell Tobacco Products - Mudflats Bar & Grill

B) Approve-
ESST Policy

c)A Electronic Funds Transfers

D) Ap prove Man ual Wa rra nts/Vo ids/Gorrections-
Manual Warrants 1.2-14-23

E) Approve Manual Warrants/Vo
ELAN 12-07-23

orrections-

F) Approve Commissioner's Vouchers
Commissioner Warrants 1 2-22-23

G) Approve-
Great River Energy Utility Easements

H) Approve-
Natural Resources Advisory Committee Appointments

l) Approve-
Adopt Updated Safety Policy and Emergency Action Plan for Employees

Total $1,715,193.16

General $177.90 Taxes $26.80 Total $204.70

General $1,544.41 Trust $75.00 LLCC $14.95 HHS $139.08
Total $1,773.44

General $'1,103,368.81 Reserves $9,000.00 R&B $78,310.29 HHS $43,768.29
State $6,765.57 Trust $35,361.09 Forest $16,093.47 LLCC $6,719.11

Parks $2,123.43 Total $1 ,301 ,510.06

Regular Agenda
6A Kathleen Ryan - Chief Financial Officer

Motion to:
Statement of Work - C BITA

7A Tara Snyder - County Recorder

Motion to:
Arcasearch Contract

8A Andrew Carlstrom - Environmental Services Director
lnformational Only
First Read - Amendment to Vacation Short Term Rentals - Discussion On

Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
Motion to:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Bret Sample

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

MOVER:
SECONDER:

TIONAL ONLYIN

MOVER:

9A

- 2024 Board of Commissioners Procedures



RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

9B Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
Motion to:

2O24 BoardM Schedule

9C Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
Motion to:

Resolution - nation of Official Cou

9D Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
Motion to:
Ado Resolution - Minimum Commissioner S

9E Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
Motion to:
Ado n-Cou Veteran Service Officer

9F Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
Motion to:
Ado Resolution - 2024 Committee ointments

9G Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
lnformational Only
Administrator U dates

9H Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
lnformational Only
CARE - Discussion On

9l Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
Motion to:

AMC Pol Committee intments

Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
Motion to:

Public

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Travis Leiviska
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

MOVER:
SECONDER:

APPROVED (4 TO 1)
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

T:

Commissioner Bret Voted No

MOVER:
SECONDER:

Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Michael KearneyNDER:

APPRESULT:
MOVER:

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Michael Kearney
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
ado as amended

RESULT;
MOVER:

Department Heads Meeting, Dangerous Dog Hearing, MACA Regional Call, Fema Call, Facilities Meeting,
Economic Development

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

INFORMATIONAL ONLY

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Michael Kearney
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

9J



J" B@ldiGhairf
AitKh Caufit!, Bsad of Oommiesioncr

10A Eoaidsf;eqrrirltlss'rboqrr
lnformational Only

J6gi€as..gbErt
goun$Adrfiinbfiabr



TKI N
I OUNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

E511857- Requested Meeting Date: 1t2gt2o24

Title of ltem: EFT Report

2C
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of heaing notice that was published

Submitted by:
LoriGrams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

EFT Report thru 111512024

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhr.s budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

Thru January 15, 2O24Board Meeting January 23,2024
Abstract Number Date Amount Reason

2t9L6
2t9L7
2L9L8
2L920
2T92I
2L922
2L923
2t926
2t927
2t928
2t929
21930
2L93t
2L932
2L933

L2/2e/23
L2/2e/23
L2/2s/23
L2/2s/23
L2/2e/23
L2/2e/23
L/s/24
t/s/24
L/s/24
L/4/24
LltL/24
LlLO/24
LlL2/24
LlL2/24

uL2/24

S75,G45.56

s1s1.43
$6,832.86

5r,627.2O

56,707.7t
5680,714.26

548,163.38

534,474.0o

S3,078.13

53,2L3.25

$r,284.82
s20,975.98

s873,353.38

s5,095.79

$74,O79.69

Auditor Abstract

Commissioner Abstract
Auditor Abstract
ManualAbstract
PayrollAbstract
PayrollAbstract

Commissioner Abstract
Auditor Abstract

Auditor Abstract
ManualAbstract
Auditor Abstract

Commissioner Abstract
PayrollAbstract

Auditor Abstract
ManualAbstract

So

Voids/No ACH

2t9t9
2t924

27925

S1,835,408.44
S:Board Report:2024 EFT Board Report Thru Date



KMR1
10:30AM12/29/23

Y

N

D

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2D



Account/Formula

10:30AM12/29/23
KMR1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 12/17/202310.00 2 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsDEP CARE FSA CLAIMS 2023 12/18/2023624.70 1 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan Withdrawals2023 MED FSA CLAIMS 12/23/20239.30 3 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 12/26/2023350.20 5 N

01-044-904-0000-6379 Flex Services, Labor, Etc.WEX NOVEMBER FEE 12/26/2023633.00 4 N

Bremer Bank8410

1,627.20  58410

General Fund1,627.20

1,627.20

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 5 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 5 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



10:30AM12/29/23
KMR1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 1,627.20 General Fund 1

 1,627.20

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

WLB1
 1:29PM12/27/23

N

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


Aitkin County 2E



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/27/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

Public Health DepartmentDEPT

9608

05-400-440-0410-6405 8.47 AGENCY-WRITING PADS 1G61-C1FF-MJYC Office Supplies N

12/13/2023 12/13/2023

05-400-440-0410-6405 8.39 AGENCY-PKG TAPE/CARD STOCK 1GHK-TN93-17TT Office Supplies N

12/14/2023 12/14/2023

05-400-440-0410-6405 30.95 PH-SPACE HEATER (NL) 1QQ7-99TQ-3PY1 Office Supplies N

12/18/2023 12/18/2023

12999

05-400-430-0408-6431 592.63 PH BUDGET LINE-FAP BOOKS 7001155884 Educational Supplies/Follow A Long BooksN

12/12/2023 12/12/2023

Income MaintenanceDEPT

9608

05-420-600-4800-6405 19.97 AGENCY-WRITING PADS 1G61-C1FF-MJYC Office Supplies N

12/13/2023 12/13/2023

05-420-600-4800-6405 19.79 AGENCY-PKG TAPE/CARD STOCK 1GHK-TN93-17TT Office Supplies N

12/14/2023 12/14/2023

90182

05-420-640-4800-6262 88.00 IVD GENETIC TEST 0011004057 78463598 Genetic Tests IV-D 6

10/28/2023 12/02/2023

05-420-640-4800-6262 44.00 IVD GENETIC TEST 0014436012 78463598 Genetic Tests IV-D 6

10/28/2023 12/02/2023

86703

05-420-640-4800-6379 75.00 IV-D SERVICE #000113387603 IN202301918 Other Iv-D Charges N

12/12/2023 12/12/2023

400

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only)

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only) 47.81  39608

FIRST BOOK

FIRST BOOK 592.63  112999

400 Public Health Department640.44

420

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only)

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only) 39.76  29608

Laboratory Corp Of America Holdings

Laboratory Corp Of America Holdings 132.00  290182

Sheriff Pine County

Sheriff Pine County 75.00  186703

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/27/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

Social ServicesDEPT

9608

05-430-700-4800-6405 32.08 AGENCY-WRITING PADS 1G61-C1FF-MJYC Office Supplies N

12/13/2023 12/13/2023

05-430-700-4800-6405 31.78 AGENCY-PKG TAPE/CARD STOCK 1GHK-TN93-17TT Office Supplies N

12/14/2023 12/14/2023

420 Income Maintenance246.76

430

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only)

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only) 63.86  29608

430 Social Services63.86

5 Health & Human Services951.06

951.06

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
3 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 11 Transactions

Final Total: 6 Vendors 11 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/27/23

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 951.06 Health & Human Services 5

 951.06

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



WLB1
12:38PM12/27/23

N

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


Aitkin County 2F



12:38PM12/27/23
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

CommissionersDEPT

86222

01-001-000-0000-6230 199.99 DEC. 12 PUBLIC HEAR. 2024 BUDG 1353548 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

01-001-000-0000-6230 120.00 NOV. 14 SYNOPSIS 1359101 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

248

01-001-000-0000-6241 1,200.00 COMMISSIONERS (3) REG FEE 66845/66847/66848 Registration Fee N

12/04/2023 12/06/2023

15240

01-001-000-0000-6220 193.06 COMMISSIONERS MOBILE PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N

10895

01-001-000-0000-6330 630.11 WESTERLUND TRAVEL REIMBURS 12212023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

10/11/2023 12/20/2023

Court AdministrationDEPT

11634

01-012-000-0000-6263 45.00 01-PR-17-186 96378 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 15.00 01-PR-22-356 96380 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 37.50 01-PR-23-627 96383 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 52.50 01-PR-23-791 96384 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 37.50 01-P5-96-000464 96385 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 232.50 01-PR-23-834 96386 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 82.50 01-PR-23-832 96387 Contract Legal Services Y

2810

01-012-000-0000-6263 1,045.18 01-JV-23-496 2023 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 212.50 01-JV-22-642 2023 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 515.03 01 -FA-17-928 2023 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 177.34 01-FA-22-911 2023 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 805.38 01-JV-23-341 2023 Contract Legal Services Y

1

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 319.99  286222

Association of Mn Counties

Association of Mn Counties 1,200.00  1248

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 193.06  115240

Westerlund/Laurie Ann

Westerlund/Laurie Ann 630.11  110895

1 Commissioners2,343.16

12

Gammello & Pearson PLLC

Gammello & Pearson PLLC 502.50  711634

Larson/Shari S

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



12:38PM12/27/23
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-012-000-0000-6263 325.95 01-JV-22-285 2023 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 519.70 01-JY-23-729 2023 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 307.75 01-F7-03-132 2023 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 884.57 01-JV-23-363 2023 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 169.38 01-FA-10-492 2023 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 452.53 01-FA-19-944 2023 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 164.08 01-FA-14-1140 2023 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 214.00 01-JV-23-825 2023 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 157.12 01-JV-22-256, 01-JV-23-113 2023 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 1,041.46 01-JV-23-449, 450, 451 2023 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 687.50 01-JV-23-768, 769 2023 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 112.50 01-PR-13-1084,1085 2023 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 75.00 01-P3-07-170 2023 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 268.75 01-FA-21-384 2023 Contract Legal Services Y

86944

01-012-000-0000-6265 75.00 01-JV-23-908 SERVICE 11756 Sheriff Services N

AuditorDEPT

9561

01-040-000-0000-6405 53.20 WHITE BOARD,ENVELOPES 13JK-C6MH-K7FH Office Supplies N

248

01-040-000-0000-6241 425.00 AMC CONF 12/4-12/6 (KP) 67290 Registration Fee N

86235

01-040-021-0000-6405 725.25 TONER (3) 1135818-0 Office Supplies N

01-040-021-0000-6405 725.25 TONER (3) 1135933-0 Office Supplies N

Larson/Shari S 8,135.72  192810

Sheriff Crow Wing County

Sheriff Crow Wing County 75.00  186944

12 Court Administration8,713.22

40

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 53.20  19561

Association of Mn Counties

Association of Mn Counties 425.00  1248

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 1,450.50  286235

40 Auditor1,928.70

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 27 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



66845668466684766848

12:38PM12/27/23
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

TreasurerDEPT

2966

01-042-000-0000-6360 750.00 MOMS MAINTENANCE FEE FOR 2024 12 Services, Labor, Contracts N

10930

01-042-000-0000-6405 841.50 WINDOW ENVELOPES 10,000 35585707 Office Supplies Y

Central ServicesDEPT

783

01-044-000-0000-6342 225.51 CANON DEC. INVOICE 31753551 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

3336

01-044-000-0000-6266 1,338.65 WAN NOVEMBER 2023 DV23110313 Data Processing/Computer Services N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

Motor PoolDEPT

13934

01-045-000-0000-6302 117.12 PURGE VALVE REPLACEMENT CAR#53 70873 Vehicle Maintenance N

AdministrationDEPT

248

01-052-000-0000-6241 400.00 ADMIN REGISTRATION FEE Registration Fee N

12/04/2023 12/06/2023

15240

42

MACO

MACO 750.00  12966

Tidholm Productions

Tidholm Productions 841.50  110930

42 Treasurer1,591.50

44

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 225.51  1783

Office Of MN. IT Services

Office Of MN. IT Services 1,338.65  13336

44 Central Services1,564.16

45

The Tire Barn

The Tire Barn 117.12  113934

45 Motor Pool117.12

52

Association of Mn Counties

Association of Mn Counties 400.00  1248

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



12:38PM12/27/23
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-052-000-0000-6220 49.77 ADMIN MOBILE PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N

AttorneyDEPT

2390

01-090-000-0000-6264 75.00 SUB SERVICE 01CR23841 202302504 Sheriff Services N

86235

01-090-000-0000-6405 18.45 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1135223-1 Office Supplies N

RecorderDEPT

86235

01-100-000-0000-6405 212.46 TONER-BLK (ABSTRACTOR PRINTER) 1135947-0 Office Supplies N

Courthouse MaintenanceDEPT

9561

01-110-000-0000-6415 60.96 SHELF CLIPS/BLADES 1K47-QQXF-1GQY Operational Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6415 175.85 SAFTEY SCREWS/SILICONE SINKS 1N69-QW3F-1NLH Operational Supplies N

15240

01-110-000-0000-6220 49.77 MAINT MOBILE PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N

9757

01-110-000-0000-6266 1,615.00 SOFTWARE TRAINING INV-115632 Data Processing/Computer Services N

01-110-000-0000-6266 8,810.79 FACILITIES SOFTWARE INV-124201 Data Processing/Computer Services N

01/01/2023 12/31/2023

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 49.77  115240

52 Administration449.77

90

Itasca Co Sheriff

Itasca Co Sheriff 75.00  12390

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 18.45  186235

90 Attorney93.45

100

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 212.46  186235

100 Recorder212.46

110

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 236.81  29561

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 49.77  115240

Brightly Software, Inc

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 5

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



12:38PM12/27/23
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

88628

01-110-000-0000-6422 486.39 GLOVES/CHARGER 4173983 Janitorial Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6422 69.72 CAPS FOR KYVAC 4174030 Janitorial Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6422 558.79 GLOVES,GARBAGE BAGS,MOP HANDLE 4174031 Janitorial Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6422 123.43 BAGS, GLOVES 4176289 Janitorial Supplies N

9024

01-110-000-0000-6415 500.00 FLOOR COATING/ IT STRORAGE 53705 Operational Supplies N

2340

01-110-000-0000-6422 9.48 ISOPRPYL  ALCOHOL, TOOTH BRUSH 14273 Janitorial Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6415 2.55 BOLTS 14627 Operational Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6415 3.18 PINS AND WASHERS 14824 Operational Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6415 11.99 JOINT COMPOUND 14944 Operational Supplies N

10298

01-110-000-0000-6360 1,500.00 TREE TRIMMING, STUMP GRINDING 111323-1 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

90805

01-110-000-0000-6360 436.00 REPAIR SWEEPER MOUNT 28325 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

Veterans ServiceDEPT

90762

01-120-000-0000-6374 20.25 VET VAN TAB RENEWAL 00-011346804 Auto & Trailer License N

02/29/2024 02/28/2026

10097

01-120-000-0000-6330 25.09 TRAVEL TO DAV MTG/XMAS PARTY 12112023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

12/11/2023 12/11/2023

Brightly Software, Inc 10,425.79  29757

Dalco Enterprises

Dalco Enterprises 1,238.33  488628

ETS Health

ETS Health 500.00  19024

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 27.20  42340

Riggs Outdoors

Riggs Outdoors 1,500.00  110298

Temco

Temco 436.00  190805

110 Courthouse Maintenance14,413.90

120

Aitkin Co License Center

Aitkin Co License Center 20.25  190762

Harms Monroe/Penny

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 6

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

8 Vendors 16 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



12:38PM12/27/23
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

3518

01-120-000-0000-6230 47.00 V PRESS SUBSCRIPTION 48016 Printing, Publishing & Adv N

12/14/2023 12/14/2023

Planning & ZoningDEPT

111

01-122-000-0000-5305 15,000.00 2023 RIPARIAN PROTECT AID 2ND HALF 2023 Riparian Project Aid N

01-122-000-0000-5306 114,805.00 2023 AQUATIC ISP AID 2ND HALF 2023 Invasive Species State Grant 477A.19 N

117

01-122-000-0000-5306 20,000.00 2023 AQUATIC ISP AID (SHERIFF) 2ND HALF 2023 Invasive Species State Grant 477A.19 N

86222

01-122-000-0000-6230 144.00 VRBO ORDINANCE 1360272 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

01-122-000-0000-6230 77.55 SUBSCRIPTION TAA210478 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

01/18/2023 01/17/2024

15142

01-122-000-0000-6278 90.00 PC MEETING 121923 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 61.57 PC MILEAGE 121923 BOA/PC Mileage N

14832

01-122-000-0000-6278 100.00 PC MEETING 121923 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 83.84 PC MILEAGE 121923 BOA/PC Mileage N

11990

01-122-000-0000-6278 100.00 PC MEETINGS 121923 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 94.32 PC MILEAGE 121923 BOA/PC Mileage N

Harms Monroe/Penny 25.09  110097

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc 47.00  13518

120 Veterans Service92.34

122

Aitkin Co Soil & Water

Aitkin Co Soil & Water 129,805.00  2111

Aitkin County Sheriff

Aitkin County Sheriff 20,000.00  1117

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 221.55  286222

Christensen/Charles

Christensen/Charles 151.57  215142

Kulifaj / Stephen

Kulifaj / Stephen 183.84  214832

Lange/David

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 7

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



12:38PM12/27/23
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

13424

01-122-000-0000-6278 90.00 PC MEETING 121923 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 47.82 PC MILEAGE 121923 BOA/PC Mileage N

10895

01-122-000-0000-6278 30.00 ONSITE MEETINGS 121923 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem N

01-122-038-0000-6330 61.57 PC MILEAGE 121923 BOA/PC Mileage N

EnforcementDEPT

10347

01-200-003-0000-6241 7,143.00 BREACH POINT TRAINING 12202023 Registration Fee Y

3455

01-200-200-0000-6265 5,342.08 RADIO 1187113301 Programs N

10073

01-200-200-0000-6268 103.23 MLG-LSVCTF TRAINING IN DULUTH 12202023 Training, Development N

9930

01-200-200-0000-6265 3,049.95 VIEWSONIC SMART BOARD S58832307 Programs N

13934

01-200-000-0000-6302 99.45 #214 OIL CHANGE 70881 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 70.68 #208 OIL CHANGE 70912 Vehicle Maintenance N

10930

01-200-000-0000-6405 110.95  SIGN & RELEASE WT FORMS 35905710 Office Supplies Y

Lange/David 194.32  211990

Sonnee/Dennise J

Sonnee/Dennise J 137.82  213424

Westerlund/Laurie Ann

Westerlund/Laurie Ann 91.57  210895

122 Planning & Zoning150,785.67

200

Breach Point Consulting, Inc.

Breach Point Consulting, Inc. 7,143.00  110347

Motorola Inc

Motorola Inc 5,342.08  13455

Robertson/Jolene

Robertson/Jolene 103.23  110073

SHI International Corp.

SHI International Corp. 3,049.95  19930

The Tire Barn

The Tire Barn 170.13  213934

Tidholm Productions

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 8

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

8 Vendors 15 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



12:38PM12/27/23
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

CorrectionsDEPT

9808

01-252-000-0000-6418 3,181.04 GROCERIES 762092 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 2,882.71 GROCERIES 771664 Groceries N

Solid WasteDEPT

248

01-391-000-0000-6241 425.00 AMC CONFERENCE 75791 Registration Fee N

7062

01-391-000-0000-6360 1,200.00 PALISADE GRAVEL PAD 121923 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

01-391-000-0000-6405 2,280.00 70 YARDS DIRT/40 YARDS CLASS 5 121923 Office, Film, & Field Supplies Y

Library And Historical SocietyDEPT

9764

01-500-500-0000-6278 420.00 ECRL BRD MTGS (12@$35) 12/14/2023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01/01/2023 12/31/2023

ExtensionDEPT

89471

01-601-551-0000-5840 720.00 PLAT BOOKS (777-795) 777-795 4-H Plat Book Sales N

Tidholm Productions 110.95  110930

200 Enforcement15,919.34

252

Performance Foodservice

Performance Foodservice 6,063.75  29808

252 Corrections6,063.75

391

Association of Mn Counties

Association of Mn Counties 425.00  1248

Kern Excavating LLC

Kern Excavating LLC 3,480.00  27062

391 Solid Waste3,905.00

500

Gerber/Marcia Lynn

Gerber/Marcia Lynn 420.00  19764

500 Library And Historical Society420.00

601

Aitkin Co 4-H Council

Aitkin Co 4-H Council 720.00  189471

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 9

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

6 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



12:38PM12/27/23
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

Economic DevelopmentDEPT

15240

01-711-000-0000-6220 44.73 ECON DEV PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N

601 Extension720.00

711

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 44.73  115240

711 Economic Development44.73

1 General Fund209,378.27

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 10

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 95 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



12:38PM12/27/23
WLB1

Reserves Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

2

EnforcementDEPT

1333

02-200-190-0000-6485 2,059.89 207 LAPTOP SH-121323-CJS Computer/Technology Supplies N

200

Dell Marketing L.P.

Dell Marketing L.P. 2,059.89  11333

200 Enforcement2,059.89

2 Reserves Fund2,059.89

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 11

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



12:38PM12/27/23
WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

11

County SurveyorDEPT

9561

11-939-000-0000-6450 58.39 FASITE TOOL BAG 1PDG-HHXR-RD9C Supplies N

9093

11-939-000-0000-6610 299.00 REP 4G/LTE DUAL MODE MAG ANTEN 16335 Equipment N

939

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 58.39  19561

Intuicom Inc.

Intuicom Inc. 299.00  19093

939 County Surveyor357.39

11 Forest Development357.39

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 12

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



12:38PM12/27/23
WLB1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

13

Taxes And PenaltiesDEPT

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 156.52 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT - 3 3117 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 446.57 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT - 3 3119 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 56.18 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT - 3 3118 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 230.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT - 3 3116 Cur - Property Taxes N

943

BRADLEY HENKEL

BRADLEY HENKEL 156.52  1999999000

CAITLYN WICK

CAITLYN WICK 446.57  1999999000

LAURIE DEUTSCH

LAURIE DEUTSCH 56.18  1999999000

TERRI TOMS

TERRI TOMS 230.00  1999999000

943 Taxes And Penalties889.27

13 Taxes & Penalties889.27

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 13

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 4 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



12:38PM12/27/23
WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

21

ParksDEPT

12182

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 6,712.39 OHV HILL CITY 00866614 Trail Grants-State N

520

Northwoods Quads

Northwoods Quads 6,712.39  112182

520 Parks6,712.39

21 Parks6,712.39

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 14

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



12:38PM12/27/23
WLB1

Coronavirus Relief Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

22

American Rescue Plan - COVIDDEPT

9085

22-716-000-0000-6818 42,317.00 FRF - LLCC CONTROLS 12006 Category: Revenue Replacement N

716

Climate Makers Inc

Climate Makers Inc 42,317.00  19085

716 American Rescue Plan - COVID42,317.00

22 Coronavirus Relief Fund42,317.00

261,714.21

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 15

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Final Total: 60 Vendors 104 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



12:38PM12/27/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 16

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 209,378.27 General Fund 1

 2,059.89 Reserves Fund 2

 357.39 Forest Development 11

 889.27 Taxes & Penalties 13

 6,712.39 Parks 21

 42,317.00 Coronavirus Relief Fund 22

 261,714.21

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

WLB1
12:15PM1/3/24

N

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


Aitkin County 2G



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:15PM1/3/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

Court AdministrationDEPT

4640

01-012-000-0000-6265 70.00 SERVICE 01-JV-23-825 124 Sheriff Services N

AuditorDEPT

14071

01-040-000-0000-6266 38.00 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11986105 Data Processing/Computer Services Y

TreasurerDEPT

14330

01-042-000-0000-6342 100.00 RICOH CONTRACT 518983952 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

AssessorDEPT

86235

01-043-000-0000-6405 11.72 24 PK AA BATTS 1136207-0 Office Supplies N

Information TechnologiesDEPT

248

01-049-000-0000-6240 1,687.00 2024 MNCITLA DUES MNCITLA2024 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

14071

01-049-000-0000-6266 1,890.35 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11986105 Software Fees/License Fees Y

12

Stearns County Sheriff's Dept

Stearns County Sheriff's Dept 70.00  14640

12 Court Administration70.00

40

Marco Technologies LLC

Marco Technologies LLC 38.00  114071

40 Auditor38.00

42

US Bank

US Bank 100.00  114330

42 Treasurer100.00

43

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 11.72  186235

43 Assessor11.72

49

Association of Mn Counties

Association of Mn Counties 1,687.00  1248

Marco Technologies LLC

Marco Technologies LLC 1,890.35  114071

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:15PM1/3/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

86235

01-049-000-0000-6283 46.23 IT COPIER MAINTENANCE 329812-0 Programming, Services, Contracts N

09/06/2023 12/05/2023

AttorneyDEPT

14071

01-090-000-0000-6266 228.00 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11986105 Computer Research Y

91025

01-090-000-0000-6264 83.00 SUBPOENA  - UHREN 20231512 Sheriff Services N

Planning & ZoningDEPT

90762

01-122-000-0000-6374 21.25 2016 FORD TABS 00015186040 Auto & Trailer License N

02/29/2024 02/28/2026

01-122-000-0000-6374 21.25 2012 CHEVY TABS 00017290992 Auto & Trailer License N

02/29/2024 02/28/2026

01-122-000-0000-6374 21.25 2017 FORD TABS 00029362871 Auto & Trailer License N

02/29/2024 02/28/2026

01-122-000-0000-6374 21.25 2016 FORD TABS 00043491471 Auto & Trailer License N

02/24/2024 02/28/2026

86222

01-122-000-0000-6230 51.00 JAN BOA 1361493 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

15194

01-122-000-0000-6268 470.00 SSTS TRAINING 7 Staff Training, Development N

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 46.23  186235

49 Information Technologies3,623.58

90

Marco Technologies LLC

Marco Technologies LLC 228.00  114071

Otter Tail County Sheriff's Office

Otter Tail County Sheriff's Office 83.00  191025

90 Attorney311.00

122

Aitkin Co License Center

Aitkin Co License Center 85.00  490762

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 51.00  186222

Burton/Kimberly

Burton/Kimberly 470.00  115194

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:15PM1/3/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

3810

01-122-000-0000-6302 30.00 CAR WASHES (5) 9277342 Vehicle Maintenance N

Community CorrectionsDEPT

9561

01-257-000-0000-6405 121.67 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1QJT-N6YP-GPMX Office Supplies N

12/23/2023 12/23/2023

14563

01-257-255-0000-6269 8,972.00 RJC CONTRACT SEC JUV DET DEC 2023 Juvenile Detention N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

248

01-257-251-0000-6241 500.00 MACCAC CONF (KG & 3 ADV BRD) 66305-66308 Registration Fee N

10/11/2023 10/13/2023

86235

01-257-000-0000-6405 23.52 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1136014-0 Office Supplies N

Solid WasteDEPT

90762

01-391-000-0000-6374 21.25 2018 FORD TABS 00039154322 Auto & Trailer License N

02/29/2024 02/28/2026

2953

01-391-000-0000-6240 170.00 MEMBERSHIP DUES 122723 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

Paulbeck's County Market

Paulbeck's County Market 30.00  13810

122 Planning & Zoning636.00

257

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 121.67  19561

Anoka County Corrections

Anoka County Corrections 8,972.00  114563

Association of Mn Counties

Association of Mn Counties 500.00  1248

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 23.52  186235

257 Community Corrections9,617.19

391

Aitkin Co License Center

Aitkin Co License Center 21.25  190762

MACPZA

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

4 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:15PM1/3/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

Economic DevelopmentDEPT

9847

01-711-000-0000-6230 65.00 NATURALLY BETTER DESIGN WORK 0009502 Printing, Publishing & Adv N

MACPZA 170.00  12953

391 Solid Waste191.25

711

KK Advertising Inc.

KK Advertising Inc. 65.00  19847

711 Economic Development65.00

1 General Fund14,663.74

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 23 Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:15PM1/3/24

WLB1

Reserves Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

2

ElectionsDEPT

13129

02-060-000-0000-6800 6,500.00 PNP ESTIMATED POSTAGE 42669 Election Reserve Expense Y

60

SeaChange Printing & Marketing Serv LLC

SeaChange Printing & Marketing Serv LLC 6,500.00  113129

60 Elections6,500.00

2 Reserves Fund6,500.00

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

Aitkin County



1F9FX1425M1072074

1FD0W5HT2LEE47703

1FD8W3B66BEA79874

1FDUF4GY5HED18824

1FDWF36Y88EE41635

1FT7X2B61JEC64324

1FT7X2B63JEC64325

1FTEX1E81AKE10754

1FTEX1EB2LKF17679

1FTEX1EM3EKE13609

1FTFW1E82AFC37178

1FTFX1EFXFFD08825

1FTPX12VX8FB81383

1FTRX14W58FC07256

1GC2KXCG3CZ177243

1GCRYDED2NZ177560

1GTEK19B26Z186669

1GTV2LEH2GZ146650

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:15PM1/3/24

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

R&B  AdministrationDEPT

783

03-301-000-0000-6342 P 192.60 CONTRACT CHARGE-DEC 23 31753545 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

14071

03-301-000-0000-6266 190.00 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11986105 Data Processing/Computer Services Y

3518

03-301-000-0000-6405 47.00 YEAR SUBSCRIPTION 48011 Office Supplies N

5097

03-301-000-0000-6330 P 7.50 MCEA BOD MTG - PARKING 76355950 Highway Travel N

R&B  Highway MaintenanceDEPT

90762

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

301

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 192.60  1783

Marco Technologies LLC

Marco Technologies LLC 190.00  114071

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc 47.00  13518

Welle/John Thomas

Welle/John Thomas 7.50  15097

301 R&B  Administration437.10

303

Aitkin Co License Center

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



1GTV2LEHXGZ147741

1HSDJAPR1FH528155

1HTGRSJT1CJ634654

1HTGRSJT3CJ634655

1HTGRSJT5CJ634656

1HTGRSJT7CJ634657

1M2AX09C5GM031563

1M2AX09C7GM031564

1M2AX09C9GM031565

1M2AX11C0AM001296

1M2GR3GC1KM011697

1M2GR3GC1LM011698

1M2GR3GC1NM028908

1M2GR3GC3NM028909

1M2GR3GC5KM011699

1M2GR3GCXNM028907

1R9BD423XS1051056

2FTRF18W04CA57284

2FZHDJBB2YAB12882

3GTU9AEFXMG244525

4KNBF3432NL162626

4KNFT2431EL162184

5SHFD222XMN001728

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:15PM1/3/24

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION 4ZYBD423211000233 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION 5FTDA292871027973 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 21.25 2024 VEHICLE REGISTRATION DPSMN890723 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10447

03-303-000-0000-6521 P 3,238.60 MAILBOX SUPPORT SUPPLIES 118286 Maintenance Supplies N

86467

03-303-000-0000-6417 P 77.22 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 40232552 Shop/Building Maintenance N

11895

03-303-000-0000-6518 P 1,679.03 DE-ICING SALT 2908833530 De-Icing Salt N

03-303-000-0000-6518 P 3,539.52 DE-ICING SALT 2908839649 De-Icing Salt N

Aitkin Co License Center 935.00  4490762

American Steel Supply LLC

American Steel Supply LLC 3,238.60  110447

Auto Value Aitkin

Auto Value Aitkin 77.22  186467

Cargill, Incorporated

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:15PM1/3/24

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6518 P 5,427.77 DE-ICING SALT 2908848720 De-Icing Salt N

163

03-303-000-0000-6220 142.55 PHONE: HWY OFFICE DEC/JAN 175592901121423 Telephone N

14887

03-303-000-0000-6360 P 12.89 SHOP LAUNDRY 4177429971 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 P 15.16 SHOP LAUNDRY 4178169797 Services, Labor, Contracts N

5893

03-303-000-0000-6254 350.00 HIGH SPEED INTERNET 21310612 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

1430

03-303-000-0000-6417 P 26.95 MCGRATH SHOP SUPPLIES 36427 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6417 P 654.48 AITKIN SHOP 36474 Shop/Building Maintenance N

7935

03-303-000-0000-6254 P 100.94 NOV/DEC POWER-MCGRATH 35018290 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 P 45.66 NOV/DEC POWER-STREET LIGHT 35018408 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

13008

03-303-000-0000-6417 P 45.00 AITKIN SHOP R108796 Shop/Building Maintenance N

7060

03-303-000-0000-6423 P 567.37 MCGREGOR SHOP PROPANE 2023087 Fuel for Buildings N

1818

03-303-000-0000-6516 P 480.00 E-911 STREET SIGNAGE 1121 Signs & Posts Y

8775

Cargill, Incorporated 10,646.32  311895

Charter Communications Holdings LLC

Charter Communications Holdings LLC 142.55  1163

Cintas Corporation

Cintas Corporation 28.05  214887

CTC

CTC 350.00  15893

Dotzler Power Equipment

Dotzler Power Equipment 681.43  21430

East Central Energy

East Central Energy 146.60  27935

East Side Oil Companies, Inc

East Side Oil Companies, Inc 45.00  113008

Federated Co-Ops Inc.

Federated Co-Ops Inc. 567.37  17060

Glen's Sign Design

Glen's Sign Design 480.00  11818

Itasca Co Highway Dept

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula
AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:15PM1/3/24

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6825 1,820.00 2022 BLADING 2.6 MILES 1604  Maintenance Agreements N

03-303-000-0000-6825 P 2,030.00 2022/2023 PLOWING 2.9 MILES 1604  Maintenance Agreements N

12002

03-303-000-0000-6181 P 129.95 WORKBOOT REIMBURSEMENT CATFOOTWEAR Safety Footwear Allowance N

2831

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 1,170.20 REPAIR PARTS 369867 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

15300

03-303-000-0000-6417 P 15.29 MCGREGOR SHOP SUPPLIES A96942 Shop/Building Maintenance N

12927

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 262.92 REPAIR PARTS 9883410 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

3160

03-303-000-0000-6254 P 622.86 POWER: PALISADE 185202601 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 P 71.33 169 & CSAH 3 192301001 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 P 71.00 CSAH 5 273501502 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 P 147.26 POWER: MCGREGOR 295300301 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 P 71.00 CSAH 8 300601202 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 P 71.00 CSAH 4 323200702 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 P 491.58 POWER: AITKIN 335200702 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 P 71.00 CSAH 17 336503101 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 P 77.87 169 & CSAH 28 396202201 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 P 42.40 CSAH 12 400600001 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 P 71.00 CSAH 12 465602302 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 P 71.00 CSAH 11 480900902 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 P 71.76 47 & CSAH 2 545110401 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

3555

03-303-000-0000-6516 P 806.92 RESIDENTIAL E-911 SIGNS TRFINV051481 Signs & Posts N

Itasca Co Highway Dept 3,850.00  28775

Johnson/Carter

Johnson/Carter 129.95  112002

Little Falls Machine Inc

Little Falls Machine Inc 1,170.20  12831

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE 15.29  115300

Midwest Machinery Co.

Midwest Machinery Co. 262.92  112927

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea 1,951.06  133160

Newman Signs Inc

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula
AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:15PM1/3/24

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

8446

03-303-000-0000-6423 P 1,074.28 LP: SWATARA SHOP 21588 Fuel for Buildings N

10720

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 610.34 REPAIR PARTS PSO061274-1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 656.62 REPAIR PARTS-FILTERS PSO061274-1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 282.33 REPAIR PARTS PSO064647-1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 168.61 REPAIR PARTS PSR002174-1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 181.39 REPAIR PARTS-FILTERS PSR002174-1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10412

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 83.59 REPAIR PARTS 1878-173560 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 55.31 REPAIR PARTS 1878-173671 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 356.04 REPAIR PARTS 1878-173677 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 4.49 REPAIR PARTS 1878-173820 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 44.00 REPAIR PARTS 1878-174034 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 30.39 REPAIR PARTS 1878-174126 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

8537

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 2,012.01 REPAIR PARTS 2294375 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 366.68 REPAIR PARTS-FILTERS 2295645 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

3950

03-303-000-0000-6254 P 57.15 HWY 47 & CR 12 1686-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 P 48.27 HWY 210 W & CR 28 59455-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 P 71.18 AITKIN SHOP:WATER 63335-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 P 52.06 HWY 201/169 E & CR 12 63388-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

8230

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 50.00 2024-J BOBENMOYER 2024 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Newman Signs Inc 806.92  13555

Northern Star Coop Service

Northern Star Coop Service 1,074.28  18446

Nuss Truck Group Inc

Nuss Truck Group Inc 1,199.29  510720

O'Reilly Auto Parts

O'Reilly Auto Parts 485.82  610412

Powerplan OIB

Powerplan OIB 2,378.69  28537

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 228.66  43950

State Of Minnesota

State Of Minnesota 50.00  18230

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

-

-

Transactions

-

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:15PM1/3/24

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

90805

03-303-000-0000-6417 P 771.00 AITKIN SHOP 28389 Shop/Building Maintenance Y

86235

03-303-000-0000-6417 P 26.58 PALISADE SHOP SUPPLIES 329573-0 Shop/Building Maintenance N

12788

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 89.02 REPAIR PARTS IA24877 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

8364

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 623.59 REPAIR PARTS 465612 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

7018

03-303-000-0000-6521 P 700.00 MAY-JULY 2023 BLADING 804075 Maintenance Supplies N

10354

03-303-000-0000-6181 195.00 WORK BOOT REIMBURSEMENT L&M FLEET Safety Footwear Allowance N

9793

03-303-000-0000-6181 195.00 WORK BOOT REIMBURSEMENT FLEET FARM Safety Footwear Allowance N

9642

03-303-000-0000-6570 P 128.13 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 P 45.74 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 P 337.28 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 P 221.75 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 P 92.91 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 P 313.41 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 P 71.37 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 P 230.72 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 P 911.34 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 P 605.92 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

Temco

Temco 771.00  190805

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 26.58  186235

Timmer Implement of Aitkin

Timmer Implement of Aitkin 89.02  112788

Towmaster

Towmaster 623.59  18364

Town Of Macville Treasurer

Town Of Macville Treasurer 700.00  17018

TURNER/JOHN

TURNER/JOHN 195.00  110354

TVEIT/NICK

TVEIT/NICK 195.00  19793

WEX BANK - Highway Dept

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:15PM1/3/24

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6570 P 260.17 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 P 260.92 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 P 451.07 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 P 313.98 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 P 154.92 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 P 3.27 SHOP SUPPLIES 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 P 53.01 REBATE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

13856

03-303-000-0000-6181 P 174.95 WORK BOOTS REIMBURSEMENT SCHEELS Safety Footwear Allowance N

10196

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 328.89 REPAIR PARTS 652332 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

R&B Capital InfrastructureDEPT

86222

03-307-000-0000-6230 P 104.63 AD FOR BID 1362379 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

10350

03-307-000-0000-6362 P 500.00 RIGHT OF WAY PARCEL NO 4 PARCEL NO 4 Right Of Way S

5128

03-307-000-0000-6269 P 7,225.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 227353 Professional Services N

14998

03-307-000-0000-6269 P 4,199.14 BIT PLANT INSP/PM/MILEAGE R-023149-000-3 Professional Services N

03-307-000-0000-6269 P 12,174.53 BIT PLANT INSP/PM/MILEAGE R-023149-000-4 Professional Services N

WEX BANK - Highway Dept 4,349.89  179642

WHITE/PAUL

WHITE/PAUL 174.95  113856

Yanmar CE NA

Yanmar CE NA 328.89  110196

303 R&B  Highway Maintenance38,395.14

307

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 104.63  186222

LEMIRE/JERALD E & RUTH N

LEMIRE/JERALD E & RUTH N 500.00  110350

Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc 7,225.00  15128

WSB & Associates, Inc.

WSB & Associates, Inc. 16,373.67  214998

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

-

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

35 Vendors 125 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula
AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:15PM1/3/24

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

R&B Equipment & FacilitiesDEPT

1430

03-308-000-0000-6610 P 1,299.00 PUSH SNOW BLOWER 36422 Equipment N

307 R&B Capital Infrastructure24,203.30

308

Dotzler Power Equipment

Dotzler Power Equipment 1,299.00  11430

308 R&B Equipment & Facilities1,299.00

3 Road & Bridge64,334.54

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 135 Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:15PM1/3/24

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

Co. DevelopmentDEPT

4989

10-921-000-0000-6360 721.20 ROCKSTAR INST AUSTINITE 15 50# 2148737 Miscellaneous-Services N

Forfeited Tax SalesDEPT

9747

10-923-000-0000-6181 195.00 2023 BOOT ALLOWANCE 122023 Safety Footwear Allowance N

14071

10-923-000-0000-6266 285.00 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11986105 Data Processing/Computer Services Y

921

Austin Powder

Austin Powder 721.20  14989

921 Co. Development721.20

923

Haugly/Bryan

Haugly/Bryan 195.00  19747

Marco Technologies LLC

Marco Technologies LLC 285.00  114071

923 Forfeited Tax Sales480.00

10 Trust1,201.20

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 3 Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:15PM1/3/24

WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

11

County SurveyorDEPT

9561

11-939-000-0000-6405 70.29 TONER CARTRIDGE COLOR 1L9K-RGTF-GPWJ Office Supplies N

15063

11-939-000-0000-6240 40.00 R. QUALE 2024 DUES 122023 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

14747

11-939-000-0000-6240 300.00 R. QUALE 2024 MEMBERSHIP 300004539 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

10412

11-939-000-0000-6450 15.98 2 AP00316B BATTERY 1878-173696 Supplies N

86235

11-939-000-0000-6405 12.99 CEN FLASH DRIVE USB 16GB 329587-0 Office Supplies N

939

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 70.29  19561

Chapter II MSPS

Chapter II MSPS 40.00  115063

MSPS

MSPS 300.00  114747

O'Reilly Auto Parts

O'Reilly Auto Parts 15.98  110412

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 12.99  186235

939 County Surveyor439.26

11 Forest Development439.26

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 5 Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

12:15PM1/3/24
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

LLCC AdministrationDEPT

9561

19-521-000-0000-6454 532.94 MATERIALS FOR HANDMADE STUFF 1PY9-3QK1-3MKN Commissary Supplies-Non Jail N

11419

19-521-000-0000-6254 362.98 PROPANE - STAFF HOUSE 2516879 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

19-521-000-0000-6254 626.65 PROPANE - DINING HALL 43520507 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

10139

19-521-000-0000-6454 2,202.65 STUFFIES FOR CANTEEN S-INV013807 Commissary Supplies-Non Jail N

14812

19-521-000-0000-6220 685.80 PHONE AND INTERNET 024-033167 Telephone N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

10189

19-521-000-0000-6360 5,000.00 OSFA LOBBYING 6123253009 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

9431

19-521-000-0000-6454 495.45 BOOKS FOR CANTEEN SALES 45670 Commissary Supplies-Non Jail N

LLCC EducationDEPT

10352

19-522-000-0000-6431 750.00 ADAPTIVE SKIIS. ALREADY REIMB M03092023 Educational Supplies Y

10353

19-522-000-0000-6431 2,445.00 ADAPTIVE CANOE. ALREADY REIMB 3575 Educational Supplies Y

521

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 532.94  19561

Beaudry Oil & Service, Inc.

Beaudry Oil & Service, Inc. 989.63  211419

Nature Planet, Inc

Nature Planet, Inc 2,202.65  110139

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications 685.80  114812

Solomon Strategies Group/CFE

Solomon Strategies Group/CFE 5,000.00  110189

Waterford Publishing Group, LLC

Waterford Publishing Group, LLC 495.45  19431

521 LLCC Administration9,906.47

522

Central Cross Country Skiing

Central Cross Country Skiing 750.00  110352

Creating Ability

Creating Ability 2,445.00  110353

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

12:15PM1/3/24
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

522 LLCC Education3,195.00

19 Long Lake Conservation Center13,101.47

100,240.21

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 9 Transactions

Final Total: 81 Vendors 176 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:15PM1/3/24

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 14,663.74 General Fund 1

 6,500.00 Reserves Fund 2

 64,334.54 Road & Bridge 3

 1,201.20 Trust 10

 439.26 Forest Development 11

 13,101.47 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 100,240.21

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



Account/Formula

 9:47AM1/5/24
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-280-003-0000-6335 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges303 EM MEETING 00827424.00 20 N

01-001-000-0000-6241 Registration FeeREF#85943 KEARNEY NACO REG FEE 0153575.00 35 N

12/06/2023 12/05/2024

01-052-000-0000-6240 Membership/Dues/Association FeesREF#44825 CISCO/WEBEX YEAR FEE 0153307.80 34 N

12/06/2023 12/05/2024

01-200-200-0000-6265 ProgramsREIMBURSE SALES TAX - UC TRUCK 07848021.44 15 N

01-200-000-0000-6460 Deputy SuppliesSTOCKING CAPS 10602798.55 22 N

01-200-200-0000-6265 ProgramsBLACKHAWK STRIKE DROP LEG-6 11080499372.47 48 N

01-391-000-0000-6330 Transportation/Travel/ParkingPARKING - AMC CONFERENCE 12122315.00 4 N

01-257-000-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel LodgingHOTEL AMC CONF/MACCAC 1245318172.54 5 N

12/04/2023 12/05/2023

01-257-000-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel LodgingHOTEL PARKING AMC CONF/MACCAC 124531825.00 6 N

12/04/2023 12/05/2023

01-200-003-0000-6339 Meals (Overnight)#214 MEAL - DMT TRAINNG 3002217.26 17 N

01-001-000-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel LodgingREF#32434, 37567, 93734 3014775.16 27 N

01-001-000-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel LodgingREF# 27751 3014678.43 28 N

01-052-000-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel LodgingREF#14208- HOTEL STAY 3022430.52 29 N

01-052-000-0000-6339 Meals (Overnight)REF#66405- HOTEL MEAL 302239.21 30 N

01-001-000-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel LodgingLEIVISKA HOTEL 12/03-12/06 3048658.66 50 N

12/03/2023 12/06/2023

01-391-000-0000-6335 Gas/Vehicle Fuel ChargesKWIK TRIP - AMC CONFERENCE 414878530.67 3 N

01-001-000-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel LodgingREF#96188- HOTEL STAY 4174476.19 32 N

01-001-000-0000-6339 Meals (Overnight)REF#21152- HOTEL MEAL 417422.41 31 N

01-053-000-0000-6360 Services, Labor, ContractsDEC. 2023 RACARIE SOFTWARE 4439191.00 33 N

12/01/2023 01/01/2024

01-200-003-0000-6335 Gas/Vehicle Fuel ChargesLANA NIBRS TRAINING 44673026.04 18 N

01-043-000-0000-6268 Staff Training, DevelopmentALP REGISTRATION (TRAINING) 5507450.00 47 N

01-043-000-0000-6405 Office SuppliesAPPLE JUMP DESKTOP 550716.02 46 N

01-200-003-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel Lodging221 MSA CONFERENCE 673027196.40 21 N

01-391-000-0000-6339 Meals (Overnight)BREAKFAST - AMC CONFERENCE 749138.99 1 N

01-391-000-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel LodgingHOLIDAY INN - AMC CONFERENCE 74914141.58 2 N

01-049-000-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel LodgingVLAD FOR MN IT SYMPOSIUM 84810311500.22 7 N

01-257-251-0000-6339 Meals (Overnight)CONFERENCE -MEAL 857816.80 45 N

12/04/2023 12/05/2023

01-200-003-0000-6335 Gas/Vehicle Fuel ChargesJEN O PORTALS TRAINING 905841528.65 19 N

01-049-000-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel LodgingMAX HOTEL MN IT GOV SYMPOSIUM 90643058542.38 8 N

01-711-000-0000-6240 Membership/Dues/Association FeesCONSTANT CONTACT FEE 937042.40 26 N

10/21/2023 12/20/2023

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description            Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

-

Aitkin County 2H



Account/Formula

 9:47AM1/5/24
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-711-000-0000-6241 Registration FeeCOURSE ENROLLMENT 2024 9370225.00 25 N

01-200-003-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel Lodging#214 DMT TRAINING 97571195232.40 16 N

01-049-000-0000-6266 Software Fees/License FeesDECEMBER AZURESTACK G034898666213.87 51 N

01-200-003-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel Lodging#217 MSA CONFERENCE IN672884206.08 52 N

01-110-000-0000-6360 Services, Labor, ContractsBROWN OUT LLCC MCIT REIMBURSE2,473.68 49 N

01-200-200-0000-6265 ProgramsRED DOT SIGHTS SO-6967842563.99 23 N

01-200-200-0000-6265 ProgramsLUMEN WEAPON LIGHTS SO-6967845691.94 24 N

01-049-000-0000-6339 Meals (Overnight)ST PAUL RIVERCENTERCAFE VLAD-TRAVEL14.16 9 N

01-049-000-0000-6339 Meals (Overnight)ST PAUL RIVERCENTERCAFE VLAD-TRAVEL4.36 10 N

01-049-000-0000-6339 Meals (Overnight)KWIK TRIP VLAD-TRAVEL32.61 11 N

11,516.00  405462

General Fund11,516.00

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 40 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

 9:47AM1/5/24
WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

10-923-000-0000-6254 Utilities-Gas and ElectricBILLING FOR JUNE - NOV. + FEES 0502544561-00001396.61 13 N
Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

396.61  15462

Trust396.61

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

10 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

 9:47AM1/5/24
WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

11

11-939-000-0000-6450 SuppliesSILVA RANGER COMPASS & LOGGERS 0502544561-00001125.18 14 N
Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

125.18  15462

Forest Development125.18

Page 5
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

11 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center

Account/Formula

 9:47AM1/5/24
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

19-521-000-0000-6360 Services, Labor, ContractsPHOTO FOR WEB (REIMBURSE) 10902620532.99 42 N

19-521-000-0000-6360 Services, Labor, ContractsNATURE ROCKS WEB REIMBURSE 1090272779192.00 43 N

19-521-000-0000-6360 Services, Labor, ContractsNATURE ROCKS DOMAIN (REIMBURSE 109027281936.15 44 N

19-521-000-0000-6205 PostageMAIL CANTEEN STUFF 13133.35 41 N

19-522-000-0000-6241 Registration FeeMASTER NAT TRIP 186576996.00 38 N

19-522-000-0000-6241 Registration FeeMASTER NAT TRIP 186577132.00 37 N

19-522-000-0000-6241 Registration FeeMASTER NAT TRIP 186578932.00 39 N

19-524-000-0000-6335 Gas/Vehicle Fuel ChargesGAS FOR VAN 53037755.38 40 N

19-521-000-0000-6205 PostageSHIPPING TO SCHOOLS 83146.05 36 N

19-521-000-0000-6220 TelephoneWIFE EXTENDER FOR LAB US572074161.00 12 N

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

686.92  105462

Long Lake Conservation Center686.92

12,724.71

Page 6
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 10 Transactions

Final Total: 4 Vendors 52 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

 9:47AM1/5/24
WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-400-440-0410-6332 Hotel/LodgingADMIN-AMC CONF LODGING44.44 1 N

12/03/2023 12/06/2023

05-400-440-0410-6339 Meals (Overnight)ADMIN-AMC CONF MEALS6.77 4 N

05-420-600-4800-6332 Hotel/LodgingADMIN-AMC CONF LODGING104.76 2 N

12/03/2023 12/06/2023

05-420-600-4800-6339 Meals (Overnight)ADMIN-AMC CONF MEALS15.95 5 N

05-430-700-4800-6332 Hotel/LodgingADMIN-AMC CONF LODGING168.26 3 N

12/03/2023 12/06/2023

05-430-700-4800-6339 Meals (Overnight)ADMIN-AMC CONF MEALS25.61 6 N

05-430-700-4800-6405 Office SuppliesCOMP STAND FOR HOME VISIT (KH)119.90 21 N

12/08/2023 12/08/2023

05-430-700-4800-6810 Mh Init - Flex (418)MH-INIT FLEX - GROCERIES 15432302924.61 17 N

12/07/2023 12/07/2023

05-400-400-0402-6266 Software Fees/License FeesWEBEX (PUBLIC HEALTH) 161-014728316.03 14 N

12/09/2023 01/08/2024

05-400-440-0410-6266 Software Fees/License FeesWEBEX (SP, CG, PA) 161-01472836.73 7 N

12/09/2023 01/08/2024

05-400-440-0410-6266 Software Fees/License FeesWEBEX (EM) 161-014728316.03 11 N

12/09/2023 01/08/2024

05-420-600-4800-6266 Software Fees/License FeesWEBEX (SP, CG, PA) 161-014728315.87 8 N

12/09/2023 01/08/2024

05-420-600-4800-6266 Software Fees/License FeesWEBEX (JG) 161-014728316.03 12 N

12/09/2023 01/08/2024

05-420-640-4800-6266 Software Fees/License FeesWEBEX (JH) 161-014728316.03 13 N

12/09/2023 01/08/2024

05-430-700-4800-6266 Software Fees/License FeesWEBEX (SP, CG, PA) 161-014728325.50 9 N

12/09/2023 01/08/2024

05-430-700-4800-6266 Software Fees/License FeesWEBEX (KL, JS, RP) 161-014728348.09 10 N

12/09/2023 01/08/2024

05-430-700-4800-6266 Software Fees/License FeesWEBEX (ADULT SERVICES) 161-014728316.04 16 N

12/09/2023 01/08/2024

05-400-440-0410-6266 Software Fees/License FeesAVAILITY NOV '23 INV010610342.80 18 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

05-420-600-4800-6266 Software Fees/License FeesAVAILITY NOV '23 INV010610346.60 19 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

05-430-700-4800-6266 Software Fees/License FeesAVAILITY NOV '23 INV0106103410.60 20 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

 9:47AM1/5/24
WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

706.65  205462

Health & Human Services706.65

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 20 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

 9:47AM1/5/24
WLB1

Opioid Settlement

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

25

25-000-000-0000-6266 Data Processing/Computer ServicesWEBEX (OPIOID) 161-014728316.03 15 N

12/09/2023 01/08/2024

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

16.03  15462

Opioid Settlement16.03

722.68

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

25 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 2 Vendors 21 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



 9:47AM1/5/24
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 5
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 706.65 Health & Human Services 5

 16.03 Opioid Settlement 25

 722.68

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



 9:47AM1/5/24
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 7
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 11,516.00 General Fund 1

 396.61 Trust 10

 125.18 Forest Development 11

 686.92 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 12,724.71

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total Elan paid 12.21.23 = $13,447.39



KMR1
 2:37PM1/8/24

N

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


Aitkin County 2I



 2:37PM1/8/24
KMR1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

AssessorDEPT

89991

01-043-000-0000-5840 1.03 Receipt Nbr 21510 12/11/2023 Misc Receipts N

01-043-000-0000-5840 11.58 Receipt Nbr 21511 12/11/2023 Misc Receipts N

01-043-000-0000-5840 1.29 Receipt Nbr 21588 12/18/2023 Misc Receipts N

AttorneyDEPT

89991

01-090-000-0000-5840 1.93 Receipt Nbr 21525 12/14/2023 Misc Receipts N

RecorderDEPT

89991

01-100-000-0000-5840 4.82 Receipt Nbr 6701 12/01/2023 Misc Receipts N

01-100-000-0000-5840 6.23 Receipt Nbr 6740 12/08/2023 Misc Receipts N

01-100-000-0000-5840 10.42 Receipt Nbr 6757 12/13/2023 Misc Receipts N

01-100-000-0000-5840 0.84 Receipt Nbr 6805 12/21/2023 Misc Receipts N

CorrectionsDEPT

89991

01-252-252-0000-5872 83.74 Receipt Nbr 21634 12/22/2023 Phone Card Prisoner Welfare(Taxable) N

43

Bremer Bank

Bremer Bank 13.90  389991

43 Assessor13.90

90

Bremer Bank

Bremer Bank 1.93  189991

90 Attorney1.93

100

Bremer Bank

Bremer Bank 22.31  489991

100 Recorder22.31

252

Bremer Bank

Bremer Bank 83.74  189991

252 Corrections83.74

1 General Fund121.88

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 9 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



DIESEL TAX: DEC 2023

DIESEL TAX: DEC 2023

DIESEL TAX: DEC 2023

DIESEL TAX: DEC 2023

DIESEL TAX: DEC 2023

DIESEL TAX: DEC 2023

DIESEL TAX: DEC 2023

DIESEL TAX: DEC 2023

DIESEL TAX: DEC 2023

DIESEL TAX: DEC 2023

DIESEL TAX: DEC 2023

DIESEL TAX: DEC 2023

DIESEL TAX: DEC 2023

DIESEL TAX: DEC 2023

DIESEL TAX: DEC 2023

DIESEL TAX: DEC 2023

 2:37PM1/8/24
KMR1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

UndesignatedDEPT

89991

03-000-000-0000-5506 1.80 Receipt Nbr 21490 12/07/2023 County Maps N

03-000-000-0000-5517 5.79 Receipt Nbr 21470 12/04/2023 Charges-Individuals N

03-000-000-0000-5517 5.79 Receipt Nbr 21491 12/07/2023 Charges-Individuals N

03-000-000-0000-5517 4.82 Receipt Nbr 21491 12/07/2023 Charges-Individuals N

03-000-000-0000-5517 2.89 Receipt Nbr 21632 12/22/2023 Charges-Individuals N

03-000-000-0000-5517 2.89 Receipt Nbr 21640 12/26/2023 Charges-Individuals N

R&B  Highway MaintenanceDEPT

89991

03-303-000-0000-6570 34.42 DIESEL TAX: DECEMBER 2023 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 123.86 DIESEL TAX: DECEMBER 2023 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 74.77 DIESEL TAX: DECEMBER 2023 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 52.48 DIESEL TAX: DECEMBER 2023 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 31.88 DIESEL TAX: DECEMBER 2023 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 75.33 DIESEL TAX: DECEMBER 2023 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 51.07 DIESEL TAX: DECEMBER 2023 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 41.76 DIESEL TAX: DECEMBER 2023 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 45.99 DIESEL TAX: DECEMBER 2023 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 58.08 DIESEL TAX: DECEMBER 2023 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 64.33 DIESEL TAX: DECEMBER 2023 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 50.79 DIESEL TAX: DECEMBER 2023 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 130.07 DIESEL TAX: DECEMBER 2023 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 62.07 DIESEL TAX: DECEMBER 2023 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 51.92 DIESEL TAX: DECEMBER 2023 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 35.00 DIESEL TAX: DECEMBER 2023 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

0

Bremer Bank

Bremer Bank 23.98  689991

0 Undesignated23.98

303

Bremer Bank

Bremer Bank 983.82  1689991

303 R&B  Highway Maintenance983.82

3 Road & Bridge1,007.80

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 16 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 22 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



 2:37PM1/8/24
KMR1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

Forfeited Tax SalesDEPT

89991

10-923-000-0000-5260 23.67 Receipt Nbr 3893 12/14/2023 FTS-Leases/Easements N

10-923-000-0000-5260 98.01 Receipt Nbr 3900 12/21/2023 FTS-Leases/Easements N

923

Bremer Bank

Bremer Bank 121.68  289991

923 Forfeited Tax Sales121.68

10 Trust121.68

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
 2:37PM1/8/24

KMR1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

LLCC AdministrationDEPT

89991

19-521-000-0000-5885 7.16 Receipt Nbr 21503 12/11/2023 Commissary Sales Taxable N

19-521-000-0000-5885 0.19 Receipt Nbr 21506 12/11/2023 Commissary Sales Taxable N

19-521-000-0000-5885 18.27 Receipt Nbr 21615 12/20/2023 Commissary Sales Taxable N

19-521-000-0000-5885 6.68 Receipt Nbr 21618 12/21/2023 Commissary Sales Taxable N

19-521-000-0000-5885 1.16 Receipt Nbr 21619 12/21/2023 Commissary Sales Taxable N

521

Bremer Bank

Bremer Bank 33.46  589991

521 LLCC Administration33.46

19 Long Lake Conservation Center33.46

1,284.82

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 5

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 5 Transactions

Final Total: 8 Vendors 38 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



 2:37PM1/8/24
KMR1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 6

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 121.88 General Fund 1

 1,007.80 Road & Bridge 3

 121.68 Trust 10

 33.46 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 1,284.82

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



TK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: January 23,2024

Title of ltem: Set Public Hearing Date for Land Classification April 9,2024

2J
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

r5T 1857-

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

f noopt Resorution ("q!|"ffi:Irn
of heaing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Dennis (DJ) Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Dennis (DJ) Thompson, Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed:
NA

Summary of lssue:

Set public hearing date for land classification

MN Statue 282.01 allows the County Board to classify tax-forfeited lands either to be retained in public ownership for
public benefits or returned to private ownership, and MN Statute 282.01requires that a public hearing be held to
receive comments and recommendations about the pending classifications.

ACLD requests that the public hearing be set for April 9,2024, at 9:05 AM at the Aitkin County Board of
Commissioners meeting to be held at the Govemment Center Board Room for the classification of the attached parcels
of tax-forfeited lands.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gom ments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes V*o
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhr.s budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED Janua 2024

By Commissioner: 20240123-vxx

CLASSIFICATION OF TAX-FORFEITED LAND

WHEREAS, MN Statue 282.01allows the County Board to classifu tax-forfeited lands either to be retained in
public ownership for public benefits or returned to private ownership, and

WHEREAS, MN Statute 282.01requires that a public hearing be held to receive comments and
recommendat ions about the pending clas sifi cations.

THEREFORE' BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners hereby sets a public hearing
for April 9,2024, at 9:05 a.m. at the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Meeting to be held at the
Government Center Board Meeting for the classification ofthe following parcels of tax-forfeited lands.

Commissioner I moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votinq I
STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
GOUNTY OF ArTKrNl

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certifo that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 23rd day of January 2024, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 23d day of January 2024

Jessica Seibert - County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



#
PID Name Legal Sec Tws Rg

Classilication
Recommendation

I 09-0-032506 Dainko N l/2 of S 1/2 of N l/2of Lot6 l9 46 25 Conservation

2 09-0-054803 Slater w 20 ft ofE 932 Ft ofS 208 Ft of SE SE in Doc 203542 32 46 25 Non-Conservation

3 l6-0-037000 Lindholm NW NW 26 44 25 Non-Conservation

4 l6-0-038400 Lindholm SE NE 27 44 25 Non-Conservation

5 22-0-018700 Parchuc NE NE 13 48 23 Non-Conservation

6 27-r-068600 Miller Lot 4 Blk 7 Incl Pt Vacated Allev. Plat of Lawler I9 47 22 Non-Conservation

7 27-t-068700 Miller Lot 5 Blk 7 Incl Pt Vacated Allev. Plat of Lawler l9 47 22 Non-Conservation

8 27-l-068800 Miller Lot 6 Blk 7 Incl Pt Vacated Allev. Plat of Lawler 19 47 22 Non-Conservation

9 27-t-070300 Miller Lot 21 Blk 7- Plat of Lawler 19 47 22 Non-Conservation

l0 29-1-259300 Howe Lot 4 Blk 26 Sheshebe Point 3rd Add 27 49 23 Non-Conservation
ll 3 l-0-01 3003 Lanske Pt Lot 1 0 Lying E ofCo Rd 55 less N 400 Ft 6 47 26 Non-Conservation

t2 3 1-0-01 7800 Crandall l0 x 32 Rods in NW Comer of NE NW as in Doc 337312 8 47 26 Non-Conservation

l3 31-0-051900 Grant 1 3/8 Ac in SE comer of SE SE Less Hwy inDoc 444422 26 47 26 Non-Conservation

l4 3 1 -0-070600 Gruenweller Pt ofNE NE N ofHwv 47 36 47 26 Non-Conservation

15 57-t-073003 Dahlheimer
E 32 Ft ofw 250 Ft oftnt 5 and E 32 Ft ofW 250 Ft ofN
l0 Ft of Lot 3. Hill Citv Realtv Co 4th Addn

14 52 26 Non-Conservation

16 58-l -003500 Hensel Lot8Blk3McGrath 5 43 23 Non-Conservation
17 s8-l-003600 Hengel Lot9Blk3McGrath 5 43 23 Non-Conservation

18 58-l-003700 Henqel Lot l0 Blk 3 McGrath 5 43 23 Non-Conservation

19 61-r-021 600 VanHolsbeck Lots I - 3 Blk 5 Tinedale Bros 2nd Addn to Tamarack l5 48 22 Non-Conservation



WLB1
10:39AM1/12/24

Y

N

D

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2K



Account/Formula

10:39AM1/12/24
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-040-000-0000-5081 Mortgage Registry-3%MTG REG - DECEMBER DEC 20230.01 6 N

01-042-000-0000-5079 3% State Deed TaxDEED TAX - DECEMBER DEC 20230.02 7 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 01/02/20241,745.65 1 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 01/03/2024356.09 3 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 01/06/2024342.00 8 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 01/07/202449.00 9 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 01/08/2024832.88 10 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 12/30/202332.41 2 N

Bremer Bank780

0.01  2780

Bremer Bank8410

3,358.03  68410

General Fund3,358.02

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

-

Transactions-

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 8 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



State Share Of Mortgage Registry (97%)

Account/Formula

10:39AM1/12/24
WLB1

State

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

9

09-000-000-0000-2025 State's Share Of Deed Tax (97%)DEED TAX - DECEMBER DEC 202342,272.92 5 N

09-000-000-0000-2026 MTG REG - DECEMBER DEC 202328,448.75 4 N

Bremer Bank780

70,721.67  2780

State70,721.67

74,079.69

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

9 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Final Total: 3 Vendors 10 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



10:39AM1/12/24
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 3,358.02 General Fund 1

 70,721.67 State 9

 74,079.69

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

WLB1
 1:41PM1/12/24

N

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


Aitkin County 2L



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

CommissionersDEPT

86222

01-001-000-0000-6230 56.00 ECRL COMMITTEE OPENING NOTICE 1360979 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

12/20/2023 12/20/2023

01-001-000-0000-6230 116.00 NOV 28 SYNOPSIS 979148 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

12/27/2023 12/27/2023

15240

01-001-000-0000-6220 193.06 COMMISSIONERS MOBILE PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N

11/26/2023 12/25/2023

3334

01-001-000-0000-6171 368.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-001-000-0000-6352 1,795.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

3473

01-001-000-0000-6241 450.00 NACO 2024 DUES 202325339 Registration Fee N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

3518

01-001-000-0000-6230 130.00 COMMITTEE OPENINGS PUBLIC NOTI 48058 Printing, Publishing & Adv N

12/19/2023 12/19/2023

Court AdministrationDEPT

9323

01-012-000-0000-6263 123.75 LEGAL SERVICES 12/31/2023 Contract Legal Services Y

10/01/2023 12/31/2023

11634

1

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 172.00  286222

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 193.06  115240

MCIT

MCIT 2,163.00  23334

NACO

NACO 450.00  13473

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc 130.00  13518

1 Commissioners3,108.06

12

Avery/Jill

Avery/Jill 123.75  19323

Gammello & Pearson PLLC

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-012-000-0000-6263 22.50 01-P4-05-000433 97141 Contract Legal Services Y

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

01-012-000-0000-6263 412.35 01-PB-17-186 97142 Contract Legal Services Y

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

01-012-000-0000-6263 30.00 01-PR-21-1165 97143 Contract Legal Services Y

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

01-012-000-0000-6263 127.50 01-PR-23-791 97146 Contract Legal Services Y

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

01-012-000-0000-6263 37.50 01-P5-96-000464 97147 Contract Legal Services Y

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

01-012-000-0000-6263 37.50 01-PR-23-832 97149 Contract Legal Services Y

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

01-012-000-0000-6263 22.50 01-P5-94-000234 97150 Contract Legal Services Y

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

01-012-000-0000-6263 127.50 01-PR-23-834 97188 Contract Legal Services Y

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

3150

01-012-000-0000-6265 40.00 SERVICE 01-JV-23-908 12034 Sheriff Services N

01-012-000-0000-6265 45.00 01-JV-23-488 SERVICE 12043 Sheriff Services N

10225

01-012-000-0000-6263 5,156.25 DEC 2023 LEGAL SERVICES 1/2/24 Contract Legal Services Y

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

AuditorDEPT

248

01-040-000-0000-6241 40.00 AMC CONFERENCE-MAPCED AWARD 67498 Registration Fee N

3334

01-040-000-0000-6171 519.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-040-000-0000-6352 1,795.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance N

Gammello & Pearson PLLC 817.35  811634

Mille Lacs Co Sheriff

Mille Lacs Co Sheriff 85.00  23150

Shaffer/Paul T.

Shaffer/Paul T. 5,156.25  110225

12 Court Administration6,182.35

40

Association of Mn Counties

Association of Mn Counties 40.00  1248

MCIT

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 12 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula
AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

DTG

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-040-021-0000-6171 182.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-040-021-0000-6352 1,077.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

86290

01-040-000-0000-6266 5,503.00 CTYPAYQTR 2441 Data Processing/Computer Services N

86235

01-040-000-0000-6405 118.10 1099 ENVELOPES 1169631-0 Office Supplies N

01-040-021-0000-6360 93.68 COPIER CONTRACT 329801-0 Services, Labor, Contracts N

09/06/2023 12/05/2023

01-040-000-0000-6405 11.00 1099 FORMS (DIDN'T ORDER) C1136931-0 Office Supplies N

Internal AuditDEPT

12780

01-041-000-0000-6360 26,075.00 PROGRESS BILLING #1 - 2023 3967489 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

TreasurerDEPT

3334

01-042-000-0000-6171 282.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-042-000-0000-6352 1,077.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

9691

01-042-000-0000-6205 6,750.00 TREASURER PORTION OF BILL E89500 Postage N

MCIT 3,573.00  43334

Mn Counties Information Systems

Mn Counties Information Systems 5,503.00  186290

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 200.78  386235

40 Auditor9,316.78

41

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 26,075.00  112780

41 Internal Audit26,075.00

42

MCIT

MCIT 1,359.00  23334

The Master's Touch, LLC

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

-

Transactions

4 Vendors 9 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

AssessorDEPT

10452

01-043-000-0000-6220 317.38 AT&T FOR DEC. 2023 287298660812 Telephone N

3334

01-043-000-0000-6171 331.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-043-000-0000-6171 202.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-043-000-0000-6171 3,950.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-043-000-0000-6352 6,511.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

3810

01-043-000-0000-6335 546.48 DEC. FUEL CHGS 000009277327 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

9691

01-043-000-0000-6205 6,750.00 POSTAGE E89500 Postage N

Central ServicesDEPT

356

01-044-000-0000-6846 2,000.00 2024 LOBBYING FEES 01042024 Arrowhead Counties Appropriations N

01-044-000-0000-6846 750.00 2024 DUES 01042024 Arrowhead Counties Appropriations N

248

01-044-000-0000-6845 12,234.00 2024 ANNUAL DUES 67585 Assoc of MN Counties N

The Master's Touch, LLC 6,750.00  19691

42 Treasurer8,109.00

43

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 317.38  110452

MCIT

MCIT 10,994.00  43334

Paulbeck's County Market

Paulbeck's County Market 546.48  13810

The Master's Touch, LLC

The Master's Touch, LLC 6,750.00  19691

43 Assessor18,607.86

44

Arrowhead Counties Assn

Arrowhead Counties Assn 2,750.00  2356

Association of Mn Counties

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-044-000-0000-6844 2,300.00 2024 MN RURAL COUNTIES DUES 67765 MN Rural Counties Caucus N

3334

01-044-000-0000-6352 51,516.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

89080

01-044-000-0000-6841 321.00 2023 TRANSPORTS 12252023 Ambulance Appropriations N

10/21/2023 12/25/2023

3336

01-044-000-0000-6266 1,338.65 WAN DECEMBER 2023 DV23120314 Data Processing/Computer Services N

14795

01-044-000-0000-6847 2,000.00 2024 APPROPRIATION 20231219-141 Support within Reach N

Motor PoolDEPT

90762

01-045-000-0000-6374 21.25 TAB RENEWAL CAR #31 952523 Auto & Trailer License N

02/29/2024 02/28/2026

01-045-000-0000-6374 21.25 TAB RENEWAL CAR #21 956536 Auto & Trailer License N

02/29/2024 02/28/2026

01-045-000-0000-6374 21.25 TAB RENEWAL CAR #9 956537 Auto & Trailer License N

02/29/2024 02/28/2026

01-045-000-0000-6374 21.25 TAB RENEWAL CAR #7 961532 Auto & Trailer License N

02/29/2024 02/28/2026

01-045-000-0000-6374 21.25 TAB RENEWAL CAR #53 962048 Auto & Trailer License N

02/29/2024 02/28/2026

01-045-000-0000-6374 21.25 TAB RENEWAL CAR #61 962051 Auto & Trailer License N

02/29/2024 02/28/2026

01-045-000-0000-6374 21.25 TAB RENEWAL CAR #65 962053 Auto & Trailer License N

02/29/2024 02/28/2026

Association of Mn Counties 14,534.00  2248

MCIT

MCIT 51,516.00  13334

Meds-1 Ambulance Service Inc

Meds-1 Ambulance Service Inc 321.00  189080

Office Of MN. IT Services

Office Of MN. IT Services 1,338.65  13336

Support Within Reach

Support Within Reach 2,000.00  114795

44 Central Services72,459.65

45

Aitkin Co License Center

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

AP

DTG

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-045-000-0000-6374 21.25 TAB RENEWAL #11 966695 Auto & Trailer License N

02/29/2024 02/28/2026

01-045-000-0000-6374 21.25 TAB RENEWAL CAR #40 966696 Auto & Trailer License N

02/29/2024 02/28/2026

3334

01-045-000-0000-6352 4,637.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

Information TechnologiesDEPT

10452

01-049-000-0000-6220 49.77 DECEMBER IT CELL PHONE 287322433519 Telephone N

783

01-049-000-0000-6342 47.07 IT PRINTER LEASE 31784362 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

88880

01-049-000-0000-6485 165.00 RBC7 SERVER UPS BATTERY 16516 Computer/Technology Supplies N

10231

01-049-000-0000-6266 180.57 EGOLD FAXING SERVICE 120555593 Software Fees/License Fees N

3334

01-049-000-0000-6171 432.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-049-000-0000-6352 1,795.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

86290

Aitkin Co License Center 191.25  990762

MCIT

MCIT 4,637.00  13334

45 Motor Pool4,828.25

49

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 49.77  110452

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 47.07  1783

Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc

Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc 165.00  188880

eGoldfax

eGoldfax 180.57  110231

MCIT

MCIT 2,227.00  23334

Mn Counties Information Systems

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-049-000-0000-6283 17,745.00 CTYTAXQTR65 2441 Programming, Services, Contracts N

01-049-000-0000-6283 8,552.00 CTYTAXQTR35 2441 Programming, Services, Contracts N

01-049-000-0000-6283 50.00 CTYTAXADJ35 2441 Programming, Services, Contracts N

AdministrationDEPT

15240

01-052-000-0000-6220 49.77 ADMIN MOBILE PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N

11/26/2023 12/25/2023

3334

01-052-000-0000-6171 172.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

13412

01-052-000-0000-6263 47.00 PEMBERTON LAW NOV. 2023 110 Contract Legal Services Y

11/08/2023 11/08/2023

10722

01-052-000-0000-6405 11.89 COFFEE FOR BOARD MEETINGS 334800201161 Office Supplies N

Human ResourcesDEPT

86222

01-053-000-0000-6230 143.03 NOV. 2023 INVOICES (5) 483648 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

01-053-000-0000-6230 10.22 INVOICE 975850 483648 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

12/02/2023 12/02/2023

01-053-000-0000-6230 30.65 INVOICE 976588 483648 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

12/06/2023 12/09/2023

01-053-000-0000-6230 30.65 INVOICE 977478 483648 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

12/13/2023 12/16/2023

Mn Counties Information Systems 26,247.00  386290

49 Information Technologies28,916.41

52

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 49.77  115240

MCIT

MCIT 172.00  13334

Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PLLP

Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PLLP 47.00  113412

Visnovec/Nicole

Visnovec/Nicole 11.89  110722

52 Administration280.66

53

Aitkin Independent Age

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

-

Transactions

6 Vendors 9 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula
AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-053-000-0000-6230 30.65 INVOICE 978591 483648 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

12/20/2023 12/23/2023

01-053-000-0000-6230 30.65 INVOICE 979548 483648 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

12/27/2023 12/30/2023

248

01-053-000-0000-6240 4,900.00 AMC 2024 HR TECH ASSIS DUES 67640 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

01-053-000-0000-6240 125.00 MCHRMA DUES 7930 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

01/02/2024 12/31/2024

15240

01-053-000-0000-6220 99.54 NOV-DEC TELEPHONE BILL 287299383308 Telephone N

11/26/2023 12/25/2023

11303

01-053-000-0000-6339 103.08 OCT. 2023 RUTTGERS CONFERENCE 185191 Meals (Overnight) N

12048

01-053-000-0000-6265 25.00 ELECTION JUDGE BACKGROUND FEE TC0034 Background Check Fee N

12/01/2023 01/31/2024

3334

01-053-000-0000-6171 386.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-053-000-0000-6352 1,795.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance-Vehicles/Equipment/Liability N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

13412

01-053-000-0000-6263 364.50 PEMBERTON LAW NOV. 2023 110 Contract Legal Services Y

11/06/2023 11/22/2023

10348

Aitkin Independent Age 275.85  686222

Association of Mn Counties

Association of Mn Counties 5,025.00  2248

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 99.54  115240

Danielson/Bobbie

Danielson/Bobbie 103.08  111303

McDowell Agency, Inc./The

McDowell Agency, Inc./The 25.00  112048

MCIT

MCIT 2,181.00  23334

Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PLLP

Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PLLP 364.50  113412

PROtective Services, Inc.

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula
AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-053-000-0000-6268 1,437.60 PROTECTIVE SERVICES 11/16/23 3698 Staff Training, Development N

11/16/2023 11/16/2023

84172

01-053-000-0000-6265 980.00 NEW HIRE PRE-EMPLOYMENT (2) 70016043 Background Check Fee N

10722

01-053-000-0000-6405 11.89 COFFEE FOR INTERVIEWS 334800201161 Office Supplies N

ElectionsDEPT

86222

01-060-000-0000-6230 187.49 PNP MAIL BALLOT PROCEDURES 1361238 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

01-060-000-0000-6230 480.00 PNP NOTICE 1361411 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

01-060-000-0000-6230 258.97 PNP MAIL BALLOT PROCEDURES 1362241 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

3334

01-060-000-0000-6171 19.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

AttorneyDEPT

10452

01-090-000-0000-6220 243.81 CELLPHONES 287301408597 Telephone N

10855

01-090-000-0000-6265 202.70 MONTHLY SERVICE 150X01536408 Drug & Forfeiture MS 387.213 N

12/01/2023 01/31/2024

PROtective Services, Inc. 1,437.60  110348

Riverwood Healthcare Center

Riverwood Healthcare Center 980.00  184172

Visnovec/Nicole

Visnovec/Nicole 11.89  110722

53 Human Resources10,503.46

60

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 926.46  386222

MCIT

MCIT 19.00  13334

60 Elections945.46

90

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 243.81  110452

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 202.70  110855

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

10 Vendors 17 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula
AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

14041

01-090-000-0000-6269 189.75 TRANSCRIPT 01CV23438 1220 Court Reporter Services Y

3334

01-090-000-0000-6171 459.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-090-000-0000-6171 437.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-090-000-0000-6352 3,583.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

9489

01-090-000-0000-6265 7.50 PRE-TRIAL TESTING 122891202312 Drug & Forfeiture MS 387.213 6

10879

01-090-000-0000-6360 202.76 MONTHLY SERVICES 8005757553 Services, Labor, Contracts N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

86235

01-090-000-0000-6360 1,094.70 COPIER CONTRACT 329609-0 Services, Labor, Contracts N

09/08/2023 12/06/2023

5173

01-090-000-0000-6406 1,696.52 ONLINE/SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION 849499293 Law Publ. & Subscriptions N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

01-090-000-0000-6406 377.94 LIBRARY PLAN CHARGEES 849581760 Law Publ. & Subscriptions N

RecorderDEPT

3334

01-100-000-0000-6171 375.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

Dudeck/Victoria

Dudeck/Victoria 189.75  114041

MCIT

MCIT 4,479.00  33334

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc 7.50  19489

Shred-It

Shred-It 202.76  110879

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 1,094.70  186235

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing 2,074.46  25173

90 Attorney8,494.68

100

MCIT

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

8 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-100-000-0000-6352 1,077.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

Courthouse MaintenanceDEPT

90762

01-110-000-0000-6620 21.25 TAB RENEWAL 949879 Auto, Trailers, Snowmobiles, ATV N

02/29/2024 02/28/2026

9561

01-110-000-0000-6415 78.22 DISH SOAP, MAGNETIC STRIP 1CKT-VN7N-GQGH Operational Supplies N

15240

01-110-000-0000-6220 49.77 MAINT MOBILE PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N

11/26/2023 12/25/2023

88628

01-110-000-0000-6422 1,795.44 BAGS, GLOVES, VAC 4161457 Janitorial Supplies N

1754

01-110-000-0000-6255 879.42 MONTHLY GARBAGE 354402 Garbage N

10478

01-110-000-0000-6360 297.34 LLCC BOOSTER HEATER-FINAL 6477263 Services, Labor, Contracts N

01-110-000-0000-6360 658.83 DISHWASHER REPAIR LLCC-FINAL 6477266 Services, Labor, Contracts N

01-110-000-0000-6360 284.95 LLCC BOOSTER HEATER REPAIR 6477582 Services, Labor, Contracts N

14559

01-110-000-0000-6415 164.03 PLUMBING PARTS 665-1998-00 Operational Supplies N

MCIT 1,452.00  23334

100 Recorder1,452.00

110

Aitkin Co License Center

Aitkin Co License Center 21.25  190762

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 78.22  19561

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 49.77  115240

Dalco Enterprises

Dalco Enterprises 1,795.44  188628

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc 879.42  11754

General Parts,Llc

General Parts,Llc 1,241.12  310478

Goodin Company

Goodin Company 164.03  114559

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

3334

01-110-000-0000-6171 5,021.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-110-000-0000-6352 3,000.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

89765

01-110-000-0000-6360 4,912.80 YEARLY ELEVATOR SERVICE 1053763 Services, Labor, Contracts N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

9692

01-110-000-0000-6254 1,473.18 GAS SERVICE 4851078144 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

11/17/2023 12/19/2023

3950

01-110-000-0000-6254 3,578.58 GOVT CENTER UTILITIES 1430-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

11/16/2023 12/16/2023

01-110-000-0000-6254 153.72 GLARCO UTILITIES 50186-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

11/16/2023 12/16/2023

01-110-000-0000-6254 303.00 LA TOOL UTILITIES 50188-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

11/16/2023 12/16/2023

01-110-000-0000-6254 42.30 OLD COUNTY GARAGE UTILITIES 50202-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

11/16/2023 12/16/2023

01-110-000-0000-6254 27.41 JUDICIAL CENTER UTILITIES 509-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

11/16/2023 12/16/2023

10698

01-110-000-0000-6360 30.10 STERI-SAFE 8005591786 Services, Labor, Contracts 6

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

10333

01-110-000-0000-6360 987.00 SNOW PLOWING 19676 Services, Labor, Contracts N

12/05/2023 12/16/2023

MCIT

MCIT 8,021.00  23334

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Minnesota Elevator, Inc 4,912.80  189765

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 1,473.18  19692

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 4,105.01  53950

Stericycle,Inc

Stericycle,Inc 30.10  110698

Stevo's Inc

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

Veterans ServiceDEPT

10452

01-120-000-0000-6220 99.54 FIRSTNET DECEMBER 287298585696 Telephone N

11/26/2023 01/25/2024

10981

01-120-000-0000-6278 100.00 GLEN DEC 121323 Per Diem Y

12/13/2023 12/20/2023

2448

01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 CARROLL DEC 122123 Per Diem Y

12/21/2023 12/21/2023

14508

01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 HUGH DEC 121123 Per Diem Y

12/11/2023 12/11/2023

3334

01-120-000-0000-6171 160.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-120-000-0000-6352 1,147.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

10677

01-120-000-0000-6278 100.00 GERRY DEC 120423 Per Diem Y

12/04/2023 12/22/2023

86235

01-120-000-0000-6405 51.68 OFFICE SHOP - HANGING FILES 1136435 Office Supplies N

Stevo's Inc 987.00  110333

110 Courthouse Maintenance23,758.34

120

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 99.54  110452

Bakken/Glen A.J.

Bakken/Glen A.J. 100.00  110981

Janzen/Carroll Mark

Janzen/Carroll Mark 50.00  12448

Janzen/Hugh

Janzen/Hugh 50.00  114508

MCIT

MCIT 1,307.00  23334

Olsen/Gerald D

Olsen/Gerald D 100.00  110677

The Office Shop Inc

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

13 Vendors 20 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

12/27/2023 12/27/2023

3518

01-120-000-0000-6230 125.00 V PRESS DEC 48091 Printing, Publishing & Adv N

12/26/2023 12/26/2023

01-120-000-0000-6230 125.00 V PRESS JANUARY 48115 Printing, Publishing & Adv N

9933

01-120-000-0000-6335 204.07 FLEET  DECEMBER 94408257 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

12/08/2023 01/07/2024

11970

01-120-000-0000-6278 100.00 CHARLIE DEC 121423 Per Diem Y

12/14/2023 12/20/2023

Planning & ZoningDEPT

10118

01-122-000-0000-6278 70.00 BOA MEETING 10524 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 101.84 BOA MILEAGE 10524 BOA/PC Mileage Y

15142

01-122-000-0000-6278 70.00 BOA MEETING 10524 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 85.09 BOA MILEAGE 10524 BOA/PC Mileage N

3334

01-122-000-0000-6171 204.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-122-000-0000-6171 2,869.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-122-000-0000-6352 2,507.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

The Office Shop Inc 51.68  186235

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc 250.00  23518

WEX BANK - Veteran Services

WEX BANK - Veteran Services 204.07  19933

Wikelius/Charles

Wikelius/Charles 100.00  111970

120 Veterans Service2,312.29

122

Bristow/Jane

Bristow/Jane 171.84  210118

Christensen/Charles

Christensen/Charles 155.09  215142

MCIT

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

10 Vendors 12 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

10117

01-122-000-0000-6278 70.00 BOA MEETING 105224 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 50.92 BOA MILEAGE 105224 BOA/PC Mileage N

9224

01-122-000-0000-6241 1,995.00 NACO LEADERSHIP - J.GRUND 122305 Registration Fee Y

12077

01-122-000-0000-6278 70.00 BOA MEETING 10524 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 59.63 BOA MILEAGE 10524 BOA/PC Mileage N

8612

01-122-000-0000-6278 70.00 BOA MEETING 10524 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 99.16 BOA MILEAGE 10524 BOA/PC Mileage N

CoronerDEPT

3987

01-123-000-0000-6260 1,706.00 J.C. AUTOPSY MEDEX-035533 Autopsies--Pathologist, Xrays, Etc N

01-123-000-0000-6260 1,707.00 T.M TOXICOLOGY MEDEX-035547 Autopsies--Pathologist, Xrays, Etc N

9151

01-123-000-0000-6262 1,750.00 NOV SERVICES; B.E.T., J.M.C. 2312 Coroner Fees 6

4507

01-123-000-0000-6330 6,225.00 TRANSPORTATION & REMOVALS 12312023 Transportation For Autoposy N

07/01/2023 12/31/2023

MCIT 5,580.00  33334

Olson/Dake

Olson/Dake 120.92  210117

Professional Development Academy LLC

Professional Development Academy LLC 1,995.00  19224

Stromberg/Kevin

Stromberg/Kevin 129.63  212077

Veenker/Thomas H

Veenker/Thomas H 169.16  28612

122 Planning & Zoning8,321.64

123

Ramsey County Medical Examiner

Ramsey County Medical Examiner 3,413.00  23987

River Valley Forensic Services PA

River Valley Forensic Services PA 1,750.00  19151

Sorensen-Root Thompson Funeral Home

Sorensen-Root Thompson Funeral Home 6,225.00  14507

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 14 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

DTG

DTG

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

EnforcementDEPT

10253

01-200-000-0000-6302 232.94 23002243 KEPLER TIRE 0154 Vehicle Maintenance N

50

01-200-000-0000-6302 483.10 #217 GRILLE ASSEMBLY 16019 Vehicle Maintenance N

86359

01-200-039-0000-6263 1,275.00 4TH Q 2023 CONSULTS 12292023 Contract Legal Services N

10/01/2023 12/31/2023

170

01-200-000-0000-6302 69.03 #225 OIL CHANGE 46518 Vehicle Maintenance N

172

01-200-200-0000-6264 2,545.32 Y2Q4 AIMVCET OT REIMBURSEMENT Y2Q4 OT-APD VCET-Other County OT N

9561

01-200-000-0000-6405 13.86 WHITE OUT 1963-4NTD-4XD6 Office Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6460 39.90 RADIO EARPIECES 1MVJ-YFD9-P11T Deputy Supplies N

9203

01-200-000-0000-6220 2,120.68 DEPUTY CELL & SQUAD PC 12312023 Telephone N

01-200-200-0000-6260 89.46 CI PHONES 12312023 CI Funds N

01-200-200-0000-6265 453.37 VCET PHONE & HOT SPOT 12312023 Programs N

9822

01-200-200-0000-6265 3,540.00 1/1/24-12/31/24 RENEWAL FOR 5 R18593 Programs N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

123 Coroner11,388.00

200

A&B Mishaps Towing

A&B Mishaps Towing 232.94  110253

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc 483.10  150

Aitkin Co Attorney

Aitkin Co Attorney 1,275.00  186359

Aitkin Motor Company

Aitkin Motor Company 69.03  1170

Aitkin Police Dept

Aitkin Police Dept 2,545.32  1172

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 53.76  29561

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's) 2,663.51  39203

Callyo 2009 Corp.

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

DTG

AP

DTG

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

1152

01-200-000-0000-6260 450.00 BACKGROUND - ISLE 01082024 Professional Consulting Y

10230

01-200-200-0000-6265 4,200.00 2024 LICENSE 2233 Programs N

1775

01-200-000-0000-6460 51.77 CROSSFIRE SPRAY 026465015 Deputy Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6180 648.74 #211 L/S  & S/S SHIRTS 026537015 Clothing Allowance N

01-200-200-0000-6265 220.00 6 -STRIKE 40MM POUCH 026566240 Programs N

01-200-000-0000-6460 640.95 GUN MOUNTED LIGHTS 026588578 Deputy Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6180 134.00 #204 L/S SHIRT 026641444 Clothing Allowance N

5579

01-200-200-0000-6264 843.25 Y2Q4 AIMVCET OT REIMBURSEMENT Y2Q4 OT GRPD VCET-Other County OT N

2340

01-200-000-0000-6405 2.88 CABLE CLAMPS 15040/1 Office Supplies N

393

01-200-000-0000-6460 750.00 WRESTLING MAT FOR TRAINING 5223 Deputy Supplies N

2390

01-200-200-0000-6264 3,763.91 Y2Q4 AIMVCET OT REIMBURSEMENT Y2Q4 OT ICSO VCET-Other County OT N

9322

01-200-200-0000-6265 2,995.00 CELLHAWK SUBSCRIPTION-AIMVCET 409333 Programs Y

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

Callyo 2009 Corp. 3,540.00  19822

Cook/Steven

Cook/Steven 450.00  11152

FirstTwo, Inc.

FirstTwo, Inc. 4,200.00  110230

Galls LLC

Galls LLC 1,695.46  51775

Grand Rapids Police Department

Grand Rapids Police Department 843.25  15579

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 2.88  12340

ISD 1 Aitkin-Treasurer

ISD 1 Aitkin-Treasurer 750.00  1393

Itasca Co Sheriff

Itasca Co Sheriff 3,763.91  12390

LeadsOnline LLC

LeadsOnline LLC 2,995.00  19322

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

DTG

AP

DTG

DTG

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

11293

01-200-003-0000-6241 1,980.00 2024 PATROL 397300 Registration Fee N

3334

01-200-000-0000-6171 20.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-200-000-0000-6171 26,286.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-200-000-0000-6171 222.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-200-000-0000-6352 83,487.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-200-000-0000-6352 1,098.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-200-200-0000-6352 12,307.00 AIMVCET INSURANCE POLICY NUMBE 20004R Insurance-Vehicles/Equipment/Liability N

12553

01-200-000-0000-6302 67.29 HEADLIGHT CONNECTOR 25552 Vehicle Maintenance N

3150

01-200-200-0000-6264 765.92 Y2Q4 AIMVCET OT REIMBURSEMENT Y2Q4 OT - MLCSO VCET-Other County OT N

89765

01-200-000-0000-6360 2,691.12 JAN ELEVATOR SERVICE 1053427 Services, Labor, Contracts N

13416

01-200-000-0000-6405 98.55 METH AMPULES 19731 Office Supplies N

3950

01-200-000-0000-6254 84.56 EMERG STORAGE UTILITIES 507-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

11/16/2023 12/16/2023

League Of Minnesota Cities

League Of Minnesota Cities 1,980.00  111293

MCIT

MCIT 123,420.00  63334

MEYER'S SERVICE CENTER

MEYER'S SERVICE CENTER 67.29  112553

Mille Lacs Co Sheriff

Mille Lacs Co Sheriff 765.92  13150

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Minnesota Elevator, Inc 2,691.12  189765

Nartec, Inc

Nartec, Inc 98.55  113416

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 84.56  13950

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

DTG

AP

DTG

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

10340

01-200-000-0000-6460 132.30 LOCKING FORKS W/ RECEIVERS I23-163329 Deputy Supplies N

86235

01-200-000-0000-6405 21.75 UNIBALL PENS 1136505-0 Office Supplies N

13934

01-200-000-0000-6302 809.80 #223 OIL CHANGE & TIRES 71063 Vehicle Maintenance N

10252

01-200-003-0000-6241 75.00 #220 REIMBURSE DMT TRNG 11182023 Registration Fee N

9232

01-200-000-0000-6460 679.50 PHONE CLIPS/POUCHES INV36-00107 Deputy Supplies N

9932

01-200-000-0000-6335 70.65 #221 GAS 94388063 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

Boat & WaterDEPT

3334

01-202-000-0000-6171 361.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-202-000-0000-6352 2,321.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

SnowmobileDEPT

9203

Safariland, LLC

Safariland, LLC 132.30  110340

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 21.75  186235

The Tire Barn

The Tire Barn 809.80  113934

Tierney/Tim

Tierney/Tim 75.00  110252

Visual Labs, Inc.

Visual Labs, Inc. 679.50  19232

WEX BANK - Sheriff's Department

WEX BANK - Sheriff's Department 70.65  19932

200 Enforcement156,459.60

202

MCIT

MCIT 2,682.00  23334

202 Boat & Water2,682.00

203

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

29 Vendors 41 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-203-000-0000-6220 88.00 #208 CELL & SQUAD PC 12312023 Telephone N

3334

01-203-000-0000-6171 400.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

ATVDEPT

3334

01-204-000-0000-6171 249.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

CorrectionsDEPT

10165

01-252-000-0000-6262 18,150.92 FEB 24 MED SERVICES 136672 Contract Service or Medical Service 6

02/01/2024 02/29/2024

01-252-000-0000-6262 150.00 MENTAL HLTH 12/12/23 137308 Contract Service or Medical Service 6

657

01-252-000-0000-6605 1,393.70 GLASS UNIT #134 20864 Building & Structure Related Expenditure N

9561

01-252-000-0000-6430 28.85 STETHESCOPE/BATTERY- JAIL MED 1963-4NTD-4XD6 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates N

14005

01-252-000-0000-6342 401.16 JACOBSON TOWER LEASE 411408886 Tower Lease and Rental/Contracts N

9203

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's) 88.00  19203

MCIT

MCIT 400.00  13334

203 Snowmobile488.00

204

MCIT

MCIT 249.00  13334

204 ATV249.00

252

Advanced Correctional Healthcare, Inc.

Advanced Correctional Healthcare, Inc. 18,300.92  210165

Aitkin Glass Service Inc.

Aitkin Glass Service Inc. 1,393.70  1657

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 28.85  19561

American Tower Corporation

American Tower Corporation 401.16  114005

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula
AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-252-000-0000-6220 99.54 DISPATCH CELL, TRANSPORT CELL 12312023 Telephone N

246

01-252-000-0000-6360 1,910.00 BROKEN FIRE SPRINKLER HEAD W30451 Services, Labor, Contracts N

01-252-000-0000-6360 2,233.52 SPRINKLER SYSTEM -KITCHEN W30494 Services, Labor, Contracts N

15080

01-252-252-0000-6465 17.70 WASHCLOTHS 0333549-IN Inmate Welfare Supplies N

01-252-252-0000-6465 1,167.90 X-BASE TABLE 0340114-IN Inmate Welfare Supplies N

9085

01-252-000-0000-6360 1,599.76 PUMP & VICTAULIC FITTING LEAK 120018 Services, Labor, Contracts N

10855

01-252-000-0000-6342 55.00 JAN COOLER RENTAL 150X01544105 Tower Lease and Rental/Contracts N

01/02/2024 01/31/2024

9024

01-252-000-0000-6360 4,775.00 KITCHEN FLOOR COATING 15238 Services, Labor, Contracts N

1775

01-252-000-0000-6180 250.81 #327 L/S SHIRTS 026652491 Clothing Allowance N

1754

01-252-000-0000-6360 187.20 JAIL DEMO CHARGE 676879 Services, Labor, Contracts N

15362

01-252-000-0000-6430 1,434.80 INMATE MEDS 30 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

01-252-000-0000-6430 390.31 INMATE MED SUPPLIES 684 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates N

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's) 99.54  19203

Brothers Fire & Security

Brothers Fire & Security 4,143.52  2246

Charm-Tex, Inc.

Charm-Tex, Inc. 1,185.60  215080

Climate Makers Inc

Climate Makers Inc 1,599.76  19085

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 55.00  110855

ETS Health

ETS Health 4,775.00  19024

Galls LLC

Galls LLC 250.81  11775

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc 187.20  11754

GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin

Page 22
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula
AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

2340

01-252-252-0000-6465 25.25 PROGRAMS-HARDWARE/RUBBER STRAP 15078/1 Inmate Welfare Supplies N

01-252-000-0000-6590 21.98 KITCHEN- CASTERS 15391/1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

01-252-000-0000-6590 5.28 KITCHEN- HARDWARE 15392/1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

01-252-000-0000-6590 38.92 KITCHEN HARDWARE/CASTERS 15406/1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

01-252-000-0000-6590 5.37 3 AMP FUSE 15510/1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

5503

01-252-000-0000-6418 337.00 SNACK CAKES 1791885 Groceries N

3334

01-252-000-0000-6171 16,223.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-252-000-0000-6171 588.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-252-000-0000-6171 560.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

10147

01-252-000-0000-6430 254.87 MED SUPPLIES 2299084144 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates 6

01-252-000-0000-6430 202.06 MED SUPPLIES 2299225340 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates 6

01-252-000-0000-6430 44.00 MED SUPPLIES 2299817542 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates 6

01-252-000-0000-6430 85.02 MED SUPPLILES 2300023224 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates 6

9694

01-252-000-0000-6360 2,239.90 DOOR HOLDS LAUNDRY/STORAGE RM 9607 Services, Labor, Contracts N

89765

01-252-000-0000-6360 3,190.00 ELEVATOR DOORS - LOCKING ISSUE 1054449 Services, Labor, Contracts N

9692

GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin 1,825.11  215362

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 96.80  52340

Keefe Supply Company

Keefe Supply Company 337.00  15503

MCIT

MCIT 17,371.00  33334

Medline Industries, LP

Medline Industries, LP 585.95  410147

Midwest Lock & Door, Inc.

Midwest Lock & Door, Inc. 2,239.90  19694

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Minnesota Elevator, Inc 3,190.00  189765

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Page 23
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-252-000-0000-6254 142.76 GAS SERVICE STS 4850565632 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

11/17/2023 12/19/2023

01-252-000-0000-6254 375.30 GAS SERVICE JAIL 4850901090 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

11/17/2023 12/19/2023

01-252-000-0000-6254 1,180.40 GAS SERVICE JAIL 4855826404 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

11/17/2023 12/19/2023

3789

01-252-000-0000-6418 79.47 BREAD & BUNS 10002423355008 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 66.53 BREAD & BUNS 10002423361013 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 66.53 BREAD & BUNS 10002424005011 Groceries N

3810

01-252-000-0000-6421 13.99 TIDE PODS 927210202 Laundry Supplies N

9808

01-252-000-0000-6418 171.53 PIZZA DOUGH, WAFFLE 806140 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 65.19 CELERY 828544 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 1,969.60 GROCERIES 851131 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 2,919.71 GROCERIES 857320 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 1,801.52 GROCERIES 864292 Groceries N

3950

01-252-000-0000-6254 6,068.87 NEW JAIL 2 UTILITIES 1431-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

11/16/2023 12/16/2023

01-252-000-0000-6254 121.66 STS UTILITIES 50109-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

11/16/2023 12/16/2023

01-252-000-0000-6254 1,025.65 NEW JAIL UTILITIES 512-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

11/16/2023 12/16/2023

4010

01-252-000-0000-6330 57.43 TRANSPORT GAS AITCOSHERS Prisoner Transportation & Travel N

01-252-252-0000-6465 6.74 REC- ICE AITCOSHERS Inmate Welfare Supplies N

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 1,698.46  39692

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company 212.53  33789

Paulbeck's County Market

Paulbeck's County Market 13.99  13810

Performance Foodservice

Performance Foodservice 6,927.55  59808

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 7,216.18  33950

Rasley Oil Company

Page 24
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula
AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

DTG

DTG

DTG

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

12930

01-252-000-0000-6430 1,450.00 A.D. - ICSO EXTRACTIONS 81495/83611 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates 6

01-252-000-0000-6430 623.00 C.T. ICSO - EXTRACTIONS 84663 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates 6

01-252-000-0000-6430 960.00 A.E. MLCO EXTRACTIONS 87080 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates 6

01-252-000-0000-6430 200.00 S.B. DENTAL VISIT 87659 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates 6

01-252-000-0000-6430 823.00 S.M. EXTRACTIONS 88563 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates 6

01-252-000-0000-6430 597.00 K.N. EXTRACTION 89399 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates 6

01-252-000-0000-6430 590.00 A.E. MLCO - EXTRACTIONS 89548 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates 6

86235

01-252-000-0000-6360 622.31 BOOKING COPIER 329610-0 Services, Labor, Contracts N

09/07/2023 12/05/2023

Sentence to ServeDEPT

9203

01-253-000-0000-6220 38.23 STS AIR CARD 12312023 Telephone N

2340

01-253-000-0000-6415 18.99 FOAM EARPLUGS 15056/1 Operational Supplies N

3334

01-253-000-0000-6171 2,255.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-253-000-0000-6352 1,791.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

4010

01-253-000-0000-6335 58.87 STS GAS AITCOSHERS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

Rasley Oil Company 64.17  24010

River Oaks Dental

River Oaks Dental 5,243.00  712930

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 622.31  186235

252 Corrections80,065.01

253

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's) 38.23  19203

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 18.99  12340

MCIT

MCIT 4,046.00  23334

Rasley Oil Company

Rasley Oil Company 58.87  14010

Page 25
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

27 Vendors 57 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

Crime VictimsDEPT

3334

01-255-000-0000-6171 127.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

Community CorrectionsDEPT

9561

01-257-000-0000-6405 55.60 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1VCF-H1L9-PCWR Office Supplies N

01/11/2024 01/11/2024

248

01-257-000-0000-6240 1,757.00 MACCAC DUES 2024 67788 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

10265

01-257-000-0000-6215 45.20 WIRELESS PHONE SERVICE - ADMIN 287332245168 Wireless Telephone Services N

11/26/2023 12/25/2023

01-257-255-0000-6215 45.20 WIRELESS PHONE SERVICE - JUV 287332245168 Wireless Telephone Services N

11/26/2023 12/25/2023

01-257-257-0000-6215 225.94 WIRELESS PHONE SERVICE - ADULT 287332245168 Wireless Telephone Services N

11/26/2023 12/25/2023

01-257-258-0000-6215 45.17 WIRELESS PHONE SERVICE -SC 287332245168 Wireless Telephone Services N

11/26/2023 12/25/2023

3334

01-257-000-0000-6171 41.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-257-000-0000-6171 7,126.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-257-000-0000-6352 2,872.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Property Casualty Insurance-MCIT N

253 Sentence to Serve4,162.09

255

MCIT

MCIT 127.00  13334

255 Crime Victims127.00

257

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 55.60  19561

Association of Mn Counties

Association of Mn Counties 1,757.00  1248

AT&T Mobility (Community Correct)

AT&T Mobility (Community Correct) 361.51  410265

MCIT

Page 26
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

11997

01-257-267-0000-6342 2,586.25 EHM RENTAL COSTS 14370 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

89269

01-257-255-0000-6269 8,928.00 JUV DET RESIDENTIAL (ADB) 297-179-1 Juvenile Detention N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

4010

01-257-000-0000-6335 19.15 ADMIN FUEL AITCOPROS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

01-257-255-0000-6335 18.70 JUVENILE AGENT FUEL AITCOPROS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

01-257-258-0000-6335 38.10 SOBRIETY COURT AGENT FUEL AITCOPROS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

9489

01-257-267-0000-6274 382.54 DRUG TEST LAB FEES 022399202312 Drug Testing Fee 6

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

86235

01-257-000-0000-6300 145.69 COPIER SERVICE CONTRACT 329829-0 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

09/09/2023 12/05/2023

Emergency ManagementDEPT

3334

01-280-000-0000-6352 382.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

MCIT 10,039.00  33334

Minnesota Monitoring, Inc

Minnesota Monitoring, Inc 2,586.25  111997

Northwestern MN Juv Ctr-Primary Resident

Northwestern MN Juv Ctr-Primary Resident 8,928.00  189269

Rasley Oil Company

Rasley Oil Company 75.95  34010

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc 382.54  19489

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 145.69  186235

257 Community Corrections24,331.54

280

MCIT

Page 27
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

9 Vendors 16 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



GOV01102024-0169-013

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

8540

01-280-003-0000-6241 350.00 GOVERNOR'S CONFERENCE Registration Fee N

9808

01-280-000-0000-6460 76.69 FOOD FOR REGIONAL EM MEETING 864307 Deputy Supplies N

Solid WasteDEPT

3334

01-391-000-0000-6171 1,153.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-391-000-0000-6352 2,126.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

10930

01-391-000-0000-6405 251.00 RECYCLOPS BANNERS 35965745 Office, Film, & Field Supplies Y

Library And Historical SocietyDEPT

90

01-500-501-0000-6801 25,000.00 2024 APPROPRIATION 20231219-141 Historical Society Appropriations N

11416

01-500-502-0000-6848 37,900.00 2024 APPROPRIATION 20231219-141 CARE Appropriation N

1495

01-500-500-0000-6801 251,450.00 2024 APPROPRIATION 20231219-141 Library Appropriations N

MCIT 382.00  13334

Minnesota Department Of Public Safety

Minnesota Department Of Public Safety 350.00  18540

Performance Foodservice

Performance Foodservice 76.69  19808

280 Emergency Management808.69

391

MCIT

MCIT 3,279.00  23334

Tidholm Productions

Tidholm Productions 251.00  110930

391 Solid Waste3,530.00

500

Aitkin Co Historical Society

Aitkin Co Historical Society 25,000.00  190

Aitkin County CARE, Inc

Aitkin County CARE, Inc 37,900.00  111416

East Central Regional Library

Page 28
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

89433

01-500-500-0000-6278 175.00 ECRL MTGS (8/14-12/11) 01092024 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

08/14/2023 12/11/2023

Ag Society, Soil & Water, Ag InspectDEPT

89856

01-600-550-0000-6801 14,000.00 2024 APPROPRIATION 20231219-141 Ag Society Appropriations N

01-600-550-0000-6843 10,000.00 2024 APPROPRIATION 20231219-141 Ag Society Capital Improvements N

111

01-600-552-0000-6800 7,700.00 2024 APPROPRIATION 20231219-141 Soil & Water County LCWP Appropriation N

01-600-552-0000-6801 68,849.00 2024 APPROPRIATION 20231219-141 Soil & Water Appropriations N

01-600-553-0000-6271 5,000.00 2024 APPROPRIATION 20231219-141 Ag Inspector Contracts & Services N

3334

01-600-550-0000-6352 6,062.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Ag Society Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-600-550-0000-6171 50.00 2024 WC RENEWAL 20001R Workers Compensation N

01-600-550-0000-6352 3,270.00 2024 PC RENEWAL 20001R Ag Society Insurance N

3402

01-600-552-0000-6847 1,500.00 2024 APPROPRIATION A24 Mississippi Headwaters Board N

Promotion,Airport,Tourism, Misc.DEPT

1010

01-700-903-0000-6800 30,000.00 2024 APPROPRIATION-AIRPORT 20231219-141 Aitkin Airport Appropriations N

East Central Regional Library 251,450.00  11495

Larson/Renee

Larson/Renee 175.00  189433

500 Library And Historical Society314,525.00

600

Aitkin Co Agricultural Society

Aitkin Co Agricultural Society 24,000.00  289856

Aitkin Co Soil & Water

Aitkin Co Soil & Water 81,549.00  3111

MCIT

MCIT 9,382.00  33334

Mississippi Headwaters Board

Mississippi Headwaters Board 1,500.00  13402

600 Ag Society, Soil & Water, Ag Inspect116,431.00

700

City Of Aitkin

Page 29
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 9 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

AP

Aitkin County



CARE-21-0011-O-FY21

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

175

01-700-903-0000-6801 15,600.00 2024 APPROPRIATION 20231219-141 Mcgregor Airport Appropriations N

9612

01-700-909-0000-6801 303.95 ATV AD FOR JAN./FEB. 2024 3724 Appropriations-Grant Y

01/01/2024 02/29/2024

Economic DevelopmentDEPT

248

01-711-000-0000-6339 40.00 AMC CONFERENCE MEAL 12/05/23 67498 Meals (Overnight) N

12/05/2023 12/05/2023

15240

01-711-000-0000-6220 44.73 ECON DEV PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N

11/26/2023 12/25/2023

3334

01-711-000-0000-6171 148.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-711-000-0000-6352 359.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

8819

01-711-043-0000-6801 787,689.40 BROADBAND/ADMIN PAYMENT #8 CDBG-CV Broadband Grant ExpendituresN

10345

01-711-952-0000-6304 60,000.00 CHILDCARE ACCELERATION GRANT 1220231 Grant Expenses G

City Of Aitkin 30,000.00  11010

City Of McGregor

City Of McGregor 15,600.00  1175

Discovery Publishing, Inc.

Discovery Publishing, Inc. 303.95  19612

700 Promotion,Airport,Tourism, Misc.45,903.95

711

Association of Mn Counties

Association of Mn Counties 40.00  1248

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 44.73  115240

MCIT

MCIT 507.00  23334

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Aitkin

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Aitkin 787,689.40  18819

TLC Child Care

TLC Child Care 60,000.00  110345

Page 30
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

711 Economic Development848,281.13

1 General Fund1,843,103.90

Page 31
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
5 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 307 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Reserves Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

2

Central ServicesDEPT

10203

02-044-251-0000-6268 7,000.00 ORGANIZATION DEVELOP. DEC. '23 9 Staff Training, Development Y

Community CorrectionsDEPT

3810

02-257-000-0000-6357 248.12 BAKER FUNDS - SC BASKETS 9277299 Baker Foundation Expenses N

12/20/2023 12/20/2023

44

Brendel/William

Brendel/William 7,000.00  110203

44 Central Services7,000.00

257

Paulbeck's County Market

Paulbeck's County Market 248.12  13810

257 Community Corrections248.12

2 Reserves Fund7,248.12

Page 32
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

R&B  AdministrationDEPT

10855

03-301-000-0000-6342 55.00 WATER COOLER RENTAL JAN 24 150-10020584-1 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

11406

03-301-000-0000-6405 93.71 OFFICE SUPPLIES IN4421766 Office Supplies N

13611

03-301-000-0000-6241 20.00 NOTARY RECORDING 105715 Meeting/Conference Registration Fee N

3334

03-301-000-0000-6171 195.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

03-301-000-0000-6171 3,850.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

03-301-000-0000-6352 22,614.00 2024 Liability Premium 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

03-301-000-0000-6352 6,086.00 2024 Inland Marine Premium 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

03-301-000-0000-6352 28,528.00 2024 Auto Premium 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

03-301-000-0000-6352 256.00 2024 Bond Premium 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

3385

03-301-000-0000-6240 2,772.00 2024 MEMBERSHIP DUES/RENEWAL P24-1001 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

11605

03-301-000-0000-6405 40.00 DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION 0014616 Office Supplies N

R&B  Engineering/ConstructionDEPT

301

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 55.00  110855

Innovative Office Solutions, LLC

Innovative Office Solutions, LLC 93.71  111406

Johnson/Carol

Johnson/Carol 20.00  113611

MCIT

MCIT 61,529.00  63334

Mn Transportation Alliance

Mn Transportation Alliance 2,772.00  13385

Shred Right

Shred Right 40.00  111605

301 R&B  Administration64,509.71

302

Page 33
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

3334

03-302-000-0000-6171 5,784.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

R&B  Highway MaintenanceDEPT

50

03-303-000-0000-6417 53.19 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 2620 Shop/Building Maintenance N

170

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 39.30 REPAIR PARTS 18210 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

12106

03-303-000-0000-6417 P 749.75 MCGREGOR SHOP 3116 Shop/Building Maintenance Y

7916

03-303-000-0000-6220 P 38.23 PAUL'S IPAD SVC ACCT 287303768387 Telephone N

03-303-000-0000-6220 P 38.23 MIKE LAPTOP SVC ACCT 287303768387 Telephone N

03-303-000-0000-6220 P 38.23 CAROL LAPTOP SVC ACCT 287303768387 Telephone N

13725

03-303-000-0000-6417 17.56 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES B244435 Shop/Building Maintenance N

11419

03-303-000-0000-6570 17,915.86 MCGREGOR DIESEL 1108790 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

14052

03-303-000-0000-6570 1,689.27 SWATARA DIESEL 51722 Motor Fuel & Lubricants Y

11895

MCIT

MCIT 5,784.00  13334

302 R&B  Engineering/Construction5,784.00

303

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc 53.19  150

Aitkin Motor Company

Aitkin Motor Company 39.30  1170

Antoine Electric

Antoine Electric 749.75  112106

AT&T Mobility (R&B)

AT&T Mobility (R&B) 114.69  37916

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 17.56  113725

Beaudry Oil & Service, Inc.

Beaudry Oil & Service, Inc. 17,915.86  111419

Best Oil Company

Best Oil Company 1,689.27  114052

Cargill, Incorporated

Page 34
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6518 P 10,563.10 DE-ICING SALT 2908928796 De-Icing Salt N

03-303-000-0000-6518 P 5,720.25 DE-ICING SALT 2908928853 De-Icing Salt N

03-303-000-0000-6518 P 5,753.81 DE-ICING SALT 2908936362 De-Icing Salt N

14887

03-303-000-0000-6360 15.16 SHOP LAUNDRY 4178899224 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 12.89 SHOP LAUNDRY 4179568309 Services, Labor, Contracts N

2763

03-303-000-0000-6255 117.00 JAN 24 MCGREGOR 4501 Garbage Y

03-303-000-0000-6255 81.90 JAN 24 PALISADE 4502 Garbage Y

7060

03-303-000-0000-6423 582.36 MCGRATH SHOP PROPANE 2065122 Fuel for Buildings N

8622

03-303-000-0000-6220 91.73 JACOBSON 218-752-6591 Telephone N

03-303-000-0000-6220 91.73 MCGREGOR 218-768-4481 Telephone N

03-303-000-0000-6220 91.73 PALISADE 218-845-2607 Telephone N

1754

03-303-000-0000-6255 P 140.28 AITKIN SHOP 354485 Garbage N

1818

03-303-000-0000-6516 220.00 E-911 STREET SIGNAGE . Signs & Posts Y

2340

03-303-000-0000-6417 P 25.95 AITKIN SHOP ACCT 2054 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6417 P 19.96 AITKIN SHOP ACCT 2054 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6417 P 12.45 MCGREGOR SHOP ACCT 2054 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6521 P 18.99 MAILBOX REPAIR ACCT 2054 Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6521 P 4.45 MAILBOX REPAIR ACCT 2054 Maintenance Supplies N

Cargill, Incorporated 22,037.16  311895

Cintas Corporation

Cintas Corporation 28.05  214887

Countryside Sanitation, LLC

Countryside Sanitation, LLC 198.90  22763

Federated Co-Ops Inc.

Federated Co-Ops Inc. 582.36  17060

Frontier Communications Holdings LLC

Frontier Communications Holdings LLC 275.19  38622

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc 140.28  11754

Glen's Sign Design

Glen's Sign Design 220.00  11818

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Page 35
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula
AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 20.98 REPAIR PARTS ACCT 2054 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

9102

03-303-000-0000-6181 P 169.00 WORK BOOTS REIMBURSEMENT BRUNT Safety Footwear Allowance N

91187

03-303-000-0000-6254 P 64.17 NOV/DEC CSAH 14 141979801 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 P 63.36 NOV/DEC CSAH 6 141979901 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

2941

03-303-000-0000-6516 P 209.57 ADOPT-A-HWY SIGN 222786 Signs & Posts N

03-303-000-0000-6516 P 149.61 ADOPT-A-HWY SIGN OVERLAYS 222787 Signs & Posts N

3100

03-303-000-0000-6570 P 2,415.92 JACOBSON DIESEL 0-14942 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

3334

03-303-000-0000-6171 32,426.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

03-303-000-0000-6171 4,907.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

03-303-000-0000-6352 11,846.00 2024 Property Premium 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

8527

03-303-000-0000-6517 31,378.35 MASTIC 224018 Asphalt,Crackfiller,Tack Oil,Etc N

9239

03-303-000-0000-6519 P 3,187.35 GRAVEL - LEAR010050 1158724 Gravel & Royalties N

13075

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 102.78  62340

JOHNSON/BRAD & MELISSA

JOHNSON/BRAD & MELISSA 169.00  19102

Lake Country Power

Lake Country Power 127.53  291187

M R Sign Co Inc

M R Sign Co Inc 359.18  22941

McGregor Oil

McGregor Oil 2,415.92  13100

MCIT

MCIT 49,179.00  33334

Midstates Equipment & Supply, Inc.

Midstates Equipment & Supply, Inc. 31,378.35  18527

Mn Dept Of Natural Resources-OMB

Mn Dept Of Natural Resources-OMB 3,187.35  19239

Northern Tool & Equipment

Page 36
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula
AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6417 P 107.98 AITKIN SHOP 77975455 Shop/Building Maintenance N

8436

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 100.26 REPAIR PARTS ACCT 3741 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 53.97 REPAIR PARTS ACCT 3741 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 629.93 REPAIR PARTS ACCT 3741 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 171.98 REPAIR PARTS ACCT 3741 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 44.95 REPAIR PARTS ACCT 3741 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 166.98 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES ACCT 3741 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10720

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 316.64 REPAIR PARTS PSO067430-1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 92.35 REPAIR PARTS PSO068170-1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 234.09 REPAIR PARTS PSO069784-1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

3871

03-303-000-0000-6417 P 52.50 AITKIN SHOP 244457 Shop/Building Maintenance N

15211

03-303-000-0000-6255 P 70.79 GARBAGE: MCGRATH ACCT 1652085. Garbage N

4070

03-303-000-0000-6417 P 8.48 AITKIN SHOP ACCT 2716 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6417 P 4.09 AITKIN SHOP ACCT 2716 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6417 P 9.78 AITKIN SHOP ACCT 2716 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6417 P 94.66 AITKIN SHOP ACCT 2716 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6417 P 34.21 AITKIN SHOP ACCT 2716 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6417 P 95.97 AITKIN SHOP ACCT 2716 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 113.87 REPAIR PARTS ACCT 2716 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 208.41 REPAIR PARTS ACCT 2716 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 197.90 REPAIR PARTS ACCT 2716 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 182.43 REPAIR PARTS ACCT 2716 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 109.98 REPAIR PARTS ACCT 2716 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 90.79 REPAIR PARTS ACCT 2716 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Northern Tool & Equipment 107.98  113075

Northland Parts

Northland Parts 834.11  68436

Nuss Truck Group Inc

Nuss Truck Group Inc 643.08  310720

People's Security Co. Inc,

People's Security Co. Inc, 52.50  13871

Quality Disposal Systems Inc

Quality Disposal Systems Inc 70.79  115211

Riley Auto Supply

Page 37
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

-

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula
AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

14812

03-303-000-0000-6220 155.06 JAN PHONE/INTERNET ACCT 009-038972 Telephone N

8671

03-303-000-0000-6417 38.50 RAGS 000123 Shop/Building Maintenance N

10196

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 386.92 REPAIR PARTS 653523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

5295

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 127.54 REPAIR PARTS IN001304864 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 P 278.86 REPAIR PARTS IN001305132 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

R&B Capital InfrastructureDEPT

8694

03-307-000-0000-6269 P 82.35 JOB COST TRANSFERS P00018196 Professional Services N

03-307-000-0000-6269 P 2,410.51 JOB COST TRANSFERS P00018196 Professional Services N

5556

03-307-000-0000-6269 500.00 WETLAND BANK 00000774467 Professional Services N

5128

03-307-000-0000-6269 P 7,225.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 227853 Professional Services N

14998

03-307-000-0000-6269 P 120.00 BIT PLANT INSPECTION R-023149-000-5 Professional Services N

Riley Auto Supply 1,150.57  124070

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications 155.06  114812

Village Laundromat & Car Wash, Inc

Village Laundromat & Car Wash, Inc 38.50  18671

Yanmar CE NA

Yanmar CE NA 386.92  110196

Ziegler Inc

Ziegler Inc 406.40  25295

303 R&B  Highway Maintenance134,826.58

307

Department of Transportation

Department of Transportation 2,492.86  28694

MN Board Of Water & Soil Resources

MN Board Of Water & Soil Resources 500.00  15556

Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc 7,225.00  15128

WSB & Associates, Inc.

WSB & Associates, Inc. 120.00  114998

Page 38
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

32 Vendors 68 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

R&B Equipment & FacilitiesDEPT

12106

03-308-000-0000-6605 P 8,163.18 PALI COLD STORAGE 3117 Building & Structure Related Expenditure Y

307 R&B Capital Infrastructure10,337.86

308

Antoine Electric

Antoine Electric 8,163.18  112106

308 R&B Equipment & Facilities8,163.18

3 Road & Bridge223,621.33

Page 39
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 86 Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

Public Health DepartmentDEPT

9608

05-400-440-0410-6405 6.48 AGENCY - AA BATTERIES 19YT-R4X1-6FCJ Office Supplies N

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

05-400-440-0410-6405 5.57 AGENCY-LRG PAPER CLIP/CALENDAR 1WPK-WG69-MVGV Office Supplies N

12/30/2023 12/30/2023

05-400-440-0410-6405 27.43 OSS-COMP PRIVACY SCREENS X 4 1XQR-HG74-M93R Office Supplies N

12/30/2023 12/30/2023

248

05-400-440-0410-6240 302.96 MACSSA ANNUAL DUES 2024 67488 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

10855

05-400-440-0410-6342 20.10 COOLER RENTAL SERVICE 150X01546605 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

3334

05-400-440-0410-6171 4,726.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

05-400-440-0410-6352 3,218.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance-Vehicles/Equipment/Liability N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

89765

05-400-440-0410-6300 376.82 ELEVATOR SERVICE - 2024 1053762 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

10109

05-400-440-0410-6300 39.64 RATE CHANGE PROTECTION 60730652 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

02/01/2024 01/31/2025

88859

05-400-430-0408-6360 115.14 FAP SERVICE -111 947479 Services, Labor, Contracts N

400

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only)

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only) 39.48  39608

Association of Mn Counties

Association of Mn Counties 302.96  1248

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 20.10  110855

MCIT

MCIT 7,944.00  23334

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Minnesota Elevator, Inc 376.82  189765

Quadient, Inc

Quadient, Inc 39.64  110109

Spee*Dee-St Cloud

Page 40
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

12/04/2023 12/30/2023

05-400-440-0410-6205 48.60 PH SERVICE - 127 947479 Postage N

12/04/2023 12/30/2023

10698

05-400-440-0410-6360 16.86 STERI-SAFE 8005591786 Services, Labor, Contracts 6

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

86235

05-400-440-0410-6300 157.89 PH-COPIER CONTRACT IRDXC5850I 329614-0 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

09/08/2023 12/06/2023

05-400-440-0410-6300 63.16 OSS-COPIER CONTRACT IRDXC5850I 329614-0 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

09/08/2023 12/06/2023

Income MaintenanceDEPT

86359

05-420-640-4800-6263 4,110.00 IV-D BILLING Q4 2023 Contract Legal Services Iv-D N

10/01/2023 12/31/2023

05-420-640-4800-6263 240.00 FRAUD BILLING Q4 2023 Contract Legal Services Iv-D N

10/01/2023 12/31/2023

88284

05-420-650-4800-6800 13.00 MA ESTATE DEATH CERTIFICATE 105665 Program Expenses Direct Charge Ffp N

01/03/2024 01/03/2024

9608

05-420-600-4800-6405 15.27 AGENCY - AA BATTERIES 19YT-R4X1-6FCJ Office Supplies N

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

05-420-600-4800-6405 13.13 AGENCY-LRG PAPER CLIP/CALENDAR 1WPK-WG69-MVGV Office Supplies N

12/30/2023 12/30/2023

05-420-600-4800-6405 64.67 OSS-COMP PRIVACY SCREENS X 4 1XQR-HG74-M93R Office Supplies N

12/30/2023 12/30/2023

Spee*Dee-St Cloud 163.74  288859

Stericycle,Inc

Stericycle,Inc 16.86  110698

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 221.05  286235

400 Public Health Department9,124.65

420

Aitkin Co Attorney

Aitkin Co Attorney 4,350.00  286359

Aitkin Co Recorder

Aitkin Co Recorder 13.00  188284

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only)

Page 41
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

9 Vendors 14 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

DTG

DTG

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

248

05-420-600-4800-6240 714.12 MACSSA ANNUAL DUES 2024 67488 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

10855

05-420-600-4800-6342 47.39 COOLER RENTAL SERVICE 150X01546605 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

11051

05-420-620-4400-6026 3,408.51 MCRE/GAMC/NONRES ESTATE A300MM1Y01I State Share - GAMC Estate N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

05-420-650-4400-6025 3,612.60 MA LTC UN 65 A300MM1Y01I State/Fed Share - MA Program N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

05-420-650-4400-6025 764.34 G8 LTC LT65 CY20 A300MM1Y01I State/Fed Share - MA Program N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

05-420-650-4400-6026 9.46 MA ESTATE COLLECTIONS-FED A300MM1Y01I State/Fed Share - MA Estate N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

05-420-650-4400-6026 3,237.10 CV MA ESTATE COLL-FED A300MM1Y01I State/Fed Share - MA Estate N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

05-420-650-4400-6026 25.08 MA ESTATE COLLECTIONS-STATE A300MM1Y01I State/Fed Share - MA Estate N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

05-420-650-4400-6026 1,235.53 CV MA ESTATE COLL - STATE A300MM1Y01I State/Fed Share - MA Estate N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

05-420-620-4100-6011 627.00 MAXIS GRH RECOVERIES A300MX01249I County Share - Ga N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

05-420-630-4100-6011 150.97 MAXIS FS RECOVERIES A300MX01249I County Share-Food Support N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

3334

05-420-600-4800-6171 1,846.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

89765

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only) 93.07  39608

Association of Mn Counties

Association of Mn Counties 714.12  1248

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 47.39  110855

Department of Human Services

Department of Human Services 13,070.59  911051

MCIT

MCIT 1,846.00  13334

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Page 42
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-420-600-4800-6300 888.23 ELEVATOR SERVICE - 2024 1053762 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

10109

05-420-600-4800-6300 93.45 RATE CHANGE PROTECTION 60730652 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

02/01/2024 01/31/2025

86944

05-420-640-4800-6379 75.00 IV-D SERVICES 001571659501 11784 Other Iv-D Charges N

12/29/2023 12/29/2023

88859

05-420-600-4800-6205 73.73 IM SERVICE - 101 947479 Postage N

12/04/2023 12/30/2023

10698

05-420-600-4800-6360 39.73 STERI-SAFE 8005591786 Services, Labor, Contracts 6

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

86235

05-420-600-4800-6405 25.32 IM-NAME PLATES (SP/BR) 1136661-0 Office Supplies N

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

05-420-600-4800-6300 372.17 PH-COPIER CONTRACT IRDXC5850I 329614-0 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

09/08/2023 12/06/2023

05-420-600-4800-6300 148.87 OSS-COPIER CONTRACT IRDXC5850I 329614-0 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

09/08/2023 12/06/2023

Social ServicesDEPT

9608

05-430-700-4800-6405 58.83 SS-VINYL EXAM GLOVES 17R1-LP7J-4RCD Office Supplies N

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

Minnesota Elevator, Inc 888.23  189765

Quadient, Inc

Quadient, Inc 93.45  110109

Sheriff Crow Wing County

Sheriff Crow Wing County 75.00  186944

Spee*Dee-St Cloud

Spee*Dee-St Cloud 73.73  188859

Stericycle,Inc

Stericycle,Inc 39.73  110698

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 546.36  386235

420 Income Maintenance21,850.67

430

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only)

Page 43
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

13 Vendors 26 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-430-700-4800-6405 24.51 AGENCY - AA BATTERIES 19YT-R4X1-6FCJ Office Supplies N

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

05-430-700-4800-6405 21.08 AGENCY-LRG PAPER CLIP/CALENDAR 1WPK-WG69-MVGV Office Supplies N

12/30/2023 12/30/2023

05-430-700-4800-6405 103.86 OSS-COMP PRIVACY SCREENS X 4 1XQR-HG74-M93R Office Supplies N

12/30/2023 12/30/2023

248

05-430-700-4800-6240 1,146.92 MACSSA ANNUAL DUES 2024 67488 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

10855

05-430-700-4800-6342 76.11 COOLER RENTAL SERVICE 150X01546605 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

3334

05-430-700-4800-6171 3,226.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

05-430-700-4800-6352 21,704.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance-Vehicles/Equipment/Liability N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

89765

05-430-700-4800-6300 1,426.55 ELEVATOR SERVICE - 2024 1053762 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

10657

05-430-000-0000-1205 2,000.00 POSTAGE 7900 0440 8076 9098 Postage Account N

12/21/2023 12/21/2023

10109

05-430-700-4800-6300 150.08 RATE CHANGE PROTECTION 60730652 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

02/01/2024 01/31/2025

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only) 208.28  49608

Association of Mn Counties

Association of Mn Counties 1,146.92  1248

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 76.11  110855

MCIT

MCIT 24,930.00  23334

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Minnesota Elevator, Inc 1,426.55  189765

Quadient Finance USA, Inc

Quadient Finance USA, Inc 2,000.00  110657

Quadient, Inc

Page 44
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

10698

05-430-700-4800-6360 63.81 STERI-SAFE 8005591786 Services, Labor, Contracts 6

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

86235

05-430-700-4800-6405 12.66 SS-NAME PLATE (AB) 1136661-0 Office Supplies N

01/09/2024 01/09/2024

05-430-700-4800-6300 597.72 PH-COPIER CONTRACT IRDXC5850I 329614-0 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

09/08/2023 12/06/2023

05-430-700-4800-6300 239.09 OSS-COPIER CONTRACT IRDXC5850I 329614-0 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

09/08/2023 12/06/2023

Quadient, Inc 150.08  110109

Stericycle,Inc

Stericycle,Inc 63.81  110698

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 849.47  386235

430 Social Services30,851.22

5 Health & Human Services61,826.54

Page 45
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

9 Vendors 15 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 55 Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Debt Service

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

6

UndesignatedDEPT

5777

06-000-000-0000-6795 420,000.00 0058739NS - PRINCIPAL 2480640 Long Term Loans N

06-000-000-0000-6796 145,507.51 0058739NS - INTEREST 2480640 Interest N

0

U.S. Bank N.A.

U.S. Bank N.A. 565,507.51  25777

0 Undesignated565,507.51

6 Debt Service565,507.51

Page 46
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

State

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

9

UndesignatedDEPT

90178

09-000-000-0000-2030 270.00 MARRAIGE CERTIFICATES DUES DECEMBER 2023 State Fees, Assessments & Surcharges N

0

State Of Minnesota-Treasurer

State Of Minnesota-Treasurer 270.00  190178

0 Undesignated270.00

9 State270.00

Page 47
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

DTG

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

Timber Permit BondsDEPT

2424

10-900-000-0000-2300 1,226.05 REFUND BOND 14213 Timber Permit Bonds Y

5791

10-900-000-0000-2300 6,399.40 REFUND BOND 14411 Timber Permit Bonds N

10-900-000-0000-2300 3,119.93 REFUND BOND 14441 Timber Permit Bonds N

Co. DevelopmentDEPT

5889

10-921-000-0000-6360 2,715.64 PERSONNEL COMP AND PROG SUPPOR 3004815143 Miscellaneous-Services N

Forfeited Tax SalesDEPT

86222

10-923-000-0000-6230 40.00 NRAC COMMITTEE OPENINGS 1360782 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

170

10-923-000-0000-6590 1,039.25 2016 F150 99049 4 TIRES 46233 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6590 68.88 2023 F150 04127 LOF 46369 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6590 60.06 2021 F150 25173 LOF 46370 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6590 326.95 2021 F150 25173 PARKBRAKE REPA 46466 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

13725

10-923-000-0000-6450 5.61 3 KEYS A147165 Field Supplies N

10855

10-923-000-0000-6342 105.00 WATER OFFICE 150X01549401 Office/Equipment-Rental N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

900

Jobe/Peter N

Jobe/Peter N 1,226.05  12424

Sappi

Sappi 9,519.33  25791

900 Timber Permit Bonds10,745.38

921

USDA, APHIS, General

USDA, APHIS, General 2,715.64  15889

921 Co. Development2,715.64

923

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 40.00  186222

Aitkin Motor Company

Aitkin Motor Company 1,495.14  4170

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 5.61  113725

Culligan Soft Water

Page 48
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

1754

10-923-000-0000-6255 110.30 SHOP GARBAGE 354429 Garbage N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

7525

10-923-000-0000-6450 27.96 GATE FOR SKYDANCER EASEMENT RD 2312-098410 Field Supplies N

2424

10-923-000-0000-6820 4,935.61 REFUND OVERAPPRAISAL 14213 Refunds & Reimbursements Y

3334

10-923-000-0000-6171 3,047.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

10-923-000-0000-6352 10,463.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

9692

10-923-000-0000-6254 293.34 GAS SHOP 4860322489 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

11/29/2023 12/28/2023

5473

10-923-000-0000-6181 120.00 2023 BOOT ALLOWANCE 122023 Safety Footwear Allowance N

3950

10-923-000-0000-6254 233.51 ACLD UTILITIES 348-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

11/16/2023 12/16/2023

5791

10-923-000-0000-6820 2,377.33 REFUND OVERAPPRAISAL 14441 Refunds & Reimbursements N

Culligan Soft Water 105.00  110855

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc 110.30  11754

Hometown Bldg Supply

Hometown Bldg Supply 27.96  17525

Jobe/Peter N

Jobe/Peter N 4,935.61  12424

MCIT

MCIT 13,510.00  23334

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 293.34  19692

Parkin/Tom

Parkin/Tom 120.00  15473

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 233.51  13950

Sappi

Page 49
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

DTG

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

13934

10-923-000-0000-6590 71.67 2023 F150 50762 LOF 70971 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10180

10-923-000-0000-6335 1,632.53 GAS 94425057 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

12/08/2023 01/07/2024

Law LibraryDEPT

5173

10-926-000-0000-6455 1,562.70 ONLINE SUBSCRIPTION 849499401 Law Books N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

10-926-000-0000-6455 1,155.61 LIBRARY PLAN 849499401 Law Books N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

Sappi 2,377.33  15791

The Tire Barn

The Tire Barn 71.67  113934

WEX Bank - Land Dept

WEX Bank - Land Dept 1,632.53  110180

923 Forfeited Tax Sales24,958.00

926

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing 2,718.31  25173

926 Law Library2,718.31

10 Trust41,137.33

Page 50
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

14 Vendors 18 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 24 Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

11

Resource ManagementDEPT

12526

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 012024 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 42.88 NRAC MILEAGE 012024 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

10024

11-925-000-0000-6620 6,560.40 BOBCAT SNOWBLOWER SNB53G03194 53349 Auto, Trailers, Snowmobiles, ATV N

11-925-000-0000-6620 4,567.45 BOBCAT SKID LOADER REPAIRS 59056 Auto, Trailers, Snowmobiles, ATV N

2099

11-925-000-0000-6330 31.35 NRAC MILEAGE 012024 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

2270

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 012024 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 45.56 NRAC MILEAGE 012024 Transportation/Travel/Parking Y

14014

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 012024 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 24.12 NRAC MILEAGE 012024 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

2580

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 012024 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11990

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 012024 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 45.56 NRAC MILEAGE 012024 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

3334

11-925-000-0000-6171 763.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

11-925-000-0000-6171 945.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

925

Bixby/James

Bixby/James 77.88  212526

Bobcat of Brainerd

Bobcat of Brainerd 11,127.85  210024

Harmon/Elizabeth

Harmon/Elizabeth 31.35  12099

Hoppe/Russell Peter

Hoppe/Russell Peter 80.56  22270

Hughes/Steven Roger

Hughes/Steven Roger 59.12  214014

Kangas/Robert R

Kangas/Robert R 35.00  12580

Lange/David

Lange/David 80.56  211990

MCIT

Page 51
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

11

11-925-000-0000-6352 2,246.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

12077

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 012024 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 24.12 NRAC MILEAGE 012024 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

15229

11-925-000-0000-6330 21.20 NRAC MILEAGE 012024 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

7037

11-925-000-0000-6361 3,000.00 CL 5 ON 180TH AV ACLD SHARE 780734 Road Construction Service N

4927

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 012024 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 40.20 NRAC MILEAGE 012024 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

10017

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 012024 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 24.12 NRAC MILEAGE 012024 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

8612

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 012024 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 26.80 NRAC MILEAGE 012024 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

County SurveyorDEPT

3334

11-939-000-0000-6171 902.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

MCIT 3,954.00  33334

Stromberg/Kevin

Stromberg/Kevin 59.12  212077

Thompson/Dennis J

Thompson/Dennis J 21.20  115229

Town Of Williams Treasurer

Town Of Williams Treasurer 3,000.00  17037

Turnock/Franklin Allen

Turnock/Franklin Allen 75.20  24927

Tveit/Galen

Tveit/Galen 59.12  210017

Veenker/Thomas H

Veenker/Thomas H 61.80  28612

925 Resource Management18,722.76

939

MCIT

Page 52
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

14 Vendors 25 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

DTG

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

11

MCIT 902.00  13334

939 County Surveyor902.00

11 Forest Development19,624.76

Page 53
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 26 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

13

Taxes And PenaltiesDEPT

86198

13-943-000-0000-2001 120.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P1 R 3084-REAPPLIED Cur - Property Taxes N

943

Aitkin County Treasurer

Aitkin County Treasurer 120.00  186198

943 Taxes And Penalties120.00

13 Taxes & Penalties120.00

Page 54
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

 1:41PM1/12/24
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

LLCC AdministrationDEPT

3334

19-521-000-0000-6171 106.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

19-521-000-0000-6352 18,366.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

LLCC EducationDEPT

3334

19-522-000-0000-6171 3,725.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

LLCC FoodDEPT

3334

19-523-000-0000-6171 382.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

LLCC MaintenanceDEPT

3334

19-524-000-0000-6171 1,134.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

521

MCIT

MCIT 18,472.00  23334

521 LLCC Administration18,472.00

522

MCIT

MCIT 3,725.00  13334

522 LLCC Education3,725.00

523

MCIT

MCIT 382.00  13334

523 LLCC Food382.00

524

MCIT

MCIT 1,134.00  13334

524 LLCC Maintenance1,134.00

19 Long Lake Conservation Center23,713.00

Page 55
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 5 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

21

ParksDEPT

188

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 14,246.00 BM1 00890947 Trail Grants-State N

13725

21-520-000-0000-6450 5.99 ENER A23 BATTERIES A147207 Field Supplies N

21-520-000-0000-6450 57.47 TIEDOWN & GRIP BLOW GUN A147306 Field Supplies N

21-520-000-0000-6450 36.37 3/8 CLEVIS GRAB HOOK A148016 Field Supplies N

1805

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 7,509.07 BM1 FY24 00890750 Trail Grants-State N

2060

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 23,646.82 BM1 12-04-2023 00890742 Trail Grants-State N

3334

21-520-000-0000-6171 798.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

21-520-000-0000-6171 1,248.00 2024 Work Comp Premium 19920R Workers Compensation N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

21-520-000-0000-6352 5,416.00 2024 Property.Liability Premiu 19920R Insurance N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

3176

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 21,195.27 BM1 FY24 00890755 Trail Grants-State N

3284

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 160.00 AITKIN MISSISSIPPI LANDING MHP-39600-56694 Services, Labor, Contracts N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 160.00 BERGLUND PARK MHP-39605-56694 Services, Labor, Contracts N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 235.00 JACOBSON PARK MHP-39615-56694 Services, Labor, Contracts N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

520

Aitkin Sno-Drifters Snowmobile

Aitkin Sno-Drifters Snowmobile 14,246.00  1188

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 99.83  313725

Giese Sno-Cruisers Trail Assn.

Giese Sno-Cruisers Trail Assn. 7,509.07  11805

Haypoint Jackpine Savages

Haypoint Jackpine Savages 23,646.82  12060

MCIT

MCIT 7,462.00  33334

Mille Lacs Trails, Inc.

Mille Lacs Trails, Inc. 21,195.27  13176

Minnesota Department Of Health

Page 56
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

21

21-520-000-0000-6360 175.00 SNAKE RIVER CAMPGROUND MHP-39619-56694 Services, Labor, Contracts N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

12182

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 14,967.61 11-14-2023 00890918 Trail Grants-State N

3780

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 14,574.16 BM1 00891358 Trail Grants-State N

3950

21-520-000-0000-6254 B 35.41 MISSISSIPPI PARK 1670-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

11/16/2023 12/16/2023

21-520-000-0000-6254 B 100.29 MISS PARK SHOWER 1671-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

11/16/2023 12/16/2023

4800

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 29,920.46 BM1 00891360 Trail Grants-State N

Minnesota Department Of Health 730.00  43284

Northwoods Quads

Northwoods Quads 14,967.61  112182

Palisade Supersledders Inc.

Palisade Supersledders Inc. 14,574.16  13780

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 135.70  23950

Tamarack Sno-Flyers

Tamarack Sno-Flyers 29,920.46  14800

520 Parks134,486.92

21 Parks134,486.92

Page 57
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

11 Vendors 19 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 19 Transactions

Account/Formula

AP

AP

DTG

DTG

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Coronavirus Relief Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

22

LATCF-Local Assist & Tribal ConsistencyDEPT

3473

22-717-000-0000-6818 1,000.00 PLC ASSESMENT FEES 202327547 Category: Revenue Replacement N

717

NACO

NACO 1,000.00  13473

717 LATCF-Local Assist & Tribal Consistency1,000.00

22 Coronavirus Relief Fund1,000.00

2,921,659.41

Page 58
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Final Total: 316 Vendors 529 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:41PM1/12/24

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 59
Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 1,843,103.90 General Fund 1

 7,248.12 Reserves Fund 2

 223,621.33 Road & Bridge 3

 61,826.54 Health & Human Services 5

 565,507.51 Debt Service 6

 270.00 State 9

 41,137.33 Trust 10

 19,624.76 Forest Development 11

 120.00 Taxes & Penalties 13

 23,713.00 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 134,486.92 Parks 21

 1,000.00 Coronavirus Relief Fund 22

 2,921,659.41

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



TK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: January 23,2024OUNTY

-Err 
1857-

Title of ltem: LG220 Application Exempt Permit - Friends of Don Sather, lnc

2M
TfiA;rEmT'

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

f, noopt Resorution @oij"LlJl1J"n,
of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Christy M. Bishop

Department:
Auditor's Office

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Event Date: August 11,2024

Application for Minnesota LaMul Gambling: LG220 Application for Exempt Permit - Friends of Don Sather, Inc - Raffle

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to adopt attached resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes Y*o
What is the totalcost, with tax and shipping? $

Y*o/s fhis budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED January 23,2024

By Commissioner: xxx 2O24O123-vxx

LG 220 Application for Exempt Permit - Friends of Don Sather. lnc 2024

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the Charitable Gambling
Application for Exempt Permit - Form LG22O - of the Friends of Don Sather, lnc. at the following location -
23247 480th St McGregor, MN 55760 - Workman Township. Date of Raffle: August 11, 2024

Commissioner no< moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino xxx

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF AtTKtN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certifo that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 23d dav of Januaw 2024, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 23'd day ol January,2O24

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



2N





2O





2P





TKI N
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

-rsr 

18 5 7- Requested Meeting Date: January 23,2024

Title of ltem: RmOavit for Duplicate of Lost Wanant

2Q
Agenda ltem #

V
REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

ffi npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of heaing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Wendie Bright

Department:
Auditofs ffice

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order or Wanant:
Warrant #92425 - CarterJohnson - January 5,2024 - $129.95

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gom ments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order or Wanant:
Warrant #92425 - Carter Johnson - January 5, 2024 - $129.95

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhr.s budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order or Warrant

STATE OF MINNESOTA,

)
County of Aitkin ) ss. Carter Johnson

)

being duly sworn on oath says, that (s)he is the owner of a certain commissioner warrant,

datedthe 1th day of Janaary , 2024 numbered 92425

issued by Aitkin County to Cafiey Johnson ,

in the sum at $129.95 , has been irast in the manner
(ost or destroyed)

following, to wit:

and that (slhe makes this affidavit for the purpose of having a duplicate thereof issued to him (her)

according to law, and to that end herewith files his (her) indemnifying bond, with sureties to be

approved, in the sum equal to double the amount commissioner warrant.

X
h!

Subscribed and swom to before me this day of

Notary Public County, Minnesota

My Commission
,r '2- tf.L.--, ,) I

2024

7

CAROLANNJOfINSG{

fulnrJrn

NOTARYPUBLIC
MIHNESOTA



TKI N
I OUNTY

rsr 1857_

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: January 23,2024

Title of ltem: Schedule County Board of Appealand Equalization

3A
TsenA;EmF

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

|Z npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Mike Dangers

Department:
County Assessor

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mike Dangers, County Assessor

Estimated Time Needed:
10 minutes

Summary of lssue:

Please see attached memo.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Com ments :

The date and time of this meeting needs to be set now so the public notices can be prepared.

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve scheduling this meeting on Tuesday June 18, 2024 al3:00pm.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes V*o
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



AITKIN COUNTY ASSESSOR

ITKIN
OUNTY

Aitkin County Government Center
307 2nd Street NW, Room 120
Aitkin, MN 56431

assessor@co.aitkin.mn. us
Phone: 218-927-7327

Fax:218-927-7379

-;sT 

1857

MEMO

December 28,2023

To: County Board of Commissioners
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

From: Mike Dangers, County Assessor

Re: 2024 County Board of Appeal and Equalization Meeting Date and Time

The County Board needs to set the 2024 County Board of Appeal and Equalization (CBAE) meeting
time in accordance with Minnesota Statute 274.14. Attached to this document is a copy of this
Statute, minutes from the 2023 CBAE and a copy of the scheduling pages of the Minnesota Property
Tax Administrator's Manual. A calendar of June 2024is also attached.

The Board must either convene on a Saturday or convene on a weekday with appointment times
available after 7:00pm. The earliest possible meeting date is Saturday June 15. Last year, the CBAE
convened on Tuesday, June 13 at 3:00pm and adjourned at 4:40pm. Seven appeals were made at
this meeting. The staff does not expect a significant change in the number of appeals this year.

Taxpayers should contact the Assessor's Office to get an appointment for this meeting. Staff that are
communicating the appointment information to property owners willtell them that the appointment
times are not exact. Owners should plan to be to the meeting early to avoid missing the opportunity
to voice their concerns. The Notices of Valuation and Classification will clearly state that
appointments are required. Then the Board has the option to adjourn prior to 7pm if walk-in appeals
are not allowed. lf the Board does allow for walk-in appeals at the time of the meeting, the meeting
would need to stay open until 7pm.

The Board is encouraged to schedule the meeting to best satisfy the needs of the taxpayers. The
Tuesday afternoon meeting times have worked well for taxpayers and staff. The recommendation is
to schedule this meeting time at 3:00pm on Tuesday June 18,2024.

Please contact Mike with any questions.

2



BOARD OF APPEAL AND EQUALIZATION
JUNE 13,2023

AITKIN COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 13th day of June, 2023 at 3:00 p.m. at Aitkin
County Government Genter with County Auditor Kirk Peysar, County Assessor Mike Dangers,
County Commissioners J. Mark Wedel, Laurie Westerlund, Travis Leiviska, Bret Sample, and
Michael Kearney. County Administrator Jessica Seibert, Administrative Assistant Jeff Schmitt,
and Assistant County Assessor LoriTibbetts were also present.

Staff present - Stacy Westerlund, Ben Mowers, Gabby Heck, Melissa Blazek, Kip Studaker, and
Shannon Parenteau

Call to Order at 2 59pm by Chair, Commissioner Wedel (all six members present)

Oafh (Administered by Assistant County Auditor Kathleen Ryan)

lntroduction and General lnformation by County Assessor Mike Dangers

The following requests were discussed in chronological order:

Richard Bassing 16-0-021803

Summarv of lssue: Mr. Bassing believes the property would sell for a lot less than the assessed
value. Mr. Bassing provided a handout copy of his measurements as he used his former
residence as a comparable.

Action: Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Leiviska and carried.
All voted to uphold, approve a value reduction of $21,900 due to the lower vaulted area of the
house and change in garage dimensions as recommended by the County Assessor.

Kert and Delores Koerting 04-0-041701

Summarv of lssue: Kert and Delores Koerting were NOT PRESENT for the appeal at the board
meeting. This property has access and a well valued. We are valuing the well at the standard
county-wide amount of $7,000. The property owner indicated that the well has a broken casing.
He hopes to get it fixed but he is not sure that it can be fixed or that it will be affordable to fix.
Our office will remove the value entirely if proof of abandonment is provided.

Action: Motion by Commissioner Kearney, seconded by Commissioner Sample and carried. All
voted no change as recommended by the County Assessor with added stipulation unless proof
is provided by owner of non-working well the added value of the well is to be included.

3



Marcus Marsh 01-1-1 03200, 01-1-1 03300, 01-1-103400

Summarv of lssue: Mr. Marsh stated that his valuation is too high. Main issue was the steep hill
landscape of property. Owner also argued that "panic buying" in recent years has been a factor
that has skewed the value as the market is expected to normalize. Assessors already included a
30% discount due to the steep landscape and the fact that their assessment is already at the
lowest end of the state approved range of assessed value. Commissioners were happy to see
the Assessor's Office already doing their best to accommodate owners while maintaining fair
value.

s!!q: Motion by Commissioner Sample, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried.
All voted no change as recommended by the County Assessor.

Heath Aubin 29-1-462600

Summarv of lssue: Value too high: Purchased for 174,500.00 in 2017. Owner stated that real
estate agent told him that property would sell for less than the estimated market value in 2022.
Biggest issue is the inability to build on the property due to the irregular triangle-like shape
"shallow lot". There is also a lack of comparable sales in the area. Owner found a comparable
example of his own and argued how the price value dropped until it was sold.

Action: Motion by Commissioner Sample to discount 10o/o of land value, seconded with friendly
amendment made and supported by Commissioner Westerlund and carried. All voted to
provide a 10% discount on the land of the recommended assessment value.

Brenda Miska 14-0-029100

Summary of lssue: Property owner states that the value of the land has increased too much.
Property is adjacent to the Long Lake Conservation Center. Land is used for hunting and nature
watching and there are many existing easements already on the land.

Action: Motion by Commissioner Kearney, seconded by Commissioner Sample and carried. All
voted for no change and to approve assessor recommendations as presented by the County
Assessor.

Milner Hystad llate addition / agenda amendedl 29-1-277100

Summarv of lssue: Last year Mr. Hystad attended the Local Board of Appeal Meeting. At that
time, we reviewed the details of the property and made corrections for the 2022 Assessment.
The Local Board of Appeal approved the recommended reductions. Mr. Hystad's valuation
concerns were brought in front of the Local Board of Appeal this year. lncreases were due to
market increases, no reduction was recommended. Mr. Hystad stated he accepts the increase
value of the land, but not of the building value, seasonal.

Action: Motion by Commissioner Kearney, seconded by Commissioner Leiviska and carried.
All voted for no change and to approve assessor recommendations as presented by the County
Assessor.

4



Wriften Appeals and/or Assessor's Recommendations:

Allen and Priscilla Eld 29-1 -1 85500, 29-1 -1 85600, 29-1 -1 85700,
29-1 -1 85800, 29-1 -1 85900, 29-1 -1 86000, 29-1 - 1 88600

Summarv of lssue: Allen and Priscilla Eld were NOT PRESENT for appeal at the board meeting
Not all of the parcels were tied to the main homestead parcel.

s!!q: Motion by Commissioner Kearney, seconded by CommissionerWesterlund and carried
Allvoted to approve assessor recommendations as presented

Motion by County Auditor Peysar, seconded by Commissioner Kearney and carried, all
members voting yes to adjourn the meeting at 4:40 p.m.

J. Mark Wedel, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST

Kirk Peysar
Aitkin County Auditor

SEAL

5



I MINNESOTA STATUTES 2023 274.14

274.14 LENGTH OF SESSION; RECORD.

The board must meet after the second Friday in June on at least one meeting da;-' and may meet for up
to ten consecutive meeting days. The actual meeting dates must be contained on the valuation notices mailed
to eaclr property o\\'nerin the county as provided in section 273.12T. Forthis purpose, "meeting days" is
defined as an-v day of the rveek excluding Sunday. At the board's discretion. "rneeting days" may include
Saturday. No actiorr taken b.v the coun[, board of revier,v after Jure 30 is valid. except for corrections
pernritted in sections 2n.U and274.01. The counf' auditor shall keep an accurate record ofthe proceedings
and orders of the board. The record must be published like other proceedings of countl' commissioners. A
copy of the published record must be sent to the comruissioner of revenue w'ithin five days follou'ing final
action ofthe countv board ofequalization.

For counties that conduct either regular board of revierv meetings or open book meetings. at least one
of the meeting days must include a meeting that does not end before 7:00 p.m. For counties that require
taxpayer appointrnents for the board of revierl, appointments rnust include some available times that extend
until at least 7:00 p.rn. The counry'ma,v ha'r,e a Saturday'meeting in lieu of. or in addition to, the ertended
meeting tirnes under this paragraph.

History: (2050) Rl. s 860; 1919 c 543 s 1: l97I c 564 s 9: 1973 c 582 s 3; 1975 c j39 s 7: 1976 c 334
,s,9; 1980c137,s8: 1987c229art1sI:19<97c268art7s38: lSpl9B9clart9s29; 1990c4B0art7s
15: 1995c261artlls5:20A5cl5lart5s27: 2A08c366art6.:;32: 2009cBBartI0s13: lSp20I9c
6artIBs14

Otlicial Publication of the State of Miruresota
Revisor of Stahltes

6



mf BF?f,Ilii',:!' Module 8 Assessment Review, Appeals/Equalization, and Correction

Boards of Appeal and Equalization

Property owners in a jurisdiction that has chosen to transfer its Local Board of Appeal
and Equalization duties to the county would be provided with an open book meeting in
place of the local board. Property owners who are not satisfied with the outcome of the
open book meeting may appeal to the County Board of Appeal and Equalization and/or
Tax Court.

The local board can be reinstated by resolution of the governing body of the city or
town and upon proof of compliance with training requirements. The resolution and
proof of compliance must be provided to the county assessor by February 1 to be

effective for the same assessment year.

Primary Statutory Reference(s): Minnesota Statutes, section 274.01

County Boards of Appealand Equalization
What is the purpose and function of the CBAE?

o The County Board of Appeal and Equalization (CBAE) is the second avenue in the
appeals process.

A property owner must first appeal to the Local Board of Appeal and Equalization if one
is held before being eligible to appear at the county board.

o

a

a

When does the CBAE meet?
o The board may meet on any ten consecutive meeting days in June after the second

Friday in June.

"Meeting days" typically means any day of the week excluding Sunday. (The board may
elect to consider Saturday as a meeting day as well.)

At least one meeting must be held until 7:00 pm or on a Saturday; i.e., if the county
does not hold a meeting until 7:00 pm they must instead hold a meeting on a Saturday.

o This is to ensure that property owners have ample time to present their appeals.
o A board may convene on the first Monday after the second Friday in June at 6:00

p.m. and adjourn at 8:00 p.m. and these requirements will have been met.
o The board may also convene on the Saturday immediately following the second

Friday.

o ln any scenario, the board may not hold meeting beyond those ten meeting days

without approval from the Commissioner of Revenue.

o lf the board chooses to consider Saturday a "meeting day," it must consider a

second Saturday as a meeting day if it falls within ten meeting days of the
original Saturday meeting.

o

a

7
Page 23 of 55 Updated July 2023



nn 3:'lAlllu Module 8 Assessment Review, Appeals/Equalization, and Correction

Boards of Appeal and Equalization

All boards must adjourn no later than June 30. Any action taken after that date is

considered invalid except corrections of clerical errors.

The dates of the meetings must be contained in valuation notices.

lf a board completes its work before ten meeting days have transpired, and has met the
requirements to be present for a meeting not recessing/adjourning prior to 7:00 p.m. or
has met on a Saturday, it is not necessary for the board to continue to meet for each of
the ten meeting days.

What are the meeting time requirements for counties that require appointments?
o lf a county requires appointments for CBAE appeals, the county must allow

appointments until 7:00 p.m., but the board is not required to meet until 7:00 p.m. or
on a Saturday (per Minnesota Statutes, section 274.L4).

lf the board requires appointments and allows for appointment times as late as 7:00
p.m., but those times go unfilled, the board does not need to physically meet at or until
7:00 p.m., nor is the board required to allow walk-ins at that time. The allowance of
scheduled appeals until 7:00 p.m. is sufficient.

o

a

a

o

o

o

However, if the CBAE allows for walk-ins and does not require appointments, the
board may not adjourn prior to 7:00 p.m.

o ln other words, if value notices sent to taxpayers show that the board will meet
during a specific time frame, the assumption is that the board will be available

during that time frame for walk-in appointments and therefore must meet.
. i.€., if the notices say the board will meet from 1 p.m.-7p.m., the board

must be in attendance during that posted time for walk-ins.

The department recommends that requirements to schedule an appealto a CBAE be

clearly stated in Notices of Valuation and Classification, and if appointments are

required, rather than stating the specific time frame in which the board will be

convened, list the time the board will begin only and be prepared to schedule

appointments until 7:00 p.m. in order to comply with statute.

Who makes up the CBAE?

o The board is made up of the county commissioners (or a majority of them with the
county auditor; or if the county auditor cannot be present, the deputy county auditor;
or if there is no deputy, the court administrator of the county district court).

a

a

A quorum (or majority) of the board must be present to take any action

Each member must take an oath to fairly and impartially perform duties as a board
member.

Page 24 of 56 8 Updated July 2023



JUNE 2024
SAT

1

B

15

22

29

FRI

7

14

21

28

THU

6

13

20

27

WED

5

12

19

26

TUE

4

11

1B

25

MON

3

10

17

24

SUN

2

I

16

23

30

I
WikiCalendar



ITKIN
I OUNTY

_rsr 1957_

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request 4A

Agenda ltem #
Requested Meeting Date: January 23,2024

Title of ltem: Job Re-evaluations

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

f,l npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Bobbie Danielson

Department:
Human Resources

Presenter (Name and Title)
Bobbie Danielson, HR Director

Estimated Time Needed:
2 Minutes

Summary of lssue:

fs. part of the salary suryey, the consultant recommends the following position be increased one grade level, as
follows:

County Engineer, to Grade 19

The following position was also re-evaluated (not as part of the salary survey). The consultant recommends the Office
Support Specialist position increase from Grade 2 to Grade 3.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments :

lf you have any questions or require additional information prior to the meeting, please feel free to contact me

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to accept the consultant's recommendations as presented, effective January 23,2024.

$
No Please Explain

No

Financial lmpact:
ts therea coitassocrafed with this request? f, V""
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhrs budgeted? fl Ves

Each incumbent will receive $1.0O/hour or 5% increase, whichever is greater, not to exceed the wage scale MAX.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



ITK N
OUNTY

_(5T 18 5 7_

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request 48

Agenda ltem #
T Requested Meeting Date: January 29,2024

Title of ltem: Non-union Salary Adjustments

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY
Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

"provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Action Requested:

[l npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Submifted by:
Jessica Seibert and Bobbie Danielson

Department
Admin/HR

Presenter (Name and Title)
Bobbie Danielson, HR Director

Estimated Time Needed:
8 Minutes

Summary of lssue:

An external consultant, DDA, was hired in 2023 to conduct a salary survey and to recommend a methodology for
non-union salary adjustments. The methodology is attached.

Phase I of the study was completed, board adopted, and implemented on Novembe r 28, 2023. ln phase l, the
consultant recommended a grade recalibration change for 7 job classes. One more was added January 29,2024.

This agenda request pertains to Phase tl (final) portion of the study.

Background information: The employer has been phasing in salary adjustments [by bargaining unit] across the
organization over the past couple years. Salary adjustments for retention purposes have already been negotiated into
the Teamsters Nonlicensed bargaining unit, LELS Licensed Essential unit, and LELS Supervisory unit. Non-union
salary adjustments are being recommended at the January 23,2024 board meeting, consistent with the DDA
methodology attached. The employer will begin negotiations with the Afscme Courthouse unit, Afscme HHS unit, and
Local 49 this July, or soon thereafter, with the intent of proposing salary adjustments for those bargaining units as well

The recommendation being made today fits within the allotted budget.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Gom ments :

lf you have any questions or require additional information prior to the meeting, please feel free to contact me

Recommended Action/Motion :

Molion to accept the DDA Methodology for 2024 non-union salary adjustments as presented (see attached). The salary
adjustments will be effective January 28,2024 (start of the next pay period, following Board approval).

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request?
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhrs budgeted? [ V""

Yes
? $ $212,745
No Please Explain:

No

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Salary Survey Message to Staff

l'd like to take a moment to update you on the current salary survey work being done by David Drown &
Associates (DDA). You'll recall that DDA was hired to complete a salary survey to determine how Aitkin
County's minimum and maximum salaries compare to the market. The Commissioners have expressed interest
in being competitive in the market in an effort to attract talented staff and retain the skilled staff we have.

The DDA salary survey involved reviewing 2023 salary information that was received from our seven comparison
counties.

In Phase I of the salary study, the consultant recommended a grade recalibration change for the following positions. As
previously shared with you, these positions received one grade increase, effective November 28,2023.

Jail Sergeant, to Grade 7
Records Technician, Grade 4
Dispatcher/ailer, Grade 5
Correctional Officer, Grade 5
County Administrator, Grade 21
HR Specialist, Grade 6
Assistant County Engineer, Grade 14

Results of the Office Support Specialist and County Engineer are still pending and we anticipate those results will be
finalized next week.

In Phase ll of the salary study, the consultant developed a methodology to address wage compression, scale
progression, and market position. We have heard staffconcerns regarding compression created by past wage
scale modifications and the desire for staff to move through the scale quicker. The methodology
recommended by DDA divided our staff into four groups based on years of service, with a corresponding
t2024, non-union] wage goal, not to exceed a !5o/o annual increase for 2024, including this salary adjustment and the
5% within range movement increa se on L/7/2024 combined.

Group #1, in current position since Year 2000 and prior, and be paid at or near 100% of the range Max.
Group #2, in current position since 2001-2010, and be paid at least 75% of the wage range Max.
Group #3, in current position since 2011-20L8, and be paid at least 5O% of the wage range Max.
Group #4, in current position since 2019-Present Date, and be paid at least 25% of the wage range Max.

Additional adjustments were made to meet the budget parameters. A copy of the full methodology used is attached.

The employer has been phasing in salary adjustments [by bargaining unit] across the organization over the past couple
years. Salary adjustments for retention purposes have already been negotiated into the Teamsters Non-licensed
bargaining unit, LELS Licensed Essential unit, and LELS Supervisory unit. Non-union salary adjustments will be
recommended at the January 23,2024 board meeting, consistent with the DDA methodology attached. The employer
will begin negotiations with the Afscme Courthouse unit, Afscme HHS unit, and Local 49 this July, or soon thereafter,
with the intent of proposing salary adjustments for those bargaining units as well.

You will see a request on the January 23,2024, board agenda asking the Board for approval to make adjustments to
non-union salaries. Contingent on Board approval, we anticipate these non-union wage adjustments will be effective on
January 28,2024, beginning of the pay period following board action.

lf you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.



Aitkin County
DDA Methodology for 2O24 Non-union Salary Adjustments Described / Discussed with Department Heads
Applied lncreases to Non-union, to be effective January 28,2024
lncludes all non-union (including elected department heads), but excludes seasonals/temps.

DDA Created 4Years of Service in Current Position Groups as follows:
Group #L, in current position since Year 2000 and prior
Group #2, in current position since 2001-2010
Group #3, in current position since 2011-2018
Group #4, in current position since 2019-Present Date

*We discussed Years of Service to Aitkin County vs. Years of Service in Current Position and decided to blend these as

described below.

The goal is to have:
Group #1 be paid at or near I00% of the wage range Maximum (not to exceed a 15% annual increase all total f or 2024,
including this adjustment and the 5% WIRM t/t/2O24 combined).
Group #2 be paid at least 75% of the wage range.
Group #3 be paid at least 5O% of the wage range.
Group #4 be paid at least 25% of the wage range.

fhe2O24 Open Range wage scale was broken down into steps A(min) through O(max) as an illustration to identify what
wage would be 25%,50yo,75yo, and 'J,}Oo/o of each Grade (salary range).

2424 Scale

o

%

25

%

50
oa

75
oa

100

% GRADE

S sc.go $ oo.rc s os.gg s 70.63 s 7s.87 2t
S sz.gc S sz.gg S oE.os S oa.ro S zg.rs 20

S so.gs S ss.as S oo.zr S os.ss S 70.44 19

S ag.og S sg.zo s s8.38 $ og.os s 67.72 18

$ qz.at s sr.so s s6.04 $ oo.sg s os.or 17

S cs.u s 4e.41 S se.zr S ss.oo I oz.ao 16

$ +s.ro $ qt.zt S sr.rz S ss.cs s se.s8 15

S ar.zo $ qs.rz S 49.04 S sz.gs $ so.az 14

$ gs.za $ qz.gt s c0.zo S so.cg S sc.ro 13

$ zt.zs s qo.az s 44.36 S az.go S sr.aa t2
S as.sg S 9e.68 s 42.03 S 4s.38 $ 4S.73 l1
$ gr.gz S as.sg s 3e.6e S az.as s 46.01 10

$ sr.cr s ac.gg $ gz.ro $ ao.sg s 43.30 9

S zg.+s S gz.z+ S rs.oz S 37.s1 s 40.se 8

3 zt.ag $ go.oe S 92.68 $ rs.ze $ sz.sz 7

S zs.ss S zz.ss S so.so S rz.zo S gs.ro 6

$ zr.sg S zs.sr s 28.02 $ go.za S sz.as 5

S zr.os $ 29.66 s zs.oe 5 27.7t $ zg.tg 4

S rg.oz S zr.sr S ze.rs S zs.rs 5 27.02 3

S tt.zz S rg.gz S zr.or S zz.oo S za.Eo 2

$ rs.zo 5 tt.zz S rs.6g S zo.rr S zr.ss I



We created an Excel spreadsheet listing all non-union employees by name, years of service with Aitkin County, time
served in current position, their actual 2023wage,their2024 scale MIN and MAX.

Then, added a column to show their upcoming I/L/2024 5% within range movement wage.

We input which Group # applied to each employee based on their original date of hire and their current position date of
hire, what the group goal was (25%,5O%,75%o, or tOO%|, and finally what the goal wage was based on original date of
hire and current position date of hire.

To provide Goal Group# adjustments based only on original date of hire would have cost 5453,828. Our remaining
budget is 5212,315. (These numbers include PERA, Soc. Sec, and Medicare.)

We calculated how much it would cost to move each individual to their goal wage based on original date of hire and on
current position date of hire, so these could be blended. lf they were due for $0 based on their current position date of
hire, we adjusted that number to equal 50% of the original date of hire cost. (We refer to this as a blended rate for those
who promoted so they will receive more than what the promoted Goal Group # would have provided, but less than the
original date of hire date would have provided since they have not worked in that higher job classification the duration
of their career.) To provide adjustments based on this blended rate would have cost 5320,826. Again, our remaining
budget is 52L2,3L5. (These numbers include PERA, Soc. Sec, and Medicare.)

To meet the budget number, we reduced all adjustments to 66% across the board. Again, none to exceed a L5% increase
all total for 2024, including this adjustment and the 5% WIRM L/L/202O4 combined.) The end cost is an estimated
521I,745.34, under budget by $569.72.



TKI N
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

_rsr 18 5 7_ Requested Meeting Date: January 29,2024

Title of ltem: Personnel Committee Recommendations

4C
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

M npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Bobbie Danielson

Department:
HR

Presenter (Name and Title):
Bobbie Danielson, HR Director

Estimated Time Needed:
5

Summary of lssue:

1. Edit remote work policy to so equipment needs are determined by the applicable department head. (Dept Heads
approved this on 111012024, replace the first paragraph of Section Vlll A with the following verbiage.)

The necessary tools, technology, and services must be readily available at the remote location. The employer will
provide the necessary technology equipment to perform necessary duties, including a suitable mobile computing
device, monitors, docking station, keyboard & mouse, and Webcam (if necessary). County-owned equipment will be
serviced and maintained only by the Aitkin County lT Department or their designee.

Employees may be provided with technology equipment based on departmental needs and budget considerations, as
determined by the respective department head. The department head will have the flexibility to decide the appropriate
number of monitots and technology sets based on the specific requirements of the job and the available budget funds.

Employees will be given technology equipment to be used between the primary work site and remote location. The
employee must take appropriate steps to minimize damage to county-owned equipment at the remote location and
ensure that it is not used by any unauthorized person.

2.2024 Job Re-evaluations. Continued to page 2...

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to amend the remote work policy as described above, effective 112312024, and to approve the 2024 job
re-evaluations list.

Financial lmpact:
ts therea coCf assoclafed with this request? V"",
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhr.s budgeted? Z| Ve"

No
$ TBD based on number of descriptions sent to consultant.

No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



2. Continued from previous page. (Also discussed at L/L0/2O24 Department Head meeting.)

2024 Job Re-evaluations. The following 18 job classifications are proposed for review in 2O24.lf
there has been significant change in the essential functions, the job will be sent to the external
consultant for re-evaluation. ln addition, we will continue to send vacant (to be advertised)job
descriptions to department heads for review to ensure accurate content prior to advertising.
No other positions are scheduled for review in 2024 unless there has been restructuring or
significant change to the essentialjob functions.

Sr. Assistant County Attorney, Assistant County Attorney l, ll, and lll
Assistant Jail Admin istrator
Health Educator
Network Ad m i n istrator, a n d N etwork/App I ication Su pport Specia I ist
Chief Deputy Treasurer
Naturalist (LLCC), specifically the Sub Naturalists
Family Based Service Provider
Administrative Specialist/Corrections Agent Assistant
License Technician
Custodian
Office Support Specialist, HHS

Cook-Housekeeper, Cook at LLCC, Cook in Sheriff's Office

Alljobs to ensure they include this language in the Minimum Qualifications section when
possible: "or an equivalent combination of educotion and experience sufficient to perform the
essentiol functions of the position."



5A





























5B











5C

























ITK N
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

ssr 1857- Requested Meeting Date: January 23,2024

Title of ltem: Revitalization Grant: Award funding

Agenda ltem #

a REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

f npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Mark Jeffers

Depaftment:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mark Jeffers, Econom ic Development Coord inator

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:

The Aitkin County Economic Development Committee has received and reviewed grant funding requests for the
Revitalization Grant Program. Grant applications for all grants applications reviewed and grant award summary are
included.

The Committee recommends and requests approval to award the following grant at this time:

Big Tom's Diner $2,812.00

The purpose of this grant fund is to help support local businesses to upgrade/revitalize the outside presence of their
business property in our community in an effort to drive economic growth. As business owners and members of our
community, it is important that we establish and maintain an image of growth and success. The fund will help support
upgrades of awnings, signage, outdoor aesthetics and general business image and appearance.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Com m ents :

Recommended Action/Motion:
Economic Development requests approval of a motion to award the recommended grants.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost assoc,afed with this request? @v"" No
lMhat is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhrc budgeted? @Vet

$
No Piease Explain:

This funding is budgeted through the ARPA funding

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

6A



2023 Revitalization Grant Program

1 Gramma's Pantry/Beanery Terrace Project Aitkin 5,000.00$ Yes

2 Growth lnnovations Building painting Aitkin $ 12,814.68 Yes

3 Lowe Properties awning replacement Aitkin 5,000.00$ $ 5,000.00 Yes

4
Sam's Custom Meat

Processing
Door replacement Tamarack 5,000.00$ $ 5,000.00 Yes

5 Northland Hydraulic Services sign replacement HillCity $ 1o,ooo.oo $ 5,000.00 Yes

6 Sarah's Shining Star Daycare sign replacement McGregor 5,000.00$ Yes

7 The Locker Room
Patio construction (between
Block North and The Locker

Room)
Aitkin 5,000.00$ $ 3,000.00 Yes

8 Jaques Art Center upgrade of doors Aitkin 1,020.00$ 1,020.00$ Yes

9 HOPE Tree removal to add statue 5,000.00$ Yes

10 Holy Family Catholic Church upgrade of signage and siding McGregor 5.000.00$ Yes

11 Roadside Market new siding on retail building HillCity 5,000.00$ $ 5,000.00 Yes

12 ASAP Towing new lot upgrade Aitkin 5,000.00$ Yes

My Crafts & Things awning replacement Aitkin 1,151.50$ 1,151.50$ Yes

Smokey Jakes BBQ awning replacement Aitkin 1,006.00$ 1,006.00$ Yes

13
Growth lnnovations: Property

2, main street Aitkin
awning replacement Aitkin 1,520.75$ 1,521.00$ Yes

14 Village Pump Saloon painting exterior of business Tamarack 4,600.00$ $ 4,600.00 Yes

15 SB Pharmacy
Sealing and striping of parking

lot
McGregor 5,000.00$ Yes

16 Round Lake Resort new dock installation McGregor 5,000.00$ $ Yes

17 Sunny's sign replacement HillCity 5,000.00$ $ 5,000.00 Yes

18 City of Palisade outside upgrade Palisade 5,000.00$ $ yes

19 Ginger Marie's awning installation Aitkin 5,000.00$ $ 2,ooo.oo Yes

#1 @ Gramma's Pantry/Beanery Patio construction Aitkin 5,000.00$ $ 2,000.00 Yes

20 Aitkin ALANO Society Exterior building painting Aitkin 2,000.00$ $ yes

Applicant Name Project Name $ requested $ Awarded lnformedCity



21 Palisade One Stop
replace current roadside

signage
Palisade $ 1,500.00 $ 3,000.00 Yes

22 Angels of McGregor roof replacement McGregor $ 5,000.00 Yes

23 Trails lnn Quadna Mountain campground improvement HillCity $ 5,000.00 yes

24 Hello Gorgeous
awning installation- new

business
Aitkin $ 712.50 $ 712.50 Yes

25 McGregor Home Center exterior upgrades McGregor $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 Yes

26 McGregor Baking Company exterior upgrades McGregor $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 Yes

27
Wilson and Associates (Am

Fam)
front exterior upgrades Aitkin $ 5,000.00 $ 3,094.43 Yes

28 BarTopp Wash exterior painting McGregor $ 3,150.00 $ 3,150.00 Yes

29 Crossroads Hotel exterior painting McGregor $ 5,000.00 $ s,ooo.oo Yes

30 Jack's Shack
roof top signage/ building

removal
McGregor $ 3,378.28 $ 1,278.00

31 Affordable Abodes LLC awning replacement Aitkin $ 5,000.00

32 Big Tom's Diner awning replacement Aitkin $ 2,812.00 $ 2,812.00

$ 154,665.71 $ 69,345.43

Remaining $ 76.57



ITKIN
OUNTY

-t'r' 

1857

Application for Aitkin County Business Revitalization Grant Program
2023

1. Grant requests should be submitted by EMAIL to:
gqkiqfgls@ qq. EgkL*, m L uq, su bject li ne: Revitalization G ra nt 2023 or

by mailto;
Mark Jeffers
Aitkin County Government Center,
307 2"d Street NW, Room 31Q
Aitkin, MN 55431.

2. Funding recommendations will be considered at the regularly scheduled monthly meeting of the Aitkin County Economic
Development Committee.

3. Committee recommendations will be submitted to the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners for final approval.

APPTICANT INFORMATION

PROGRAM INFORMATION

Business Name:'Br5'73^!'bi.'r.-"
Address: iLA rqinnrtd.n Pwz,

l\l{u",, -nV €trot.r3 i

Person in Charge of Project: b1 ewrl
Organiration Mailing Address (Street ilame or P.O. Box or Route and Bor * and City and Zip Codef :

,Z-tUurq LZ914^ S+.*o*
llle l,v.-lLl., ry\AJ 5193.5.62

Contact Percon's Phone f: LoSt - j5g _ I ? "i- /
ConlactPerson'sEmail: Lektun trll j &6.*.il- r.r-r
Description of your organization:

Br5'fo.-ni D.'p- i5 .. -f,'! sQL' rz3Jc,-*,'c'J'- Y)e- I"n*l*-
fr;pa "'-,"L 

9,2.-2-#al' 3 Jn--"e I ..tl cl1.
Mission Statement of your organization:

,ll r.k, ghc-ttb-g ̂  5'*:

&'r r"rBs,u,a ir *b fi*. <:-r f,ts-r'+ .. '-R..(L l-'+n . '{b's "4a*-",,-"^<s



ITKIN
OUNTY

-r!? 

1457

FUNDING: DD
Amount requested from Aitkin County S lYl Z'

(n4inimum $fOOO, maximum request is S5,0OO}. The Economic Development Committee may recommend to the Board of Commissioners to increase

or decrease the amount awarded at their discretion. The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners grants the final approval for funding.

Amount of the business' match 5 LgtL '"$
. od'

Total projected budget 5- 5 ioLq .

PROJECr DESCRTPTION: Be concise and complete; attach supporting information if needed.

D 6r.t,
lizlz " NIt

PROJECI BUDGET: in the space below, provide a budget for the entire project.

Will your organization accept a grant if it is partially funded?

Along with your application, please attach all documents that witl assist the committee in their decision. Examples may include

drawings or sketches of planned awning or signage upgrades, detailed quotes of work to be accomplished (if available).

/"s

Category Grant Funds Applicant Funds Total

\ nnlo, . i;Lz q ,, ^ z^il t^^w L?tz. a 2r /2. ct .4)

TOTAls

Business Owner S

Date: ll



Awneng*ffiigns
Cloqr.gt a€-479-978 lbrruepoli:: 6t1.8?O-763{ fd f'rne SF.566.8!68 Frr: ?F'879.e936
E-m.i rehe,sadarrdrun*rgcan Eme9|hgrcai. Cloqrnt.IilS7e6

From: Scott Youngdahl
scott@advanced&sign.biz; Cell: 218-390-990: Novernber 9,2923

Cocktails, Drefts, & Eats lnc.
Attention: Gorcy

Erbrlor Awninqs Becover end 1 ileuv
Quantity 2

$tylelShape Waterfall
Length 234'and 91"

Height 36"

Prolection 36"
F*e 24' on the new waterfall

Graphics As per computer imago dated

Customer to provirle vectorized .eps file for custom artwork and logos

Lights 3 4'fixtures in the 91" awning

Eggcrating White in the 91" awning

Fabric $unbrella Acrylic Substrate and Cooley Lite on the New awning

Frarne 1o Welded Aluminum Tubing for the new awning

Complation Re-inEtalled
Cost: $5,624.00

(50% due upon signing and balance due upon complelion)

. Price &s not indude apflicable sabs tax

r lime b prodgce or digltize togos, artwork, or text, if tre cusbmer cannot provlde, will be char@ at $75.00 pet hour and will be

dd€d b the invohe.

r Cusbmer retains the responslbifty br any buiHfrg ardlor sisr pemits. The mst is not irnlrdd in ttris propsal. All permib

obtained by Advanced Design will have ihe mst adM to the inwbg. Any additbnd outside englneeiing requircd in the prmittirg

process wi$ b€ ded b the invoice.

Advanced pgryn Awnkqs & Stgns is not responsible fur any on-si& dmfical s br treparatbn ol mounting surhce. The buii$ing rust

be 0l raa{ pimto installation. l$uminabd awnitp ad are UL li$d.

A[ matorial is gnrstb€d to be m speind. A$'rcrk to b cotrpktred in a uskrnarsike nxlffEr acffidrq b standatd prrtkns. ,{ny

alteration or deviation from above specifications invdving extn costs wi$ be gxecubd only upon wdtbn orden, and will becqne an extra

Lardss n desfoin rnd f.b?icttion ol custon*zsd
nnrlnrird I Tractlionrl Ammg* rnd 5ign3

I

Prvmrril ir b bo mde p blhw:
5Af dcpooil h to b. submihd wi0r accrptenca of thb profosd. fny poOu*on wort asrmitrd rilh $it pmpoerl rd nd

bcgin ur*il dcpgit b rccalved ftom cuComer. B*nca b dn upon ltnal ktsffion, am1 belrrrcl dtlo afur hrtdadon b s&l€ct

to r i.5% pcr mortlr finrmc chargc. &n rccorn$ng drputnrr* b roponriblc hr ryprodry my chengc to filb prymdf

agfodn.il. IOTE: rll GREDIT CARD pymcnlr on this propocrl rdll hrw 3.fh *rvicc chrrgc adrd.

"{irfrdhn# frur: Adv.ncd lhign orms $c rmingr rndlor $gna un$ bdano b prid in tull.

dra[lr followlrrg s$naturc to trmr drarh$ rndlor st ddr.

S:\ADAS\23 ADVANCED JOBS\Cory Eken\Corey Eken Proposal.docx



charge over and above lhe estimate. Owner to carry fire, tomado and other necessary insurance. Our workers are fully covered by

Workmen's Compensatbn lnsurance. This proposal is good for15 days.

GOVERNING LAW; VENUE, lt is mutually undenlood and agreed that this contrrct shall be govemed by the laws of the State of

Minnesota, both as to interpretation and perfurmance. Any mlion at law, suit in equity or judbial proceeding for the enforcement of this

contract or any provision hereof shall h instituted only in Cadton County, Minnesota.

DOWN PAYMENI. Cuslomer shall pay Advanced Design the down paynnnt as provided herein which, at the option of Advanced

Design, shall be a condition precedent to commencing work.

FORCE MAJEURE. This contract is subject to forca majeure,and is contingent upn stdkes, accidents, acts of God, ueather conditions,

inability b secure labor, ftre regulations or reshictions imposed by any govemment or govemmentd 4ency, or otha dehys beyond tln

control of the parties.

NONPAYMENT; REL{OVAL OF AWNINC'SIGN. Customer hereby agrees in advance that if paynent is not received as provitkd in this

Contract, Advanced Design shall have the right during regular business houn to enler upon Customeds premises and remove the

awning/sign, without notice.

NOTICE TO OWNER OF REAL PROPERTY.

The following notice applies when Advanced Design is under direct contract with the owner of real property:

ANY PERSoN oR 0oMPANY SUPPLYING LABOR OR MATERIALS FOR THIS IMPROVEMENT TO YOUR PROPERW MAY

FILE A LIEN AGAINST YOUR PROPERTY IF THAT PERSON OR COMPANY IS NOT PAID FOR THE

CONTRIBUTIONS.
UNDER MINNESOTA LAW, YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO PAY PERSONS WHO SUPPLIED LABOR OR MATERIALS FOR

THIS IMPROVEMENT DIRECTLY AND DEDUCT THIS AMOUNT FROM OUR CONTRACT PRICE, OR WITHHOLD

THE AMOUNTS DUE IHEM FROM US UNTIL 120 DAYS AFTER COMPLETION OF THE IMPROVEMENTS

UNLESS WE GIVE YOU A LIEN WAIVER SIGNED BY PERSONS WHO SUPPLIED ANY LABOR OR MATERIAL

FOR THE IMPROVEMENT AND WHO GAVE YOU TIMELY NOTICE.

Advanced Design Awnings & Signs Authorized Stgnature:-Dated: 10/3012023

Scott Youngdahl

I understand the above credit and collection terms.

Gustorner's Acceotance of Proposal:

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized

to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above.

Company Name:

Billing AddrEss: -
Signature:

Name (Please Print) Title (Please

Deposit Check # 

-

Deposit Amount:

2
S :\ADAS\Z3 ADVANCED JOB S\Cory Eken\Corey Eken Proposal. docx



'N5\
IT KI

UNo TY
N

- 

( tr ! a 5 7

Application for Aitkin County Business Revitalization Grant Program

2023

7- Grant requests should be submitted by EMAIL to:
mark.igffers@ca.a itkin. mn. us, subject line: Revitalization Grant 2023 or

by mailto:
Mark Jeffers
Aitkin County Government Center,

3A7 2"d Street NW, Room 315,
Aitkin, MN 55431.

2. Funding recommendations will be considered at the regularly scheduled monthly meeting of the Aitkin County Economic

Development Committee.
3. Committee recommendations will be submitted to the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners for final approval.

APPTICANT INFORMATION

PROGRAM INFORMATION

Business Name: pdla"64".;51a *Axley, L'Ue-
Address:

, lL{ ri'rnnvsa1* Av€ "

Ao*t&n , ^*{613,
Person in Charge of Project:

Organization Mailing Address (Street Name or P.O. Box or Route and Box # and City and Zip Code|:

2tell 225*u $-
N1e. &v^h, r.!1r-) -fl.a3JIO

contact Percon's Phone fr: 'wg '338 - t7S- I
Contact Person's Email: CeWltZT Q g+7.n^[. c^u,,'-.,

Description of your organization:

p*{crr(abie ccburlcA , )-S .rl- {t-*\=^1 e."nt\ -1,1^ai t rr*-*\ cX,/\-S cno{. kcr-Ses *i'

,S':o, 
s,:'51; *:"U Au-'u., ir. Ai't/e-i-r c*-^"t' ,*q^ -d cr^^:; *hL airL " tlai*e", Lu,, tr@-d;"

rvri,,iHslr,iffl1"ff'r1ffi"#J,llt?""Y'* 
| cot' ner'*'+bJe s#",P t's''ups

Avr rnsisi'Dr! l,S J+ eSlav u'.$.'*t'l'r<'te h,:..x.
\ ,."e,1 r:e-/*.<_j t_v-,-j.ls r,.t F-.{tl_. (L,".d

J"



T
o
KIN
U NTY

.r' 1497

FUltlDltrtG: t)i
Amount requested from Aitkin County $ 5, do'

{Minimum $10O0, maximum request is S5,0OO), The Economic Development Committee may recommend to the Board of Commissioners to increase
or decrease the amount awarded at their discretion. The Aitkin County Board of Commissloners grants the final approval for funding.

Amount of the business' match 5 in,81'2, 
oa

5. ti,K?2. aD

PROJECT DESCRTPTION: Be concise and complete; attach supporting information if needed.

Total projected budget

lr
&t-^-nt

PROJECT BUDGET: in the space below, provide a budget for the entire project.

WiH your organization accept a grant if it is partially funded?

Along with your application, please attach all documents that will assist the committee in their decision. Examples may include
drawings or sketches of planned awning or signage upgrades, detailed quotes of work to be accomplished (if available).

Business Owner Signature;

Category Grant Funds Applicant Funds Total

R n/Pr^, G-rr.,r.r,i-- 4na). e 7 -,P gt -"'^ it992"d'
s

TOTAls

Name Date: i't



Awnhg@rigns La.dtrs lr dsifi md bbkdbn ol er.stqr*rrd
*rminrt d I Tndianrl Ailtngmd Sifir

Style/Shapa

cr**t at.379.E78 *rl3reorr 6la-97o.763a Tol Rrc: SGllsGll8:rSS Frx: eF.gt9.e9t6
E.mC: nhr@dvncadeunirq.cun Em aqh gt€ct, Clo$rt. fft 557aO

From: Scott Youngdahl
scott@advanceddeslg n. biz ; Cell : 2 1 8-390-9903

Affordebl€ Abodes
Attention: Gorey

E:tbrior Awrin$r Recover and I l{cw
Ouantity I

November 9,2023

Mansards
3O0 &6t sf recovers
Mansards at 30"

Mansards a124"

24"
As per computer image dated
Custorner to provide vectorized .eps lile for custom artr,vork and logos
llryte
None
Sunbrella Acrylic Substrate
Existirg
Re-instdled
$11,892.00

Lergth
Herght

Proiection
Face
Graphics

Lights
Eggcratirq
Fabric
Frarno
Compkation
Cmt:

(5O% due upon s(1ning and balEnce due upon completion)

r Price fus not lnclude apdicabb sales tax

r Time to prcduce or dl{]ilize logos, arturork, or ted, if the cusknpr cannot provkl€, will be charged at $75.00 p€r hour and will be

addod b the inrc*c.
r Cusiorner re&alns the rcpornnffi br any UJiUirK andlor sl.;n pwnils. Ths @st is not lrnltded in fiis proposal. A[ p€nmts

obtaircd by Advanced Deqn wt$ hare {ie cost added to the inroice. Any additinal outslle angineedng required in the pemittirq

proc€ss wiH b addgd to the inrroi,ce.

Advanced Deqn Awnqs t S[ns is not responside for any on-sb ehctical orfu ps'paatnn o{ momting surhce, T}e hdlding rust
be OT to inst&tion. llhminabd and are UL tbM

AI meilsdd ls guaranb€d tu be m speciffed. All uork to be ompl# in a uo*madks rwmor ffid*ng h sbndatd prdhos. Any

albntion or deviation tnrn above specmcations involving exlra cets wifl be otecut€d only upon writbr odars, and will b€come an extra

Prfnq{ bb br m+h rfolouo:
50* @n b to b€ srAmi&d w& rcco$nco ol this propoaal. Any poeacfion srut( associded 'ilft ftb ptoposd vlill nd
b.glnunildcporitkr.o*vdftomcu$omcr. Bdancciaduouponftrlbffido!arybrhrcrdnrfbrindrtbnbstt$ct
b r 1.$96 per nror*tr ftnrnco chrr$. Qn mcountiry dcpailmd b rupmibb for aprcuhg any dtilgps to thk payment

.grunrlrt lbIE dl CREIXT CARD peymontr on tftir proposrl udl h.vr 3.5!6 rcrvicr clntp rd.d.
i'.@ O TFl A&rnced D.ciSn owm Un runringc rndor rfim un$ hlutcc ir pdd h tu{.
llhclry,fp Ctru.s Addfrond chrygrr mrf b $dhd d rdftd to totrl co{ il edomcr choot s lo tdc c}r.t€!t to
dcregn b$owiry s$ndun to tenn dr.ufrqgr rndhr rrt ddl

S:\ADAS\Z3 ADVANCED JOBS\Cory Eken\Corey Eken Proposal.docx



charge over and above the estimate. Ownrer to carry fire, tomado and other necessary insurance. Our workers are fully covaed by

Workmen's Compensation lnsurance. This proposal is good for15 days.

G0VERNING LAW; vENUE. tt is mutuafiy understood and agreed that this contrmt shall be govemd by the laws of the State of
Minnesota, both as to interpretation and performance Any action at law, suit in equig or judicial proceeding for the enforcernent of this

contract or any provision hereof shall be instituted only in Carlton County, Minnesota.

DOWN PAYMENT. Customer shall pay Advanced Design the down payment as provided herein which, at the option of Advanced

Design, shall be a condition precedent to commencing work,

FORCE MA",EURE, This contrrct is sut{ect to fuce naieure, and is contingent upon slrikes, accidents, acts of God, r,*eather conditions,

inability to securc labor, fire regulations or restrictions imposed by any govemrnent or gowmmental agency, or other delays beyord the

control of the partres.

NONPAYMENI; REMOVAL 0F AWNING/SIGN. Custorner hereby 4rees in dvance that if payment is not received as provkied in this

Contract, Advanced Design shall have the right during regula business houn to enter upon CuSomeis premises and remove the

awning/sign, witrout notice,

NOTICE TO OWNER OF REAL PROPERTY,

fhe following notice applies when Advanced Design is under direct conlract with the owner of reai property:

ANY PERSON OR COMPANY SUPPLYING LABOR OR MATERIALS FOR THIS IMPROVEMENT TO YOUR PROPERTY MAY
FILE A LIEN AGAINST YOUR PROPERTY IF THAT PERSON OR COMPANY IS NOT PAID FOR THE
CONTRIBUTIONS,

UNDER MINNESOTA LAW, YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO PAY PERSONS WHO SUPPTIED LABOR OR MATERIALS FOR
THIS IMPROVEMENT DIRECTLY AND DEDUCT THIS AMOUNT FROM OUR CONTRACT PRICE, OR WITHHOLD
THE AMOUNTS DUE THEM FROM US UNTIL 120 DAYS AFTER COMPLETION OF THE IMPROVEMENTS
UNLESS WE GIVE YOU A LIEN WAIVER SIGNED BY PERSONS WHO SUPPL|ED ANY LABOR OR MATERIAL
FOR THE IMPROVEMENTAND WHO GAVE YOU TIMELY NOTICE.

AdvancedDesignAwnings&SignsAuthorizedStgnature:-Dated:1U30/2023
Scott Youngdahl

I understard the above credit and collection terms.

Cqstomer's Acceotance of Prooosal:
The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized
to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above.
Company

Billing Address

Signature:

Name (Please Print)

Deposit Check # _

Date of Acceptance:

Title (Please

Deposit Amount $

,S:\ADAS\23 ADVANCED JOBS\Cory Eken\Corey Eken Proposal.docx



TKI N
0UNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: January 23,2024

Title of ltem: Approve Committee of the Whole Meeting

rlr 18;57-

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

fl npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (aftach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
5 Min.

Summary of lssue:

Staff would like to schedule a Committee of the Whole workshop to further discuss facilities and take a facilities tour.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve Committee of the Whole meeting.

Financial lmpact:
Is there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes Vro
What is the total cost, with tax and shippltg? $

llto/s fhrc budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission'

7A



TK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request

T OUNTY Requested Meeting Date: January 23,2024

Title of ltem: 2024Eleded OfficialSalaries
rsr 1857-

7B
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY [ noopt Resolution (.u$"X,lJ:y"r,

Action Requested:

Approve/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*
of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
5 Minutes

Summary of lssue:

The Board indicated they would like to review the elected official salaries at the same time the 2024 non-union salary
adjustments were discussed. The salaries of Aitkin County Attorney (5388.1 8), County Auditor (5384. 1 51 ), County
Recorder (5386.015), County Sheriff (5387.20), and County Treasurer (S385.373), shall be set by resolution of the
County Board. The January 1,2024 salaries are as follows:

County Attorney $1 53,620.42
County Sheriff $123,261 .22
County Auditor $1 1 5,399.26
County Treasurer $ 99,287.81
County Recorder $ 79,800.00

Salaries were increased 5o/o from 2023 to January 1,2024.

Job descriptions were provided for review as well as a summary of the elected officials education, experience, staff
size, budget, and2024 external salary survey information (salary survey data attached).

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments :

lf you have any questions or require additional information prior to the meeting, please feel free to contact Jessica
Seibert.

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to adopt resolution revising elected official salaries, effective January 28,2024 (start of the next pay period), if
desired. Specify $ changes for amended resolution(s), if applicable.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and $ to Oe determined based on Board action.

/s fhls budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

DDA methodology adjustments are budgeted. Amounts higher than that are not budgeted in 2024.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED January 24,2024

By Commissioner: xxx 20240123-xxx

2024 Revised Elected Officials Salaries

WHEREAS, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners previously set the 2024 Aitkin County Elected Officials
salaries and,

WHEREAS, the Aitkin Count Board of Commissioners requested a further review of comparable salary data,

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners sets the 2024 revised salaries of Aitkin County
Elected Officials effective January 28,2024 al:

GRAMS
GUIDA
PEYSAR
RATZ
SNYDER

LORI
DANIEL
KIRK
JAMES
TARA

$
$
$
$
$

These salaries are based upon responsibilities of the office, duties, skills, qualfications, experience, and
performance.

Commissioner xxx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino xxx

STATE OF MINNESOTA}
couNTY oF ArTKlNl

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certifr that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said

Board on the 23d dav ol Januaw, 2O24, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

witness my hand and seal this 23d day of January, 2024.

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



2024 Elected Official Salaries

s 118,440 100,435 s t36,268Comparable AVG S L55,784

nson

(Assessor/Recorder

ln Pine County)

Cass Co. Recorder duties absorbed by other staffafter Recorder left.

No for CWC Auditor/Treasurer/Recorder as they are structured differently
Yellow highlighted numbers reflect the DDA methodology.

Attornev Treasurer Afl Recorder Sherlff

s 82,099 132,795sAitkin S 155,ooz s 101,978 $ 125,380

Carlton L52,734s 126,555s s 10t,439 L42,937s

Cass t62,905s LLs,793s N/A L33,473s
t47,000sCrowWing 173,5055

Itasca s 160,000 s L26,945 r02,720s L26,945s
133,057sKanabec 143,707s s L22,595 s 93,288

Mille Lacs 87,LL0s Vacant s 130,000143,100s
154,535s s t3L,643 L04,29Ls s t40,466Pine



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: January 23, 2024 

Title of Item: Administrator Updates 

7C 
Agenda Item # 

l✓ I REGULAR AGENDA
Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

□ CONSENT AGENDA

□ INFORMATION ONLY

Submitted by: 

Jessica Seibert 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Jessica Seibert, County Administrator 

Summary of Issue: 

Administrator Updates. 

D Approve/Deny Motion I✓ I Discussion Item

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing* 
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Department: 

Administration 

Estimated Time Needed: 

5 minutes 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Discussion only. 

Financial Impact: 

Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 
Is this budgeted? D Yes D No

Oves [l]No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 



KIN
UNTY

Atkin Gounty Board of Commissioners
Committee Reports Forms

8A
Agenda ltem #

I 8

Committee Freo Scheduled Representative
Association of MN Gounties (AMC)

Environment & Natural Resources Policy Sample

Leiviska
HHS Director

Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

Kearney

General Government

Health & Human Services

lndian Affairs Task Force

Public Safety Committee

Transportation Policy

Age-Friendly Changemakers Kearney
Aitkin Airport Commission Monthly 1st Wednesday Wedel

Aquatic lnvasive Species (AlS) Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel and Sample

Aitkin County CARE Board Monthly 3rd Thursday Westerlund
Aitkin County Community Corrections Quarterly Varies Wedel and Westerlund
Anoka County JPA Advisory Board 3x per year 1st Thursday in Feb, June and Westerlund

Aitkin County Opioid Settlement Sub-committee TBD TBD Sample

Aitkin County Water Planning Task Force Bi-monthly 3rd Wednesday Wedel

Aitkin Economic Development Administration Quarterly 3rd Thursday Wedel

Arrowhead Counties Association I or 9x yearly Sept. to May 1x a month, 3rd Wed. Kearney, Alt. Westerlund
Arrowhead Economic Opportunity Agency Bi-monthly (begin Feb.) 3rd Wednesday Kearney, ALT. Leiviska

Arrowhead Regional Development Comm Quarterly 3rd Thursday Kearney, ALT. Leiviska

ATV Committee N/onthly Leiviska and Westerlund
Big Sandy Lake Management Plan Nlonthly 2nd Wednesday Sample Alt. Kearney
Brainerd 1 Watershed 1 Plan Nilonthly 4th Tuesday Wedel
Budget Committee [/onthly 1 st Tuesday Sample and Wedel
East Central Regional Library Board [/onthly 2nd Monday Leiviska Alt. sample
Economic Development Monthly 4th Wednesday Wedel and Sample
Emergency Management As needed Wedel

Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Kearney and Sample

Extension 4x year Monday Kearney Alt. Westerlund
Facilities As needed Wedel and Kearney
H&HS Advisory (Liaison) Monthly except July 1st Wednesday Wedel and Kearney
Historical Society (Liaison) Monthlv 4th Wednesday Leiviska

Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Odd Months 4th Monday Sample and Land Commissioner Alt.

Lakes and Pines Monthly 3rd Monday Leiviska Alt. Kearney

Law Library Quarterly Set by Judge Leiviska Alt. Kearney
MCIT Westerlund. Seibert

McGregor Airport Commission Monthly Last Wednesday Kearney

Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group 8-10x yr Westerlund

Mille Lacs Watershed 1 0x year 3rd Monday Leiviska, Alt. Westerlund
Mississippi Grand Rapids 1W1P Kearney

Mississippi Headwaters Board Monthly 4th Friday Kearney Alt. Sample

MN Rural Counties 8x year Varies Westerlund. Alt. Leiviska

Natural Resources Advisory Committee 8-10x yr 2nd Monday Kearney and Sample

NE MN Office Job Training As called Leiviska
Northeast MN ATP Quarterly 2nd Wednesday Kearney (Leiviska, Alt.) and

Northeast MN Emergency Communications Board 5-6x yr 4th Thursday Leiviska (Sheriff Guida Alt.)

Northeast Waste Advisory Council Quarterly 2nd Monday Sample, Alt. Westerlund

Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board Monthly 'lst Thursday Westerlund Alt. Kearney

Ordinance As needed Leiviska and Sample

Personnel/lnsurance As needed 2nd Tuesday Leiviska and Wedel

Planning Commission Monthly 3rd Monday Kearney Alt. Westerlund

Rum 1W1P Policy Committee Monthly Unknown Westerlund. Alt. Leiviska

Srq€l€-Riv€+lAl€{e+sh€d M€€+hfy 4{h-[4€€day Sempfe4+eiviska--
Snake River lWlP Policy Leiviska Alt. Sample

Sobriety Court Bi-Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel

Solid Waste Advisory As needed Wedel and Sample
Toward Zero Deaths Monthly 2nd Wednesday Wedel

Tri-County Community Health Services Bi-Monthly 2nd Thursday Westerlund


	1 - Agenda
	2B - Approve County Board Minutes - January 2, 2024
	2C - Approve EFT through January 15, 2024
	2D - Approve Manual Warrants 12-29-23
	2E - Approve Commissioner Warrants 12.29.23
	2F - Approve Auditor Vouchers -Auditor Warrants 12-29-23
	2G - Approve Commissioners Warrants 1-5-24
	2H - Approve Manual Warrants - ELAN 12-21-23
	2I - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Sales.Use Tax and Diesel Tax December 2023
	2J- Adopt Resolution - Set Public Hearing Date for Land Classification April 9, 2024
	2K - Approve Manual Warrants 01-12-24
	2L - Approve Commissioner Vouchers - Commissioner Warrants 01-19-24
	2M - Adopt Resolution - LG 220 Application Exempt Permit - Friends of Don Sather, Inc
	2N - Approve Appointment for District 2 Board of Adjsutment
	2O - Approve Appointment for District 2 Planning Commission
	2P - Approve Appointment for District 3 Planning Commission
	2Q - Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant
	3A - Schedule County Board of Appeal and Equalization
	4A - Approve Job Re-evaluations
	4B - Approve Non-union Salary Adjustments
	4C - Approve Personnel Committee Recommendations
	5A - Wealthwood RV Resort Expansion Final Board Approval
	5B - Deer Lake Farmstead Campground Final Board Approval
	5C - Adopt Resolution - Second Reading - Amendment to Vacation Short-Term Rental Ordinance
	6A - Approve Revitalization Grant Award Funding
	7A - Approve Committee of the Whole Meeting
	7B - Adopt Resolution - 2024 Elected Official Salaries
	7C - Administrator Updates
	8A - Commissioners Committee Report



